
;He 0EFZN0ANT: rai, ( 00.

THE COURT: CO YOU UNOERSTNO THAT YOU

3
	

MAY RF.F,USE 70 TE5T(Pr OR mAKE ANY STATEMENT Gs Y::uR Owl!

3EMALF	 THE.PRoSECUT(Cm CANNOT camMENT ON YOUR FACLU

TO TE57(Pr AT THe TEAL?

1#
	

THE DEFENOANT: YES, sca,

THE COURT: 00 YOU UNDEASTANO THAT rCu

9
	

ARE ENTITLE0 TO THE SERv(OES OF Am ATTORNEY AT ALL STAqES

9
	

OF THE PROCEEO:NGS?

0
	

THE DEFENDANT: re5 4 	00.

a- I

2 -z 0 13

The COURT:	 00 YOU UNDERSTAND MAT IP

A juKY RENOEREO A GUM'', YERDSCT AGAfNST YOU, YOU WOuLo

HAvE A RI;HT To APPZAL r1464T vERO(CT 4m0 ALSO THE .5nrImCe

4 14 OF THE COURT TO THE mevA0A SUPREME COuRT?
1 1 	 4 1

4a
x

THE 0EFEN0ANT:	 YES ; 	1	 00.

THE COURT:	 00 YOU tptOERS1AH13 AO 001E

• .1f, UP 1.1.L O P THOSE COmSrtruT(OnAL RIGHTS,

Am
* 4

v a
18 i THE DEPEmOAMT:	 YES,	 00.

rHe MAT:	 KNOWNG THOSE RtGHT

AvAtLASLE TO YOU, 00 YOU ASK THiS COURT TO ACCE PT YOuR PLEAS

2.1

22

0	 ULLTY,

THE cEFENOANT:	 res.

13 THE COURT;	 YOU'RE PLEAOLsC CuILTY EECAUSE

24 (m TRuTH ANC	 IN FACT YOU ARE OUELTY ANC, FOR 90 OTHER REA307

Th4 DEFSNOANT:Y5i.	 1 DO.

25 THE COLAT:	 ARE ALL T$% sTATEmENTS

27

2!

,

11

CONTAtNED	 CCuNTS	 1( OP SOTH OF mFoe (mF.:AmATtOm5

ovv.i4DA4T:	 Y.

NO 00 YOU uNCIERSTAt:0

THE STATE,	 YOU wEmr	 TO	 T1.tAL 0	wOULOA'41 ,1	 TO :2.10vE

.1 OP THE ELEmEsTs c0,47- 0	 IN	 7:40Se COUNTS AC;Ar:ST	 SEYCNO

A REA5O NA 3L4 DQQ571	 00 YOU uN0eRVN.:4 0 THAT?

-a-
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THE OEI=ENO •;,mr: Y. I 00,

	

2
	

THE Cur:	 LEI'S TAXE THEM t'INE AT 4

rtme. A5 TO CAse c+03, COUNT	 SEXUAL	 SAut.r WIrm uSe

OF 01AOLY WEAPON, wmAr 0(1 Yin 00 ON OA OUT oc7C8E1 Y6,

E433, THAI'S CAUSING YOu TO PLO GUILTY TO THAr COuNr?

rHe OEFeNOANT: I WILFULLY, um.AwFULLT,

ANC FELONIOUSLY SEXUALLY ASSAULTe0 ONE TONI LOPEZ.

	

1
	 yme COURT: wHAT 0(D YOU 00?

T-i	 FENOANt: SEXUAL INTERCOURSE.

THE COVAt: HOW?

	

IL
	 Tote DEPENOANT: ENTERS° MY PENIS INTO

	

—12	 HER vAGINA.

THe COURT: THAT WAS ACAINST HER wILL!

THE OePeNcANT:
g

	

13	 THE "COURT: ANC WAS ANT WEAPON uSEQ?

	

1 :7; 
133	 rwe. OEFENOANr: y es. A Kr“FE.

	

,t a IT	 me COURT: A KNIFE WAS USE0 OURMG
w	 commtsSION oF THE cRtme 3Y YOu?

	

19	 rmE OFFENOANT: Y.

	

20	 rme COUAT: AA! OF THE STATEMENTS

	

?I	 CONTAINED iN C2UNT (i OF rm4 (nPaamATtoN in CS460 ,4 TRUE?

	

22
	 ;He oePeNcANT:	 yes, YOUR HONOR.

rHe COURT: wHAr CEO YOU 00 OH OR A3Our

	

24
	 OCTOSER 31, 19$3, THAT'S CAUSING YOU PLEAD GUILTY?

7HE Oe:I ENDANT: I WILFULLY, umuAwuLLY,

."NQ FEL.CNIOUSI. Y 5ExUALLY ASSAuLTZO oNe LISA SLEPAAOF2.

	

21	 THE COURT: ROw OtO YOU 00 7:"AT7

23
	 rHe ozFENOANt: 	 4MAL iNTEACCURie.

tHe cciJa7: 3Y wmol

	

10
	 TH4 OEFENOANT: SY mYSELF.

	

It
	 covir: wcrm wHAr?

7HZ: OEFEUANT; mT PENIS.

JA010855



rm! mom w 	 TH(S A GA I N ST .,te, A wiLL?

TmE OEPEMOAmr: YES, (t

THE COUL	 E310 YOU USE A wEAPON TO

ACCOMPLISH THAZ CRIME?

THE DEFENCANT:	 KNEFE WAS UiE0 IM THZ

COMMISSION.

THe COURT: et YOU?

8
	

THE OEPENOANT: YES.

THe omit: AN y THINo PuRTHER THAT YOU

WANT ro GO iN THE RECORO, COUNSEL?

MR. SEAToN: YES, YOUR HONOR. AS

THAT LAST COUNT, ALL THAT WAS mENTIOWED WITH :LIZARD TO rmS

HUMAN IVO' WA i HES PENii.

*le COURT: ALL. AcHr.

ANO wHAT OPENING 0, LISA S4EPAKOF7t

to YOU imSERT YOUA PS74IS INTO?

THE OEFENOANT: ANAL.

mR, SEATON: THAT , SHOuLD 3E SATISPAOTORY,

19	 "YOuR HOMCR.

ma. LIESEAMAN: ( TAKE fT THE COURT IS

!t	 LL OP Ti E STI PULATtONS . BY COUNSEL?

4	 TN E COURT: IT'S AGRESAELe WITH rHE couRr

IF IT'S AOREEASLE WITH COUNSEL. I wOULO ACRE! TO IT.

24	 00 YOU UNDERSTAND ALSO, MR. mORELLt.

THAT yQuR NATTEA ;N 0EPAR1HENT rri OF ATTEMPTE0 GRANO LAACENy

WHERa ri-Eat (s	 moricn Fea aevccArfoN OP YOwt ? q1SArVn IS

21	 Nor, Ai PAR -65 rht5 Cci:Ar (S CONCEINEO, PART op rHESe

%.EGOTIATfOns?

4	 rrs ff.r1 ..1x0ANT:	 UNOcRSTANO 7HAT, %,CuLA

1	 mCNOA.

lt
	

T m E, COURT; ALL RIGHT. A:4Y r1tNG ZL3a

12	 TSAI" yau wANr?

JA010856
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2S

27

ma, sEATON: NO 	 JUST ALONG tQ	 LcE3,

THOUOm, 50 rmAr THE Si-Ar t tS HEARO FROM IN TAT REGARD,

EtOAUSE IT KAY Si rH g ONLY CONFUSING PART, THE STATE S GoiNG

TO PVT OFF THOSE PROCEECiNGS [N oe p Aarmemr T 	 OR AiOUT A

mOMTH, ANO THERE, ARE CZATAIn THINGS THAT ARE TO HAPPEN.

IP THEY 00, THEM THERE wILL SE A

VOLFARABE DISPOSITION TOwAROS THE DE MAN AO we wILL NOT

GO FqRwARO WITH THOSE PROCEEOINGS.

IF THeae IS Nor A FAvORA8LE	 (F

rme RIGHT THINGS DO NOT OCCUR, ThEm wE WILL GO AmeAo WITH

THE PROSATIOU REVOcATION.

?Hake KA IdE.SEIN mANY DISCUSSIONS

3E1wEEN HR, LIE3aRmAN .:;m1 +ITSELF AFIQUT THil AO	 TAKE IT

EVEN FOR THE SAKE OF A/wHENT, IF THE STATE 00e5 30 Ai-MAO

WITS rsg REVOCATION PROCEEOING, wE OON'T STIPULATE TO HIS

FROEATEom sefma REvOMI.O. we o Re	 ;411Le TO Prcmr IT-

THE COURT: IS THAT YOuR UNDERSTAmo(mG,

AL$0, ma. HORELLI, AS ETATE0 51r rse ATTOANE y S AND ALSO THAT

ARE YOU STATIMG TO T HE COuRT TMAr YOu HAVE MO UNOEASTAmO(NG

THAT, tN THF, tvENT YOua PlOSATION IS REVOKEO, THAT IF (T,s

NOT RUN CONCURRENT w(7m I'HESE OENALT(Es e rou t aE sTATimG 70

THE COURT THAT YW liALC"! YOU CANNOT COME 3ACX mt2M 1,NO

SET 45(0E„ 7se'ie PL!Ail

:,*EFE%0ANT:	 t w;OERSTANO	 YCLIR

HONOR.

ml. LIE35RmAN: rcv/ 1O0R, I THO:K CHE

L	 TKAr He HAS OISCuSSE0 Thts WM The OeFENOANT ANO HE UNOEASTANO
j

AND EvEN UNIERSTANOS rmg REASON FOR uS NOT PuTTING THESE4

	

Z	 THINGS Om THE RECoRo. "
*.4 G

pERHA:ps we cAN HAvZ AN ACKNOWLEOGEMEMrw

OF THAT Ar THIS TM,

	

."%f a	 La

MA, LtE3ERmAx: THAT'S AGREEO. me --u
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4
t 6
n••

am.	 101	 YOU or iN rHesa 7'40 $EX CASES wOULO *UN comscurtve wcrH.3

	g

• 

is	 ANYNING YOU GET IN rmAT ATTENPTE0 GRANO LAaceNy CASE, IN
• luig

Z

up. Ya

a ti a
SI

;

cl

YOUR HONOR.

rmE cOuRT: YOU UMOERSTAMO THAT EVERY7HING

rHe 1,f f4Nr NET co REVOKE YOUR PROBATION!

THE DEPENDANT: I GET CONFUSE° WITH

CONSECUTIvE4Y ANC COmCuRaENT. 	 GOT cr STRAIGHT NOw,

THE COURT: VERY 4 GO00, TmE MATTER IS,

RE gERREa To TME DEPARTMENT OF PAROLE ANO PROBATION FOR

p aEsENTENCE ENVESTIGATiON ANC, REPORT, Ai O CONTINUE° FOR

a	 ENTRY OF 4u0GMENT AN0 cmpoSiTiON OF SENTENCE TO FEBRUARY

LJTH.

24	 M. LIVIERmAN: ONE FINAL POINT. iT'S

it PART	 THE cEA L, .1:U r I ASKE0 ON 3tHALF ore mY	 rTHAT

mE 3E ALLOWED A CONTACT vI5i7 wITM A LAOY NAmE0 GAIL,

27	 C-A-t-L, ELLPS, E-L-L-t-S, AFPROXImATELY 24 y EARS OF AGE,

*2.4	 414I71 FEmALE.

aS I A SK THE COOT 70 OROER 1-,!A1 AT

30	 THE COtivENEENCE o p 7mE 44(1..

11	 TiE COURT:	 wmAr is ImE Pos(TIO:4•1-7iE

TET

-12-

TmiNG SHOULO SE CLZAR, EP H:S PROIATIOM OOES, FCA SOME

,E1 l EvOXEC, qHIOM	 HO P E CT O0E5wr t He UNDEASTANO5 NtAT

WHATENER ME GETS OM THIS CA55 MUST, El y ow, RUN CONIECUTNEur

TO THE T(HE mE .HAS TO SEP:YE 'OM HE'S ON THf, REvOCAT(N CASE.

THE COURT:	 00 YOu UNDERSTAND THAI,

MR. NORELLti

THE DEFENOAW:	 YOu'RE GO:NG TO mAvE

TO CLARIFY,

mR. LIEBERHAN: COURT'S [NouLGemcE.

(D(SCUSS:ON OFF TmE aecoRo,)

MR. LIERERmAN: Ha UNOERSTANDS rHAr,

JA010858



2 OF me JAIL.

THE mOTEOH.

capea?

STAIE?

mR.	 TON:	 HE TA'.‹.! NO PI:5E7E0m.

OWE* 4NOW ANTE:HNC, AROur THE YOUNG LAOY NOR THE PuRFOSE

CF Hea vtstr..

t 00 xNew IMES, THOUGH. MATEE 1

1HOULO SAY SOmETHEMG, alecAuse	 rAtxeo TO SM o rse

COURT SERviCES PEOPLE AMO EvE0ENTLT THERE ES A GREAT

OIFFECULTY 1.41114 THESE vESITS. MY UMOEASTANOING IS -- Amo

mA y SE moo" SEAvICES CAN mE4.14 uS Our A LITTLE SET, YOUR :IONOR,

ES THAT IF SUCH 1.4 E1ITS ARE OROEREEL THEY Naeo TO	 AT rse

TEAINC ANC) THE DURATION OP THEm NO TO SE AT THE otscaertoN

Tse covar: ON rmAr cotztT pem, we o LL GRAW

MA. LCEN:	 DO YOU NEEO A WRITTEN

THE couar: y as, PLEASE.

MR. LEISERmAN: ILL PREPARE AM 4:0.0ER.

rse mar: THE , TREAL tS w4cAtED.

3

ATTEST; FULL, TRUE ANO ACCURATE ASCORO OF THE PROCEEOEN4,5•

22

12

24

23

2.6

"23

-IS-
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••
CASE NO., C51678

DEPARTIVAT FOURTEEN

IN TEE' EIORTH JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT OP TEE STATE OF NEVADA

IN AND FOR TEZ COUNTY OF CLARE

STATE OF NEVADA,

10	 Plaii.ff,

11	 V4.

12 JO OLIVER SNOW,_

1	 . Defaidant.

14

15

le	 REPORTnit S TRANSMIT

7	 07

18	 PROCEEDINGS

12	 Tuaiday, April .1/, 1984.

20	 Itlr."70r, ERE HONORARLEDOULD MOSLEY, DISTRICT,SODGE

21

22 APPEARANCES:

For tha State:

4

25

26

27

28

29

Tor the Defeadent:	 JOSEPH W. HOUSTON 11, ESQ.

MELVYN T. HARMON, Egg. and
ROBERT W. TEUTON, ESQ4.
Deputies District Attcruey

G-1.31i1
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THE COURT: The continuation of Case C51876,

the State of Nevada versus John Oliver Snow. The record will

reflect the presence of the defendant, hie attorney. Mt: Houston;

M. Harmon and Mr. Teuton representing the State.

The record should reflect that this is the

penalty phase of the proceeding,.

THE COURT: Miss Clerk, will you call the roll

8 of the jurors, pima.

9	 TEE COURT CLEM Yea, 'Mot Rotor.

(Roll call vas taken.)
1	 TEE COURT CLEM: All present, YQUX Ecumr.

12	 THE COURT: The record will so reflect.

13	 Good morning,ladies and Mt. Tilutilmgentlemen.
4 or Mt. HATE411, you may begin.

13	 MR. TEUTON: Your Honor, at this ti* the State

10 would cell Richard Morelli to the stand.
17	 TEE COURT: Ara you -waiving any opening

18 statements7
2	 Mi. TEUTON: We are welviug any opening

cotenants.

21 Thereupon-

22	 RICHARD MORELLI.

23 called am 4 witness by the State, and having been first duly

swytn. was examined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
213 BY MR. -TEUTON:

27 Could you please state your nen* and spell your

28

So

A	 RiChiad Morelli,

cz	 tit% Morelli, do you know a person by the mane

31 of John Snow/

A	 Yes, t do.

-1158-
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THE COURT: The continuation of Case C61576,

2	 the State of Nevada versus Jahn Oliver Snow, The record will

reflect the presence of the defendant. his attorney, Mr . "401.1scn ;

Mr. Harmon and Mt. Teuton representing the Scai.e.

The record should reflect that this is the

penalty phase of the proceedings.

THE COURT: Miss Clerk, will you cal/ the roll

of the jurors, please.

9	 THE COURT CLEM Yes. Your Honor.

(Roll call was taken.)

THE COURT CLEM All present, Your Honor,

12	 THE COURT; The record will ao reflect:,

13	 Good morning,ladies and gentlemen. Mt. Tout

4 or Mr. Harmon, you may begin,

MR. TEUTON! Your Honor, At this time the State

•1	 would cal/ RiChard Morelli to the stand.

11	 Tnz COURT: Are you waiving any opening

1.3	 statements?

19	 MI, TEUTON: Us are waiving any opening

statements.

Thereupon--

RICHARD MORELLI,

called aa a witness by the State, and having been first doly

24	 orn, was ezamined and testified as follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. tZUTON;

27	 q	 Could you please state your name and spell. your

2S name?

2.9	 A	 Richard Morelti M-o-r-e-1-1-i.
ao	 Q	 Morelli., do you know a pozson by the name

a	 of John Snow?

t ;15ME

Clr^1 el,	 ef •-4

A	 Yes, I do.
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3

Is that person present in the courtrocm at this

Yes, he is.

For che record, would you indcate where the

on Is OCa ted . describe what the person is wearing at this

• 7	 A	 as is sitting right next to. counsel in the

8	 black shirt.
9	 MR. TEUTON; Would the record reflect identifi-

1	 caeion of the defendant?

11	 TSE COURT: Ht. Morelli, you are referring to

12 the black man, are you not at the tehIe in frent of you?
13	 TS/ WITNESS: Yes.

14	 ISE COM: Very well, The record will so

1S	 reflect.

15	 (By Mx. Teucon) Mr. Morelli, do you recall

17 when you first mat the defendant, John Snow?

1	 A.	 Yee, I do.

1	 ci	 When was that?

2	 A	 I was incarcerated in Clark County Jail at the
• -

21 tin..

ZZ Do you know the approximate time that you met

him?

2	 A would say some timm end of January, February.

Of this year 1934?

Yes, sir.

Where were you incarcerated in the Clark County

A

Sail?

A	 I was in Cell Block 4-A-2.

Q	 4-A-2?

A	 Yes,

Q	 Where was the defendant incarcerated. if you

-1159-
,

2

2

2

3

31

32
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know?

A	 4-A-1.

Q	 Are those, in fact, adjoining cell biacks?

A	 Weil, there is a wall that	 aalcs it off.

Q	 And they ata right next co each ocher?

A	 Yes, sir.

Q	 During cha time that you and the defendant

were housed in Clark County Jail, did you have any conversation

with the defendant, John Snow?

10 A	 Several.

11 Several conversations?

12 A	 Yes, sir.
.—

13 q	 o you know approximately how many	 had?you

14 A	 I have to say at least three or faux =giver-

12 satiana.

Id q	 Where did these conversations cake place?

17 A	 In the hallway.	 I was in my call and hi was

18 walking by.

113 Were you behind bars La your cell when he

20 walkad by?

A	 Yes, sir.

22 Da you recall what ohs first conversation you

23 had with John Snow was about?

24 A	 Ye*, I do.	 It was partaining to one man.

25 nine--can't pronounce his name, Iemata (phonetic). if I knew

this gintleman at all or if I could find any information out

about him.

	

* Q	 Where, if you recall, 'where did this conver-

sation take place?

30	 A	 Right La the hallway.

3
	 as there anyone else present a: the time?

Na.



Would you continue with.thac conversation?

A	 Me wanted me to find out who this gentleman was.

That vas Joe Lamonto?

A	 Yes, sir.

5	 Q	 Did he indicate why he wanted to know who

to was?

A	 It was in the transcript or something. He had

no idea who this gentleman wax.

Q	 A transcript ' of what'?

10	 A	 I guess,.one of the tau= transcripts.

1	 Q	 Was the converge:ton, from what was said during

12 it	 in reference to_the pending trial against. him?

A	 Yes, sir.

14 QDid you do anything or aay anything co him in

5 response co che.question aboun--",

1 6 A	 Z made	 phone call. to se	 knew the.one

17 man and I got no response en

Where did you call!

A	 I called the bar.

The bar?

I called--I can't even think cZ the name of the

22	 place.

a4

Are you referring to the Keyboard Lounge?.

A	 Keyboard Lounge, right.

25 gad you, in fact, frequented the Keyboard

26 Lounge 'before your incarceration?

27 A	 'as. I did.

26 Did you, as well, in iddition to the Keyboard

29 Lounge, did you spend any time at the Cherry Cree% Saloon on

30 Desert Inn?

31 A	 Yes,	 I did.

32 As what you just testified to regarding the

-1161-
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2

3

conversation reference to Joe temonto. the extent of that: fist-

conversation you had wits John $now?

A	 Yes.

Do you recall when the next conversation cook

place?

6	 A	 It was about a day or two later. He oame to

7 me and asked if 1 could call down to Creek to sea if / couLd .

get anybody to discredit one Sally Cooc.

s Ycli -say he celled down to the Creek?.
0	 A	 Because she hangs out at the bar. Because

71	 she hangs out down there.

2	 Q

3	 A
4	 Q

/tat's Sally Cook?

Yes. fir.

Sad you, in fact, seen Sally Cook on prior

Occasions et the Cherry Creek?

A	 Yes,

Q	 Did you know Sa/Iy,Cook?

TRE COUR:: Colcasel, I don't know chants. are

all clear as to what the Creek is. I know what we are talking
20	 about. Would you be meraspeaific?
21	 THE UTTVESS: It is a lounge on Desert Inn
22	 Road.
23	 :BE COM:: That i.e the Cherry Creek Bar;
24
	

is that correct?
25	 TILE WITNESS: Yes.

Q	 (By Mr. Teuton) Did you know Sally Cook from

the Cherry Creak Bar?

A	 Yes, I did.

The second CLM4 he asked you to call

if you could find witnesses to discredit her?

A	 Yes, sir.

Q	 Could you detail exactly what was

t A.51-3.0

nri9c#6,R

27

•	 25

2

30

3

32 said in chat

and see
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second conversation?

4	 Re wanted me to see if I could gtt some peopla

to testify in hie behalf to discredit Sally, saying she VAS a,

drunk and a whore and if they would come forward for him and

core or lass, just discradit her as a witness.

or

Q Was this in reference solely to his on case

a A Yes, sir.

Q Did ha empress a desire to have Sally . Cook

10 discradiced for any other reason?

11 A	 Well, there was another.	 He cautioned Kathy.

12 I didn't know her laot name.	 She wat already, also. cm.tvial

1 for this same case, if I can gut somebody Co help her, too,

14 to discredit Sally Cook in this case.

15 Q	 So at the time of this conversation, Kathy

18 FaltinOwski hadn't gona to trial?

A	 No.

Q	 Did you 4taka any action in rafereace to the

11 second request?

213 A	 No..	 I took no action at all:

21 Q	 wire there any further conversations following

that conversation involving the defendant, Jahn Snow, in raferenc

to Sally Cdok?

A	 'res. there was.	 He came to me and =told ms

26 that he can get that--he had $3,000 in town. 	 That if 1 knew

20 somebody to give this coney to have Sally Cook taken out as a

2 witness.

28 Said ha had $5,000?
29 A	 Y65,	 sir.
3 Wer* you aware or did you becoma aware of a
31 time when Kathy FaItinowski,, in fact, plead guilty to charges
32

and avoided the trial?

-1163-
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Yes, I was.

2 Q This conversation in reference to the $5,000

to have Sally Cook taken out, do you know if that conversation

took placebefots or after the time that Kathy Fa/tinowski, in
fact, entered a plea cf guilty?

6	 A	 One conviarsation cock plate before and then 1

7 was approached again afterwards.

And both timas the sun of $5,000 was mantioned?

A	 Yes, sir.

10	 Q	 Did John Snow indicate hew he came into

11	 possession or control of $5,000 to spend to hat* Sally Cook

12	 caksn out?

A	 Said it was money from back East.

Did John Snow during these conversations ever

indicate to you his knowledge of the evidence of the case

against him?

A	 Only mantic:tad to me that they had a fingerprint

That was it. That Ins the extent of it.A
Did he indicate to you if he had, in fact,

bean in Nevada?

A	 o. Ee told me he was never in Nevada.

Q	 When did he tell you that, that he wasn't in

Nevada?

During one of our conversations.

Q Did John Snow during the oonversacions'that you

had with him indicate why it was chat he wanted Sally Cook taken

out?

A	 He said she could really hurt his case.

Q	 Did he elaborate at all on how Sally could

hutt his case?

A	 No.

Q	 Mr. Morelli, are you, in !act, currently

-1164-
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1

1
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20
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22

2

24

25

2
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incarcerated in the $tate Prison at Indian Springs?

A	 Yes, I am.

3	 Q	 Do you recall what date you were sentenced?

A	 February 13th.

q	 February the 13th?

Yes, sir.

Q	 Of 1964?

A	 Yes. sir.

q	 Dd yoU ' recill two days after that, on:February

10	 he 15th, 1984, after you were sentenced providing an eighC-pAge

statement to Detective DU/4rd of the MetropoLitan Police

12 Department?

4	 Yes, I do.

14	 q	 Was that the first contact, after you'had been

5 sentenced, with agents of the police department regarding eha

information gad the communications that you had had with John

17 Snow?

1

for your providing the statement?

21	 A	 There is no promises.

Did you, in fact, request that you be held at

Indian sprints?

24	 A	 Yes, I did.

25	
Do you reCail if there Was any statements made

213 I to you regarding assuring that you would not be held La the

27 same facility with the defendant, John Snow?

, A	 No, not really. I was eisssified fur Indian

Springs and that is where I an staying.

30 Mr. More1Ii, how dtd you learn that Kathy

al	
Falcincwaki had, in fact, plead guilty?

A	 On television.

-1165-
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A	 Yes. it is.

Q	 Were there any promises made to you in exchange
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23

24	 L RQtSTO1;

•
o

(4	 Did you learn as well that she had agreed to

became a State's witness?

3	 A	 : also learned that on television.

Q	 Do you know if the defendant, John Snow, had

reactian to che news?

A	 Yeah. Mac seemed to bother hia quite a bit,

It bothered hia ,quite a bit?

5	 A	 Yeah. I gutss he was looking for her to help

him a soma way.

10	 Q	 When you state Chat ic bothered him or he said

11	 it bothered hta quite a bit, cam you describe his reaction?
2	 A	 I guess it was more of a shock to hia,than

3 anythiag last.

4	 Q	 Cam you describe how he appeared?

A	 Nervous.

. Q	 Nov, you have testified that John Snow said

e had $5.000 to have Sally Cook taken out. What exactly does

IS	 the term taken out mian7.

19	 A	 WeIl, on street talk it's have her killed.

213	 MR. TZUTON: Oo further questions ,.Your Ho

21	 THE COM: Mk. Houston?

MR. HOUSTON: Yes, Your Honor.

CROSS-EM/N&TION

25	 Q	 Mt. Morelli, what were you convicted af in

28 February?

27	 A	 Two council of sexual aseau/t.

28	 Was that with or withdut a deadly weapon?

With.

What  kind of sexua l_ assault was that?

3	 A	 What do you mean what kind?

22	 MR- =TOM: Objection as co the question.

JA010871



Impeachment is the fact of the felony and not the details of the

offense, The is no relevance.

M. HOUSTON: Well, it is going to have relevant

because tC is my position that because of the -detail* and the way

5 the crime possibly occurred aad the consideration that he went to

8 Indian Springs, he would not have gone co tndian Springs had this

negotiation not gone through.

And these details are immortant tm that he

would have been sent to Carson, maximum security. and would be 4

1 0 Ul a much harsher environment than ha is presently in now,

11	 So I think it is very relevant.

2	 Nonms117. in wouldn't be relevant but we are

3 talking about what-leniency he has received here. Not about--

14 impeachment. This impeaches him ou another ground.

15	 THE COM: To a limited extent, it might bs

0 relevant. We will go into it in some extant.

17	 .(By Hr. Houston) Was that a sellal assault'

18	 of two different girls?

is	 A	 Yes, it was.

20 Q	 On two separate dates?

A	 Yes, it was.

What was the deadly weapon which was involved?

A	 A knife-

Did you plead guilty to those offenses . or were

you found guilty?

25	 A	 I plead guilty. .

27	 In pleading guilty to those offenses, were

there other offenses that were dismissed?

A	 Yee, there was.

'Q	 What offense were dismissed? -

A	 Robbery.

Robbery of what?

.1157-
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27

28

29

30

31

ft.

a

11

12

1

14

15

-18

17

18

2n

21

A	 Jewelry.

to a person?

A	 Yes.

Was a deadly weapon used in that?

A	 Yes, it was.

what kind of a weapon?

A	 Knife, also.

What other offenses were dismissed?

A	 I had saivaI assaults.

Other stanal assaults?

A	 Tes.

Row many?

A	 Cdon't recall.

There were so. many you don't remember?

A	 No, just don't recall how many there were.

CI	 And those were also with deadly weapons?

A	 Yes.

Had you beta convicted of any prior fel-anise

in the ten years prior to that?

A	 attempted grand larceny.

What sentence were you given on the two sexual

assaults with deadly weapons?

A	 Life.

Q	 The deadly weapon makes them run consecutive,

correct?

A	 That's right.

Did the one sexual assault run consecutive to

the second sexual assault?

A	 I go: life. I got life with the charge. life

for the weapon. Then it stopped and I got another life and

weapon.

Are chose consecutive or concurrent?

1.4
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A	 Consecutive.

2	 Q	 Meaning they rtm one after anothet?

Mo, meaning two rtm together betause of the

weapon and then it stops and the other two run-iogether.

Now, after you got the sentences, that was

6	 February 13th you were sentenced?

A	 Yes, sir.

11	 And on February 15eb, were you &GUI in the

Clark County Jail?

a	 A	 Yes, I was.

11	 Q	 So they hadn't transported you to the prison

12	 yet?

13	 A	 No.

14	 q	 At that time is when you cams forward for the

15	 first time ever to the polite with this information?

16	 A	 That'e right.

17	 And you didn't want anything out of it. You

just wanted to be a good. citizen?

A	 t didn't gat anything out of it.

You didn't get anything out of it. Didn't you

21	 feel that you hadn't con* forward with this information, you

22 would be sent to Carson City in mazilmma?

23	 A	 No. 1 don't, because there is other lifers

24	 on the yard. Thera is plenty on the yard.

25	 Q	 Vasn't it promised to you by the District

Attorney's Office that they would do everything they could to

27	 see you went to Indian Springs?

26	 A	 There was no promise.'

They diche't telt you they would try to get you

to Indian Sptings?

31	 A	 There was no promises.

32	 q	 That wasn't my question. Did they tell you that

d02953
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they would try to get you into Indian Springs. POE that they

2	 assured it 1CO percent?

A	 Na, sir. I was c/assified /ndian Springs with

the classification board at the penitentiary.

Q	 So they didn'c teIL you theywould try to keep

you in Southern Nevada either, a: Indian Springs or Gene?'

A	 No, sir.

Q	 And you already testified that there wasn't

9 evert any assurances that you wouldn't ba kept in the same	 -

10 prison as Joins Snow, correct?

11 A.	 Correct,:

12 Q	 So they made no concessions or offerad ygu

13 sencia/ly nothing-for this testimony?

14 A	 No deals.

15 Q	 Have you reviewed that statement that you gave

10 to the police before you testified today?

17 A	 NO.

18

20

Q	 Pardon?,

A	 No,

Q	 Did you review it ever since giving it?

21 A	 When	 signed it.	 That Tota2 a while back.
21 Q	 You reviewed it when you signed it, correct?

24
A	 Uh-huh.,

Q	 WaS it tape recorded?

25 A	 I believe it was 	 yes.

2 Q	 And theft it was typed up and given to you and

27 you reviewed it and initialed it, L believe, and signed it?

211 .	 A	 Right..

29 Q	 iet me show you Chia document. 	 Is that the

20 statement which you gave?	 This is your signature down here at

3 the bottom?

32 A	 Yes,	 it is,

002954
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9

10

it

1

14

Back here on the next to lest page, page seven,

the question was asked: "Okay. We are going to try to set this

typed and transcribed before you leave."

And then you said, "Well, you 'tan postpone

until Monday, it would be all, right."

And than there is two questions and answers

which the words unintelligible are contained and then it starts

up.

"question: Okay. Well gtve that a shot:—

"r 	 : I'd give me time to sea my family."

Can you tell me why cut of all this statement

hare is only two questions and answers that came out

unintelligible?	 '—

MR. TEUTON: Your Honor,	 object. First of

Is	 ell. it is a misstatement. Second of all, counsel is teatifying.

10	 TEE COURT: Wail, is it a misstatement?

IT	 MR. HOUSTOgl I said there is nne ahoy*.

18	 MR. HARMON: There is several above on the

10• same page.

(By Mr: Houston) Can you tell me why chose

2	 two quastions and answers cams out uninielligible Do you

22 remember what was said then?

23	 A	 This is what uas sentence on the Tuesday, okay,

24	 and usually the chain leaves a day or two later. I didn't

leave until the following Friday.

Can you tall me what was being talked about

up in here? Was there something about what kind of deal you

were supposed to get?

A	 There was no deal.

Q	 What was supposed to be done and those are the

31	 questions that are missing?

A	 Ho. There was no deal up in here.
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No dela, okay. tf he was no deal, and this

2 is your statement, can you tell me why on the top oE page eight

it says; "Okay. 1 g it beat necessary, would you have any

problem in testifying Co this in court?

And you answered, "No, as long as you keep your

and of the bargain."

	

. A	 End of the bargain was not to have me and John

e Snow in the same housing.

0	 q	 That was the bargain?

10	 A	 It wasn't a bargain. It was just an agteement.

11	 Q	 Just the Last couple minutes you testifiad for

12 Mr. Teuton and I WOCC it down right here, that that* was no

13	 that	 you .would not be housed vich . John Snow. —

14	 I asked you, was there any promises or any

15 consideration that you wouldn't he in the same place and you

5	 said no.

A	 It wasn't a promise. It was just to see--

10	 q	 I 'didn ' t ask it as a promise. Now, you have
io testified undor oath there wasn't, yet, there is in this at the
20	 sans time.-.. •
21	 MR: TEUTON: Your sonar, Mr. Houston is becoming

tative. Ha is not posing questions to the witness.
23	 TEE COURT: Sustained.

(Hy M. Houston) Why did you just lie under

a	 I didn't tie under oath.

You just didn't tell the truth?

A	 There was no deal made, okay? All they *Jere

g to do is not have us in the same unit.

And there was nothing mentioned about keeptns

you down hare and trying to ktep you down here at Jean or

an Springs, at least in Southern xeveda?

-I172-	 s
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A	 I was classified by tha board. That was lc.

it had nothing to do with it.

Q	 Wert you classified by the board before you

gave this statement?

5	 A	 I was classified after.'

6	 Q	 That's correct. And so it wasn't before you

gays this statement, correct?

A	 Unt-uh.

Q	 So at that ttme, you didn't know where you

i p	 were going?

11	 A	 Nobody knave where they are going until they

12	 ga ta classification.

13	 q	 14-4i, Hr. Snow, you said the reason that he

la	 wanted, in your wards, Sally taken out was because ha told you

1	 that she cou/d really hurt his case?

16	 A	 That's right.

17	 Q	 No you said you knalr Sally Cook, right?

1	 A	 I net her on occasions, yam.

12	 Q	 You have access to television in the jail?

za	 A,	 Yes, we do.

21	 Q	 And do yau have access to newspapers?

21	 A	 No. we don't, no mewspapars out there.

Z3	 q	 Were you aware of the fact that Harry Wham was

24	 killed?

26	 A	 Yes, I was.

2e	 Q	 And you knew who was charged in those offenses?

27	 A	 Yes, I do.

And you knew some of the facts surrounding the

2	 case?

30	 A	 Very few facts.

1	 So theta you ware in the hallway. Where was it

32	 you had this conversation that Mr. Snow asked you to take

-1173.
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out Sally Cook?

A Right irt the hallway. I was behind the bars.

He was either going down to the legal library or downstairs or

something.

5	 Q	 Do you have a reputation as a hitman?

6	 A	 No,I don't.

Q	 Why would he come to you and ask.you to cake

8 out Sally Cook. do you know that?

9	 A	 The only thingI could f gure out is that

frequent the bars around town. I frequent the Keyboard Lounge

and I know a Lot of people.

q	 1 mean, he would jC4C co*m up to you because

13 poll frequent a bar and ask you--

4	 A	 Be CAMS up totally blind to me. / didn't nov

5 him from Adam.

8	 Q	 So he came up to you totally.blind, you didn't

know him and he asked you to take out Sally Cook?

18	 A	 That's .right.

9	 Q	 And ha . said something about - -and he has gat

20	 ss,aoo. right?

21	 A	 Yee, ;LT.

22
	

Who told you to say ha had $5,000 to telt&

23	 *Lit Sally Cook?

24	 MR. T 0: Assumes facts not in evidence.

25	 THE WITNESS: Nobody cold me.

28	 THE COURT: Sustained.

27	 Q	 (By Fz. Houston) Did you say anything about

28	 the 5,000 in your testimony which you gave co the police when

29	 you want to them back on February 15th?

10	 A	 I believe I did menticra it one ttme.

31	 MX, HDUSTOH: Your Honor, at this time I would

22	 over Defendant's Proposed Exhibit A.
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ma. TEUTON: No objection.

THE COURT: Ic will. be received,

R. HOUSTON: I don't have any further

questions.

INE COURT: Redirect?

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

/	 BY M. TEUTON:

a	 q	 Mr. Morelli. the robbery obarge that was

dirmieled against you, is that pare off the same incident

10	 involviog the sexual assault?

	

A	 Yee, it was

12	 q	 Same victims?
•••,•

13	 A	 tii.
14	 Q	 The sexual assault charges that were dismissed.

la	 was that the same viccimm as well?
1	 A	 Yes
17	 Q	 So it was besicalty one case pending against

a	 you?

0	 A	 Well, it vas; two victims, two different cases.

25	 Q	 With multiple counts?

21 A 	 Right.
2:2	 Q	 involving the same two individuals?
23	 A	 Right.
24	 q	 And the charges that ticre dismissed all

involved those same two individuals?
25	 4	 Yes.
27	 Q	 And this was two occurrences coral?

A	 Yes.
29	 Q	 Wete you sentenced to life pIns life on what

k	 V'9

02S59
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you plead guilty to?

A	 Yes.

Q	 Uhy did you on ftbruary che 1.5th come' forward
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with th* information that you provided to the police department?

2	 A	 I felt the way the case Was building up, I

3 didn't want to ba involved in it in any way or charged with any

kind of conspiracy to commit, if this was brought out during the

5	 trial,.

8Q	 You felt that based on what tha.defendant had

7 contacted you and proposed to'you. that charges =Quid be brought

against you?

	

A	 That's right. I have enough rim* aa it is

10	 That was the sole purpose in coTing forward

11	 with this information?

12	 A	 Tas. it was.

HoW-vas it if those conversations were‘batneen--

la you and the defendant, how was it that you felt threatened or

15	 felt threatened that you could become a defendant yourself?

18	 A	 it was just too many people beard about it at

17	 the County Jail.

MR. TEUTON: Ho further questions.

12
	

TH1 COURT: Rtoross, Mr. Houston?

20	 HECHO EZMINATION

21	 By MR- ROUStOY:

22	 You said too many people heard about it at

the Clark County Jail. What are you talking about?

24	 A	 That they knew that Snow approached me with

25	 different conversations.

28	 cl	 watt. did they know that John Snow approached

27	 you to ask to have Sally Cook killed?

MR. TEUTONI Objection as speculation. Your

Honor, as to what other people knew.

30	 R. HOUSTON: This is what he testified to

31	 for them. I. am just trying--

ma. TEUTON: If he can lay a foundation !or it,
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I don't have any objection, but now he iu asking this witness

'delve into the minds of other people.

THE COURT: Well, I think the question might

be rephrased. Does the defendant believe chat these people

thought that WA the fact?

TEE WITNESS,: It was hits and picas.

q	 (By Mt. Houston) Well, if only you and him

were prestnt, so va don't have anyone to 40MO in and say , is

that true, only you and him were present when these conversations

occurrad?

A	 That's right.

12 Q	 So no one could cone into corroborate what

13 you are talling U.2 haw; is that correct?

14 A	 wa.

15 Did you go out and tell anyone in jail?

14 A	 I said nothing to no one.

17 eq	 And did YOU over hear Mr. Snow out around the

IA jail running around	 ling-

19	 A	 Well, somebody had to say somathing because it

wax starting to get back to U4.

Q	 Who came up and told you that they had heard

22 that John Snow wanted you to have Sally Cook kill.ad?

A	 Nobody said thXt precisely.
24	 Q	 Well, name one of the Persons . that CO= to you

and which you felt threatened by what they told you?

A	 Rick Acobiao (phonetic).

27	 Q	 What did Rick Acobian tell you?
23

	

	 That he heard that I, hid some conversations with

Snow and that he wanted no to do some work for him. Specifically.
30 he did not state what it was.

Q	 And that was a real threatening conversation,

1	 right there in your mind?
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Y44, it uas.

Q	 Rick didn't say nothing further or what kind

of work?

A	 No, ha didn't elaborate any nose on that.

Q	 And you have testified that tha defendant asked

6	 you to look into Joe Lamonto and Look into Sally Cook's back-.

ground to see if there is anything in their backgrounds co

impeach them, correct?

A	 That's ight.

Q	 Couldn't that have been what he was referring

11	 to?

12	 A	 X have no idea.
13	 Q	 YoU7have no idea but you felt threatened

14 anyway?

A	 Yea, t did.

1	 MR. HOUSTON: I don't have anything else, Tour

1	 o

16	 TUE COURT: All right. Anything further?

ME.. TEUTON: Yes. Your Honor.

mama REDIRECT EXAmINAIION

2
	

BY MR. TEUTON:

q	 La fact, Mr. Morelli, did you trust the

23	 dant?
24

25

A	 Did X trust him?,

4	 Yes.

A	 No, I didn't.

Q	 Were you leery about what he might do?
28	 A	 Yeah. It worried me o'n any revercusetan that
29 would come beck on me.
30	 MR. TEUTON! Nothing further. Your Honor.
3	 TILT COURT: Mr. Houston_

MR. HOUSTON : Yes, Your Honnz,

002962

JA() .10883



FURTHER RiCROSS-UAMINATION

2	 BY MR. HOUSTON:

So you .era real worried that the an chat the

State of Nevada says is the hicman and the man that they say

killed Harry Wham, attempted to kill him,• and conspired to kit/

h=m, you were worried that the State of Nevada night make a deal

utth.this one an to gat you on some kind of conspiracy charge

A	 No.2 wasn't worried to SWAM a deal with him.

2	 q	 That would have been the only way; How else

io would anyone kanw? How else would they prove that he came to

11	 you with this tf they didn't use him and no one else knew about

1	 it?

13	 A	 Juiehis statement eIone.

14	 So you were worried that they were going to

15	 him against you?

IS	 A.	 Yes, I was.

17	 MR. HOUSTON: Thank	 I don't have anything

IS	 else.

19	 THZ COUHit All right. Mr. Morelli, you may

20	 step down and go with the Bailiff.

21	 Ladies and gentlemen, we are going to take an
22	 early recess for lunoh.

23	 (The admonition was read.)

24	 THE COURT: We have some matters. or I have

a	 soma matter$ to attend to. We will reconvene at one o'clock.

25	 Court's in recess.

27	 (Lunch recess taken.)

20	 rxx COURT: The continuation of Casa C61676,

29 i State of Nevada versus John Oliver Snow.

The record will ts!leet the presence of the
31	 defendant, his attorney, Mr. Houston; Mr. Harmon and Mr. Teuton

12	 representing the State.
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14e g4-427a 44/"..r4in..v

. CLARK =wily. COURThriUSE
LAS MIA IC7.VADA ss1ct1

VOZ3aermi

PUts-E2 56 1543
. ?AGE: et

riorar a. M1LLSR
DISTRICT ATIORNE1

WAINtWaugm
marAW-Purr

Culy 2Q, 1904

TO WHOM IT MAY CONtaAgr

Reference; RICHARD JOS R MOREL=

Z 'am Chist Deputy District, Attorney employed );10 the
Clark Courity District Attorney's Office.	 vas on* of
the prosecutors assignea'to the capital murder ease
wherein Joml MAIM' SNOW VAS convicted„cf Conspiracy
to Murder and .First De.gree Murder with Use o a Deadly
Weapon of'EARRY BAULWEAL The trial jury imposed a
sentence of death.

P.IcHzkRD =SIPS MORZMIZ, can forward with information
that defendant. SNOW had offered him 0,000 to eliminate
4 key prosecution witness while the two were,incarcer-
&tad lm the Clark County Zell. Mr. MQYZIALI voluntarily
provided the . informatioh he mossessed and aid testify
as a prcasoutich witness at the pana/ty hmaran5 of JORil
OLIVER SNOW. Witness MO3S,LLI did rot insist.= any
favors in return for his cooperation end it is tha
desire of this ' deputy to rake prison officials and
representatives of the Boards of Pardon arxd parole	 •
aware of the full cooperation of RICEA.AD Jcsi2a MORILLI

tha ZOKN OLIVER SNOW case.

,,MEINYN T. HARMON
.Chief Deputy
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IN THTE	 JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

I AND FOR WHITE PINE COUNTY

1

2

3

4

6 1 JOHN OLIVER SNOW,

Petitioner,

VS.	 Casa No. 6-12-89 WPHC

RON ANGELONE, Director,
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF

10 1 PRISONS,

11
	

Respondent.

DEPOSITION OF MELVYN T. HARMON, ESQ.

Taken on Friday, September 25, 1992

At 9:00 A.M.

At 411 East Sonnevilie

Fourth Floor

Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

23	 j Repo_ d b• : Stacy L. Brigc5/ C.S.R. No. 335

12

13

14

15

16

17

la

19

20

21

22

23

24
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Thereupon--7
2	 MELVYN T. HARMON, ESQ.k4

was called as a witness by the Petition...., and

4	 having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:
-
a

EY MR. PICKER:
CD

CD
4*	 7 I 	 Q.	 This is the time and place set for the

deposition of Melvyn Harmon in the case that we had the

9 j deposition in yesterday, John Oliver Snow versus on

10	 Angelone. This is set pursuant to a Court Order and

11	 Stipulation of counsel.

12	 Could you please state your name.

13	 A.	 Melvyn T. Harmon, H-a-r-m-o-n. My first name

14	 is M-e-l-v-y-n.

15	 Q.	 Mr. Harmon, have you ever been deposed?

16	 A.	 Yes.

17	 Q.	 You are familiar with the process?

18	 A.	 Somewhat.

19	 Q.	 Where are you currently employed?

20	 A.	 With the Clark County District Attorney's

21	 Office,

22	 Q.	 And what is your job there?

23	 A.	 /'m a chief Deouty District Attorney.

24	 Q.	 How long have you en with the Clark County

25	 District Attorney's Office?
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11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

4110i

A.	 Twenty our and a half years.

2	 Q.	 How long in your current position?

A.	 About 15 years assigned to the major

4	 violator's unit.

Q.	 Would it be safe to say you have done a number

of death penalty trials?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 Can you estimate for me how many?

A.	 Are you referring to cases where the

punishment was death --

Q.	 I guess I'm --

A.	 -- or where we alleged aggravating

circumstances?

Q.	 I guess where you alleged aggravating

oircumstances.

A.	 Perhaps as many as 50 where we made that

allegation. Perhaps 20 or 21 where the death penalty was

the punishment.

You are familiar with the case that we are

here to discuss today?

A.	 Yes,

Q.
	 And you remember the case against John Oliver

Snow?

A.	 I renember some things about the case.

Q.	 That's fair. I has been a little while.

JA010890



f:*

17;
How many trials we 	 you have done between

124
cr

2 . Snow's conviction and now?

"C
A.	 That's about eight years ago. I handle seven

4 or eight cases a year, so about 50 plus.

Q.	 When did you first become involved in the case

st John Oliver Snow?

A.	 Practically from the inception of the formal

approval of the criminal complaint.

9	 Q.	 Can you give me a time frame on that as to

10	 when it was after the shooting?

11
	

A.	 Not really. I don't actually remember at what

12	 point we approved the charges.

13 1	 I work with Bob Teuton, T-e-u-t-o-n. And

14	 Teuton was, perhaps, more active regarding the case in the

15	 early phases, I really cannot give you a definite time

16	 1 frame.

17	 Q.	 That's fine. What do you remember about your

18	 first involvement in the case?

19
	

A.	 1 remember meetings with Teuton and meetings

20	 with Detectives Dillard and Allen of the police departme

21
	

Q.	 In this case there were a number of suspects.

22	 This case had a number of suspects; would that be safe to

23	 say?

24

25

A.	 True.

Q.	 And it turned out that the jury found that

JA010891



there was a pretty , I guess, wide range in conspiracy with

2	 a number of people involved; is that correct?

1 inferred th from their decision. However,

6

you must remember, we took pleas of guilty from quite a

number of the conspiratcrs.

Q.	 Can you tell me how this case progressed and

how you came -- how John Snow came to be named as a

defendant?

A.	 1 don't remember the details of the

10	 investigation Row. : think you'd be better advised to ask

11	 the primary investigating officers that pursued the case.

12	 A Sally Cook, as I remember, a sister of Peggy

13	 Wham, in the early phases of the investigation -- I think

14	 probably during the grand jury proceedings -- was

15	 undoubtedly the major source of information'.

16	 I know there was -- at some point the finger

17	 was pointed in the direction of Snow. There were the

18	 prints that were developed at the Golden City Motel, there

19

20

2/

22

23	 Q.	 Was Sally Cook a member of the conspiracy or a

24	 member of the crime, to your knowledge?

25	 A.	 I don't think that the evidence ever

were a series of telephone calls which we felt established

the trail of Mr. Snow from the East out here and that

probably sunnarizas, given my vague recollection now, the

evidence which initially pointed at Snow.
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conclsively estab1ised whether she was or wasn't. She

maintained that she was not.

Q.	 Okay. Did she ever discuss driving around

	

4	 with John Snow, John Biancone, and the Parker brothers?

A.	 I don't remember, no.

Q	 Okay. There were two attempts on Harry Wham's

	

7	 life, the second one being successful?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 Can you tell me what you remember about the

	

10	 facts of the first shooting?

	

11	 A.	 Not very much. I've refreshed my memory

	

12	 regarding the date.

	

13	 As I remember, that was January the 26th,

	

14	 1983. I know that we had Harry -- as I remember, a

	

15	 statement by Harry Wham giving whatever his ' account was.

	

16	 Q.	 Do you recall what that statement was?

	

17	 A.	 No, not really.

	

18	 Q.	 okay.

	

19	 A.	 I know we would have medical evidence

	

20	 establishing the nature of the wound or wounds that he

	

21	 suffered. I don't remember details.

	

22	 Q.	 Let's just take a small side track.

	

22	 What documents did you review before this

	

24	 deposition or in preparation for this deposition?

	

25	 A.	 I looked at some notes in what I called a
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trial notebook, which basi lly were my entries summarizing

salient points in the case, which I have here with me.

also reviewed the testimony of Kathy Faltinowski, and I

	

4	 reviewed my testimony of when attorney Joe Houston

questioned me on behalf of John Snow as it was.

That would have been as of the post relief

	

7	 action?

A.	 No. That was during the trial.

Q.	 That was during the trial?

	

10
	

A.	 Yes.

	

U.	 Q-	 And did you discuss this matter, today's

	

12	 deposition, with anybody?

	

13
	

A.	 I spoke briefly -- I think it was several days

	

14	 ago -- with Mr. Higgins.

	

15
	

What was the nature of that conversation?

	

16	 A.	 Well, there were a number of things involved.

	

17	 I had some concern, and I explained this to him, about even

	

18	 being available for this morning's hearing. We also talked

	

19	 generally about the timing, a different jurisdiction,

	

20	 different depositions. I knew that Kathy Faltinowski was

	

21	 to be deposed yesterday. I knew already that --

	

22	 independently of what Mr. Higgins said yesterday -- that

	

23
	

Mr. Snow was make	 is making certain allegations

	

24
	

concerning Kathy Faltinowski, and I know that there is an

	

25	 informant who has surfaced who c 1,3q ms that Faltinowski made
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certain statements to her inconsistent with hr tastiicny.

That was published in the local media some time ago.

Q.	 Is that how you found out about it

	

4	 independently?

A.	 That's how I found cut about it. Initially I

talked with the detective on the case and the -- very

	

7	 generally Mr. Higgins and I talked about the issues

involved several days ago.

Q.	 Okay. When did you first meet Kathy

	

10	 Faltinowski?

	

11	 A.	 I don't remember specifically.

	

12	 Q.	 would it have been after she was arrested?

	

13	 A.	 Oh, it would have been considerably after she

	

14	 was arrested- It probably -- in terms of -- well, I'll

	

15	 take that back. I was involved a substantfal period of

	

16	 time before Harry Wham was murdered as the prosecutor in a

	

17
	 burglary case that involved his business. And I may have

	

18	 met Kathy Faltinowski at that time. As I remember, it may

	

19	 have been a year before Harry Wham's murder. I know I met

	

20	 one of the girls. In fact, as I remember, it was her

	

21
	 sister, I think, who was scheduled to be a witness in that

	

22	 case. And it turned out that she was quite reluctant. I

	

23	 don't specifically remember, but I may have met Feltinowski

	

24	 that time.

	

25	 In terms of this case, I really doubt that 1

9
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had any formal contact with her until after an agreirr.ant

was reached through her attorneys.

Q.	 What were the terms of that agreement?

	

4	 A.	 She, like the other conspirators, was

originally charged with three counts. The first count, as

	

6	 I remember, was conspiracy to commit murder; Count II was

attempt murder with use of a deadly weapon; and count III

was an open murder charge with use of a weapon.

	

9	 The agreement, in return for her truthful

	

10	 testimony, was that she plead guilty to murder in the

	

11	 second degree. We agreed, after the rendition of

	

12	 sentencing, to drop Counts I and II and we dropped the use

	

13	 allegation as to Count III,

	

14	 Q.	 Would you term that deal to have been a

	

15	 benefit to her?

	

16	 A.	 Yes.

	

17	 Q.	 At some point after that you met with her to

	

18	 discuss this case?

	

19	 A.	 I'm sure we did. In this type of case I would

	

20	 meet with every witness who had substantive information to

	

21	 offer. I may have met several times with her in pretrial

	

22	 conferences.

	

23	 Q.	 Do you recall how she described the person

	

24	 that she would later identify as John Snow?

	

23	 A.	 No.
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5 Q .	Okay. Could you tell me whether

tl

0 00 you recall any of the detai l s cf. her
•

2	 testimony as to how Mr. Snow was dressed, what he locked
1;;)

like, how he walked, ran, whatever?17

Ms. Faltinowski's story in any way changed, other than in
(D

	

7	 minor details, between the time she first talked to you and

the time she testified at trial?

	

9	 A.	 I don't renember any significant changes,

	

la	 but -- frankly, I don't even remember pretrial conferences.

	

11	 I'm simply assuming, because of my standard procedure, that

	

12	 we surely would have talked to her.

	

13	 Q.	 Okay.

	

14	 A.	 Since I examined her during the Snow trial, I

	

15	 would have been the person to conduct a pretrial interview.

	

16	 Q.	 Then it is likely that you would have met with

	

17	 Sally Cook to discuss her testimony?

	

/8	 A-	 Probably in Sally's case a great many more

	

19	 times than Kathy Faltinowski because Cook was.actively

	

20	 cooperating almost from the beginning. She, in the early

	

21	 phases of this case, was pretty .7tuch the linchpin of the

	

22	 prosecution.

	

23	 Q.	 Do you recall ow Sally Cook described the

	

24	 killer?

	

25	 A.	 I don't remember dat ' 	 of amv of the
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17; testimony.

1,,t4 Q . 	 Okay.	 Or any of the pretrial meetings you

might have had with her?

_r1 A.	 That's correct.

5 j Q.	 At any time did you either tell Kathy

Faltinowski or send a message through her attorneys that if
to 7 j she didn't cooperate, she would never see her child again?

A.	 No,	 I didn't.

Q.	 Do you know of anybody who did?

10 A.	 No.

11 During the trial, during Ms. Faltinowski's

12 testimony, she was asked whether she had entered into a

13 deal or bargain that benefited her and she testified "no."

14 A.	 I remember that having refreshed my memory by

15 reading the testimony.

15 Q.	 You recall that?

17 A.	 Yes.

18 Q.	 And she testified "no"?

1S A.	 she testified "no," but I think I understood

20 what she was talking about.

21 Q.	 Did you offer that to t	 Court, your

22 explanation?

23 A.	 No.	 I wasn't asked, when I was called to the

24 witness stand, to give my Interpretation.

25 She had a very smal l child,	 she was facing,
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2

4

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

2/

23

24

25

410(

that time, a life sentence. 1 suppose if I was behind

bars, I wouldn't feel like I got too much of an advantage

either if i was given a life sentence. She didn't have any

parole.

Q.	 Were there any other additional terms to the

plea bargain agreement other than for her truthful

testimony, she would be allowed to plead to second degree

murder without weapons enhancement?

A.	 Those were the terms set forth in the

testimony. since I was the examiner, had she not fully

described what I felt were the parameters of the agreement,

I, through leading questions, would have led her into other

categories. So I must conclude from that that that was the

agreement.

Q.	 Was there an agreement whether you would

assist her in getting parole?

A.	 I don't recall that being part of the

agreement. I would have asked her about that. I would

have felt obligated to fully advise the jury of the

complete terms of the agreement. Since we didn't talk

about that -- although except for refr eshing my memcw:y --

can't even tell you that I rezae.ber now the total

parameters of the agreement. I'm simply telling you that

it's our obligation in every case, not just this one, if we

proffer a witness, if we struck a bargain with the witness,

6

7

JA010899



then the trier of fact is entitled to know what the

agreement was. That was brought out. And I'm confident

what we brought out completely described the terms of our

agreement with her.

Q.	 When Kathy Faltinowski -- let me go back.

If Kathy Faltinowski had not reached an

agreement and offered to testify, do you believe you still

would have been able to convict John Snow?

A.	 I think that's completely supposition. I have

10	 no way of knowing.

11	 Q.	 Well, you were the person who prosecuted the

12	 case and you obviously have an idea --

13	 A.	 I was one of two people.

14	 Q.	 7- and you obviously should have a pretty good

15	 idea of the evidence that you had.

16	 A.	 Well, I definitely did then.

17	 Q.	 Do you remember whether-- I mean, a couple of

18

19

20

21

22 j	 A.	 Any time you have a witness who is d cribing

23

24	 actually describes how she and her boyfriend, John Parker,

25	 got Snow inside and than she has contact with him

rtl

0

minutes ago you were saying that in the early stages, Sally

Cook was the linchpin of the case.

Was Kathy Faltinowski's testimony a linchpin

in the case against John Snow?

the transportation of a hit man to the crime scene and who

411k,	
14
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afterwards and he admits to her, "I just killed your

stepfather," she certainly was a significant witness. But

whether the jury would have convicted him without Nathy

Faltinowski's testimony, I have no way of knowing. Juries

acquit a lot of times in cases where I think the proof is

overwhelming.

	

7	 Q.	 Okay. And about three and a half years after

Ms. Faltinowski went to prison, she was up for her first

Parole Board hearing; does that sound about right?

	

10	 A.	 I don't remember.

	

11	 Q.	 She contacted you to ask you to write a letter

	

12	 on her behalf to the Parole Board; is that correct?

	

13	 A..	 don't specifically remember that. I'm not

	

14	 saying she didn't.

	

15	 Q.	 Did you write a letter to the arole Board on

	

16	 her behalf?

	

17	 A.	 I don't remember if I did.

	

18	 Q.	 Then you wouldn't remember the contents of

1	 I that letter either.

	

20	 A.	 No.

	

2,	 Q.	 okay. Would you have that letter anywhere in

	

22	 your files?

	

23	 A.	 I don't think so. It's possible, assuming

	

24	 that a letter was irittert.

	

25	 Q.	 Well, let me reoresent to you --
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A.	 If we searched diligently through our file, wd,

	

2	 might find it. But we're talking about a rather copious

file, though, and there are a number o co-defendartts.

don't know.

	

5	 Q-	 Well, let me represent to you that in her

testimony yesterday, Ms. Fa1tinowski said she contacted you

	

7	 and Judge Mosley and each of you wrote a letter on her

behalf that she submitted to the Parole Board.

	

A.	 She had more of an interest in it than me. If

	

10	 that's the way she remembers it -- I'm certainly one to

	

11	 defer to her memory.

	

12	 Q.

	

13	 contacted by somebody in Ms. Faltinowski's position, to

write a letter to the Parole Board?

	

A.	 I won't say without any variation but, yes,

someone who has provided significant information in a

murder case, particularly someone in her situation.

Like many others, I happen to be a family man,

too, and I did empathize with what seemed to be not only

her wanting, but her emotional need to be with her little

child. so 1 handled it very such as I would handle anyone

else in that situation.

Do you know when Xathy Faltinowski got

T remember vaguely getting

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

	

73	 Q.

	

24	 paroled?

	

25	 A.	 Not specifically.

JA010902
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a telephone call from her when she was in La Vegas. How

soon that was after her paro/e, I don't remember.

io
	 Q.

	 Were you surprised in any way by how early she

	

4	 had gotten out?

A.	 Not particularly.

Q.	 Can you give me a reason why?
1-4

	

7
	 A.	 In 24 and a half years I've learned not to be

surprised at anything the Department of Parole and

	

9	 Probation does.

	

10	 Q.	 That's fair.

	

11	 Tell me what you remember about John Biancone

	

12	 and his involvement in this case.

	13	 A.	 Not very much. I know that Faltinowski said

	

14	 that he had come to Las Vegas, as I remember, twice.

	

15	 know the detectives and the representatives of the District

	

16	 Attorney's Office shared their view and always believed

	

17	 that Biancone was involved as a conspirator in this case.

	

18	 But to be more specific than that, I'm unable to be.

	

19	 After the Snow trial, there was some talk

	

20	 about whether a viable prosecution would lie against him.

	

21	 And with no memory of specifics, I onl y know that it was

	

22	 concluded that unless there was additional information,

	

23	 that it would probably not be productive to file charges.

	

24	 Q .	 He was, in fact, listed as a witness in one of

	

25	 your pretrial documents, wasn't 1 ,. ?

2.7
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A.	 I dort know which document you're referring

to unless it was the Indictment. Since it was an

Indictment, though, it occurs to me, as I provide the

answer, we would list only the witnesses that testified

before the grand jury hearing and probably felt obligated

as a result of that, because of the type of case, to file a

	

7	 separate document listing potential witnesses. At that

time we did the same thing that we do with a pleading, an

	

9	 information, we list everyone whose name appears in any of

	

10	 the reports who was not the charged defendant. And

	

11	 Biancone would have fallen into that category.

	

12	 Q.	 Do you know the name Ann Atkinson?

	

13	 A.	 Yes.

	14	 Q.	 How do you know that name?

	

15	 A.	 Ann Atkinson was a witness for me, a jail

	16	 house snitch, on another murder case which I handled some

	

17	 years ago having absolutely nothing to do with the murder

	

18	 of Harry Wham. It was the murder of a cab driver, John

	

19	 Schwitzer (phonetic).

	

20	 Q.	 Was she a truthful witness for you?

	

21	 A.	 It's hard tc say. When a witness comes from

	

22	 either the jail house or prison context, i'm certainly --

	

23	 since 1 proffered her as a witness -- not going to tell you

	

24	 that I thought it was perjured information she was giving.

	

25	 But through the years I've developed a healthy
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

skepticism 0 a.yone o surfaces from the jail house

climate. They have various motivations.

My feeling is that it was someone like

Atkinson as it applied to my other murder case. It was a

woman named Maggie Kozer (phonetic) to whom Atkinson

allegedly had conversed and Kozer had allegedly confessed

to her. I believe that the woman was viable, she was

willing to testify, she wanted things done for her and that

was explained to the jury, too.

The bottom line was, I felt the jury was

entitled to the information and they could accept it or

discard it. I didn't know. But the woman claimed that

Kozer had talked to her about the crime and so we presented

the information.

Q.	 Was that defendant convicted?

A.	 Oh, she had been convicted before. The

Supreme Court had reversed her first conviction'for murder

in the first degree with use and robbery with use on the

grounds of an Edwards violation. She was convicted again

in the trial that Atkinson participated in

Q. Did you ever have any other dealings with Ann

Atkinson?

A.	 I don't remember specifically, but I would

imagine that there might have been a letter or two, there

may have been a phone call. As both at you can probably
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appreciate, when you deal with an inmate, it seems like in

	

2	 a sense you sort of get married to the person. If there is

	

3	 anything they ever want, they feel like you are there as a

	

4	 connection in law enforcement. There has been no contact

	

5	 for years.

Q.	 Have you reviewed the deposition of Ann

	

7	 Atkinson?

A.	 No.

	9	
Q.	 All you know about her allegations are what

	

10	 you read in the Review Journal article?

	

11	 A.	 Basically. Mr. Higgins and I had talked in

12 j very general terms a few days ago about that- But as I

	

13	 recall, I told him that I had met Ann Atkinson and I was

aware that she was alleging now that she had had

A.	 I don't remember the specific details except

to summarize it, I believe Atkinson is alleging that

Faltinowski told her that she lied about Snow's

involvement.

courtroom in the trial against John Snow, did she say

anything to you or ask you any questions?

14

	

15	 conversations with Faltinowski.

	

15	 Q.	 And the nature of the conversations were

	

17	 related to you. Wha did you understand about those

	

18	 conversations?

19

20

21

22

	

23	 Q.	 When Xa .y Faltinowski	 ntered the

24

25
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A.	 When she first entered the courtroom?

Q.	 Yes. If you remember.

A.	 I don't remember.

	

4	 Q.	 Would you remember if she had asked which one

was John Snow?

A.	 Yes.

Q.	 I take it that didn't happen.

A.	 That did not happen.

Q.	 Let me ask you another question.

	

10	 When she first entered the courtroom in the

	

11	 trial of John Snow, haw many people were at the defense

	

12	 table?

	

13	 A.	 I don't remember that either. Hut I don't

	

14	 remember that Joe Houston was assisted by anyone else. I

	

15	 could stand corrected. I know Houston was an attorney --

	

16	 we always, an capital cases i have two attorneys now. The

	

17	 only two people I could be sure of would be John Snow and

	

13	 Joe Houston. They don't look alike.

	

19	 Q.	 I was going to say, what color is Joe Houston,

	

20	 what is the color of his skin?

	

21	 A.	 He's white. He's Caucasian.

Q.	 Okay. Hypothetically, if Kathy Faltinowski

did not know what John snow looked like, it would be pretty

easy to tell by just looking at the defense counsel table?

A.	 It would be pretty easy to deduce who John

22

23

24

23
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Snow was

Al].Q- 	 right.	 Do you remember much about the

3 defense's case in chief?

4 A.	 No.

CD

Q.	 Do you recall ever getting any evidence or any

information from the defense or seeing any presented at the

co
7 j	 trial about Mr. Snow's physical condition?

A.	 I know there was some evidence presented

9 j	 concerning an alleged alibi as of January the 26th.

10 think he had a dental appointment or something.

11 Q.	 Anything about any leg or hip problems?

12 A.	 It's possible,	 I don't remember that now.

13 Q.	 Was anything presented regarding -- or that

14 you knew of regarding a telephone conversation Mr. Snow had

15 with somebody on the date of marry Wham's murder Where he

15 had received a call in New Jersey?

17 A.	 It's possible.	 I'm sorry, I don't remember.

18

19

Q,	 That's fine,

In your opinion, based on your prior

20 experience -- let me go back and ask a different question.

21 I'm sorry.

22 How many trials have you had against Joe

23 Houston?

24 A.	 Perhaps three or four.

23 Q.	 What is your opinion of his ability as a
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defense attorney?

2
47;

A.	 He has a very nice manner in court- I think

'	 he argues vigorously and fluently. I would rate hima

	

4	 substantially above average.

Q.	 Have you had an experience to judge or to view
C;-)

	

CD6	 his preparation for trial?

	

7
	 A. ,	 No.

Q . 	 Does it appear to you he comes prepared?

A.	 Yes.

	

10
	

How was he in the John Snow trial , is Your

	11	 opinion any less or any greater than that?

	

12	 A.	 No. It's probably somewhat greater.

	

13	 thought he presented a somewhat vigorous defense.

A.	 I'm sure there was given the nature of the

case, but I don't remember details.

So you don't remember the positions each side

Okay. Just bear with me a second here. I'm

	

23
	 trying to make sure I've asked all of my questions.

	

24
	 Have you had any contact with Kathy

	

25
	 Faltinowski oth3 then the one phone call since her parole?

14	 Q.	 There was some, I guess, argument, is the best

15	 word I can use, about jury instructions regarding

16	 aocomplices or co-conspirators. Do you recall that?

17

18

19	 Q.

20	 took?

21	 A.	 No.

22	 Q.
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20

21

22

23

24

25

A.	 I know she called me again at least o nce.

was after I read in the newspaper that Atkinson had

surfaced and was alleging that ?altirtowskJ. had told her she

lied at the Snow trial. Kathy called me to assure me that

that was not true, that she had been truthful at the trial.

Q.	 How did she sound during that telephone

conversation?

A.	 Concerned that her reputation or character was

being compromised.

Q.	 If it turns out that she didlie at trial, do

you think that would affect her parole?

A.	 I have no way of knowing. I really lost track

of this case.

Q.	 Just some cleanup questions.

Have you taken any prescriptioh medication or

alcohol or any controlled substances in the last 24 hours?

A.	 No.

Q. Is there any reason why your -- is there

anything that would have affected your testimony this

morning?

A.	 The pressure of another trial, perhaps.

MR. PICKER: That we can understand. I guess

what we'll do is have the original -- after Mr. Higgins

asks his cleanup questions -- we' ll have the original sent

to Kr. Harmon at the Clark County D.A.'s Office and ' you
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will then forward it on to y o fice

2	 THE WITNESS: That would be fine.

MR. PIOXER: -- after you sign it -- that's

	

4	 all I have.

MR. HIGGINS: / just have a ee. questions,

Mr. Harmon.

CROSS ;XAMINATION 

BY MR. HIGGINS:

Q.	 Did you prosecute the other cases as well, the

	

10	 Parker brothers and Peggy Wham?

	

11	 A.	 Bob Teuton and I were co-counsel on all the

	

12	 cases. The Parker brothers and Faltinowski, of course,

	

13	 entered pleas of guilty, so trials were not necessary.

	

14	 Sally Cook was never prosecuted, never charged, to my

	

15	 memory, with anything arising out of the attempt or the

	

16	 actual murder of Harry Wham.

	

17	 1. did also participate in the prosecution of

	

18	 Peggy Wham. That case, like the Snow case, went to trial.

	19	 She was convicted of murder in the first degree and she got

	

20	 life without parole.

	

21	 Q.

	

22	 mother's trial?

	

23	 A.	 No, she did not.

And Kathy Faltinowski didn't testify at her

24	 Q.

2$	 trial?

Was Peggy Wham convicted prior to the Snow
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Yes,

seized upon some point that he thought was pertinent.

found it to be trivial. It had something to do with

whether I had spoken briefly with Kathy Faltinowski prior

to the commencement of cross-examination.

As I remember, we had completed direct, then

the evening recess occurred -- and not because I

undoubtedly remember this, but because I've read over the

transcript of her testimony and mine -- apparently I spoke

briefly with Kathy Faltinowski the morning prior to her

cross-examination.

The dispute seemed to be whethr the

conference occurred in the hallway or somewhere else.

Kathy Faltinowski said it was in the hallway. my

recollection, which I'm sure was accurate at the time, was

that we spoke in the judge's law clerk's office, which was

just a small cubicle off of the court -- the judge's

hallway . It was not a hallway Oen to the public, but it

was a hallway.

Q.	 Okay. Part of the deal with the Parker

brothers -- were they ever required to testify or were they

just allowed to plead guilty?

2	 Q.	 Why were you called to the stand during the
01
AIM 	 Snow trial?

4	 A.	 You should ask Joe Houston. He apparently

CD	 5
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A.	 No. They were sip14 allowed to plead guilty.

We tried to use them as witnesses, but they refused to

testify.

4	 Q.	 And what were they convicted of?

A.	 As I recall they were both convicted of

murder in the first degree. I think the use allegation was

dropped, as I remember. I'm not -- I'm actually not

positive of the actual agreement. That's the way I

remember it in my memory, although I could need to stand

corrected, is that Douglas Parker got- life without and his

brother, John got life with.

Q.	 Do you have any reason to believe that Kathy

would be afraid of you or anybody in your office?

A. iathy Faltinowski is not afraid of me and has

no reason to be afraid of anyone else in the office. Bob

Teuton is an administrator in the juvenile system now. He

isn't even with the D.A.'s Office.

Q.	 So as we sit here today, do you have any

reason to think that she wasn't entirely truthful when she

testified in the Snow case?

A.	 No reason at all. I think she was entirely

truthful.

MR. HIGGINS: I have nothing further to ask.

/1/

/1/
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PEOIRZCT EXAMINAT:ON

BY MR. PICKER:

Q.	 Do you know or have any evidence or know of

23

,

ID

4	 any reason why An Atkinson would lie about what Kathy

Faltinowski told her?

	

C.) 5 	 A.	 I have no explanation whatsoever for that.

1-4	 7	 don't know. You know, like anyone else, I can speculate.

I would assume Peggy Wham is assigned to the same facility.

	

9	 I don't know that to be a fact.

	

10	 Q.	 Let me tell you for a fact that they are not.

	

11	 A.	 They have never been together?

	

12	 Q.	 Uo. They were previously, but they have not

	

13
	

been for a couple of years.

	

14	 A.	 Well, since I believe that Kathy Faltinowski

	

15	 was truthful, since Atkinson is claiming that she said she

	

16	 was not, I'm concluding, without any factual predicate,

	

17	 that for whatever the motivation and regardless of the axe

	

18	 she's grinding, Atkinson is making this up. But I don't

	

19	 have any explanation as to why. I don't know the

	

20	 circumstances. She could be a boyfrtend of John Snow for

	

21	 all -- a gir 	  of John Snow for all I know.

	

22
	

Q
	

If it turns out that Kathy Faltinowski did lie

	

23	 under oath at John Snow's trial, could she be charged with

	

24	 perjury?

	

23	 A.	 Of course she could be. Almost anything is

JA010914



possible. But of course -- how is it you phrased the

question again?

Q.	 If she had lied, if jt turns out that -- if

	

4	 it's proven that she lied --

A.	 I don't know how that's going to be proven at

this point. Judges make judgments just as juries do, but

	

7	 that doesn't change the salient truth in the case. So 1

think youtre posing to me a hypothetical which actually can

never happen. Who is to prov it? How could it be proven?

	

10	 Certainly not to the lips of John Snow. And Ann Atkinson

	

11	 doesn't have the type of credibility, because of her

	

12	 criminal history, that would cause us -- unless there was

	

13	 some substantial other corroborating evidence -- to

	

14	 conclude that Faltinowski offered perjured testimony.

	

15	 Q.	 Would you agree that Kathy Faltinowski

	

16	 certainly had motivations to lie as well?

	

17	 A.	 No., To the contrary. I would say that her

	

18	 entire agreement was premised upon her being truthful. Of

	

19	 course we don't have any truth serum, we don't have any way

	20	 of actually measuring that. But that's always the

	

21	 agreement.

	

22	 Q.	 Let me ask you a question. If she had been

	

23	 truthful and her story was the same as Ann Atkinson's and

	

24	 she had stood up and testified that way, that John Snow was

	

25	 not the killer and she had never seen him before that day

JA010915



in trial, would that have been something you would have

2 j given a plea bargain for?

A.	 No, but that isn't the truth in this case. In

4	 my opinion, it never will be. John Snow is the contract

killer of Harry Wham. I'm very confident of that.

6 1	 MR. PICKER: That's all I have.

MR. HIGGINS: Nothing further for me.

9

10
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24

25

(Thereupon the taking of the
deposition was concluded.)
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2

3

4	 1, MELVYN T. HARMON, ESQ., Deponent herein, do

hereby certify and declare the within and foregoing

transcription to be my deposition in said action, subject

to any corrections 1 have heretofore submitted; that 1

have read, corrected and do hereby affix my signature to

said deposition.

MELVYN T. HARMON, ESQ., Deponent

Subscribed and sworn to before me this

	  day of 	 , 1992.

Notary public

31
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STATE OF NEVADA
CLITIF1CAT- OF REPOBTER

COUNTY OF CLARY

I, Stacy L. Briggs-, CSR #335, do hereby

certify:

That 1 reported the taking of the deposition of

MELVYN T. HARMON, ESQ., commencing on the 25th of

September, 1992, at the hour of 9:00 a.m.

That I thereafter transcribed.my said shorthand

notes and that the typewritten transcript of said

deposition is a complete, true and accurate transcription

of my shorthand notes.

further certify that I am not a relative or

employee of the parties, attorneys or counspl involved

in said action, nor a person financially interested in the

action.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set

my hand this LQ 	()C1Cth-QA.)	day of	 1992.

JA010918



2

•	 ORIGINA.
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OF THE STATE OF NEVADA
IN MO FOR WHITE PIN: COUNTY
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JOHN OLIVER SNOW,	 )
)

Petitioner,	 )
)

V.	 )
	

Case No 	 6-12-89 WPFIC
)

RON ANGELONE, Director, 	 )
NEVADA DEPARTMENT OF	 )
PRISONS,	 )

)
Respondent.	 )

	 )

DEPOSITION OF MELVYN T. HARMON, ESQ.

Taken on Friday, St	 25 1992

At 9:00 A.M.

At 411 East Bonneville

Fourth Plocz

Les Vegas, Nevada 89101

Reported by 	 7y L. Briggs, C.S,R. No. 333

0
	

(702) ,8-;-3773
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I, MELVYN T. HARMON ESQ., Deponent herein, do

hereby certify and declare -the within and foregoing

transcription to be my deposition in said action, subject

to any corrections E have heretofore submitted; that

have read, corrected and do hereby affix my signature to

said deposition.

/42ei/ 4Vn 
'HARMON, ESQ., Deponent

Subscribed and sworn to before me this
cti,

isp  day of 	 Crk.....k-O\C-e.e" 	 , 1992.

\Ar
Notary Pub]. ic

way PL.:,:die-3tata Or N 4yaca 1

•	 C FCK	 1

Vi,y/s1 KATHLEIN HEhKEL
1	 k4y Camaiiisitn4.1-airdi

Car— 3 .1. 1994
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Vegas SUN

Today: May 03, 2004 at 11:34:00 PDT

Police say Binion witness not credible
By Jace R.adke
laetaillasYnnsu_keem>
LAS VEGAS SUN

Clark County prosecutors shouldn't have been surprised late last week when they learned that a Nevada
prison inmate had told investigators last year that he had information about how casino heir Ted Binicin
had been killed.

The FBI had told Metro Police about the development four and a half months ago.

In a letter dated Dec 15, Las Vegas Supervisory Special Agent Jerry Hanford wrote that convicted felon
Avery Church, "claimed to have information regarding the Ted Binion homicide. A great deal of the
information appears to lack credibility including claims that the Binion family had paid of(f) the Clark
County District Attorney and Judge Bonaventure"

The letter was addressed to Lt. Tom Monahan, the man in charge of Metro's homicide detectives,

Reached this morning Monahan at first did not remember receiving the letter, but after looking it over,
said he did recall it.

"I don't remember if I gave it to the detective on the case, or if I put it in the file, but 1 don't think I gave
it to the district attorney's WI 	 Monahan said,

Monahan said that he found the letter to be of an investigative nature and that, becauce the FBI said that
Church lacked credibility, it wasn't something that was sent along to the district attorneys office. If the
letter had stated that the FBI had thought Church's claims were credible, it would have been forwarded
to the district attorney's office, Monahan said.

Roger said he first saw the letter late last week when it was faxed over to his office by Ellen Knowlton,
special agent in charge of the Las Vegas FBI office.

"I think what happened was that the detective on the case had moved from homicide to robbery and it
just got put in the case file, but Fm just guessing," Roger said,

Roger said had he received the letter sooner he would have given it to defense attorneys for Rick Tabish
and Sandy Murphy, who are charged with Billion's murder.

Roger said he didn't think Church's statements would have any beating on the guilt or innocence of the
defendants, however.

"I bet you dot/ars to donuts that the defense will never admit that Ted Billion was murdered," Roger
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said. "All along their defense has been a drug overdose"

Hanford's letter states that although Church's information appeared to lack credibility he may have had
some contact with the Binion family in the past, possibly with Benny Behnen, Ted Binion's nephew.

The FBI letter notes that, "Church claims that Becky and Nick Behnen were responsible for the murder.'

Becky Beh.nert is Ted Binion's sister. She and Nick Behnen are Benny Behnen's parents,

Hanford's letter notes Church's lengthy arrest record and states that, "Church has credibility problems
but in an excess of caution I am bringing this to your attention."

Church is an inmate at the High Desert State Prison in Indian Springs, where be is serving a five-year to
Life term for attempted murder, robbery and kidnapping.

Tabish has also been at High Desert.

Roger said he was bothered that a Los Angeles federal prosecutor didn't notify prosecutors about
Church's comments, though the prosecutor did notify the attorneys for Tabish and Murphy,

In January Assistant U.S. Attorney Mark A. Young in Los Angeles sent a letter to Murphy and Tabish's
attorneys making them aware of Church's statements, after Church was interviewed in Los Angeles
about an unrelated drug case.

In response, Murphy's attorney, Michael Cristalli, has filed a motion in U.S. district court asking for any
reports, documents, tape recordings or information that the Justice Department might have that is
exculpatory or could lead to exculpatirry evidence in the case.

The request does not change the defense's argument that Billion died of a drug overdose, but seeks any
information in order to ensure Murphy's due process rights, according to the motion.

Attorneys for Tabish said they weren't likely to file a similar motion.

Murphy's motion relies on Young's letter sent to the defense attorneys in January.

Young's two-paragraph letter states, "During the course of an unrelated investigation, the United States
has learned of potentially exculpatory information relating to your clients and their alleged role in the
murder of Ted Binion_

"Specifically, the government has learned that an individual, Avery Church., has previously stated that he
had personal knowledge that your clients did not participate in the murder of Mr. Binion."

Tahish and Murphy are accused of the September 1998 murder of Ted Binion, 55. The former part-
owner of Binion's Horseshoe was found dead in the Las Vegas home he shared with Murphy.

Tabish and Murphy were originally convicted and sentenced to life in prison, but their convictions have
since been overturned by the Nevada Supreme Court. A new trial is scheduled for Oct. 13, according to
the motion.
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+41C1441.4.111 re. 11111,4414

° ammeu.4.1. CAMS October 16, 1995

oZT-716-.1.9%

• •	 E. Leslie Combs. Jr., Esq.
' 704 Sogth Ninth Strict

" • Las Vegas, NV 69101
•

Re: Kathryn Cox v. Circus C.Ircue at al

Les:

cwr1CL,3 OP
Ron25ozkr, Bizt..txrs'rzoma, Boma 4.*C1:1 Su.kar• einVIXIMIAL t04441101011

7/1 toadookovogNimPs4tr
au°, irrvArkA mica

"110J04440( 41411.111143/01
f4•431.41‘.4 04111 3 4..1.4441,

11 1711 4111.704,

,
- •	 In rupersa to your latter of October 13, 1935. you are advised that the

clammier= thet I have in my possession are being bate-stamped arid wiii be sent to
copy store this week far you anti Mr. Palazzo.

• Iniresponse to your letter of October 3, 1995. you are' advised that arCUS
• " , Olrotie will pay Mrs. Cox's 'recent medical expanses. They will do so pursuant to the
• untierst2ntilna that you and I have 'that my clients payment of medical bnis will not be

usitin any ylaY against them. Since we did not discuss the matter at the NAV
" 30(b1{51.depositione; I am relying on you to honor the *Won I have taken In this

oasle that rrty .derite" generosity not be used against them In any way. Whether my
" dents ire In any way responsible for payment of 'your CRUM'S medical bets is

- 'disputed. The 'only thing that Is not disputed t4my clients' compassion for your
• dilent's situation..	 .

• In response to your other letter of October 3, 1935, preen be advised that a
, Motion to Corisolidate the case has been filed, a copy of which is enclosed herewith.
Ad futtire cliatiovary must be coordinated with the office of Palazzo and Murdock so
that there IS notrt en -unnecemery duplication of COES end fees for the parties and
courisal •

. in response to your latter of September 29, 1995, you are advised that the
Early Ca Conference Report which will be filed in Randall Cox matter will also be
designatedes the,Oefenciants' Supplement to the Early Case Confluence Report filed
in this case. It ;Ail list additional documents upon which the Defendants will rely in
both cases.•

Winiarn. Wittrr	 cL-236
Caw "14i•	 vrtui4

Czx vt ftioMiletC1.4 L
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Bes.ax...i.c.4crar. Roes Jam 51IATI.v

• E. Leak Combs, Jr., Eeq.
, October 16,, 1995

Page.2.
• •

• ,	 in response to your letter of September 26,1998, please be advised that anY• /Inure • effort to te4t depositions pursuant to MCP 30(b)(6) will be carefully
scrutinized,' given your technique 'of exceeding the bounded= of the specific
eesIgnedons; Moreover, please be advised that I object to any effort you make to
soncit Opinion testimony from my dents without proper notice, designation, and
compensation.

In response to your other letter of September .26, 1998. the Joint Case
Confensimei Report was flied and it will be supplemented in the near future.

In 'response to your letter of September 19, 1995, please be advised that the
security rnanualti; •traIning manuals, treatises, articles and other documents in my
clients' Wiry Will not be duplicated, because to do so would be cost prohibitive. You

, will, however, be provided an opportunity to visit the security offices of my clients to
-review the security treatises, manuals, articles, Papers and damn= at the txx0r.
the ficalter and the Chin arCU3 corporate offices.

in response to your letter of September 18, 1se5, t consider this request met.

In response to your letter of August 10, 1995. you have been provided the
, necessary Information by virtue of my delivering copies of the applicable policies to

.' you.. Thereaxists an additional policy, and I five requested from my dents a copy
* of that insurance agreement.

In reiponse io your tartar of Alla= 25, 1995. you are advised that my oflent
• . hoe tentatively agreed te continue payment of Ms. Coe3 	 bib, but we are

:reluctant to continue any payments for Ms. Zeno.

You have been advised to send the medical bilis directly to Mr. Martin, but
. please Copy me with every communication you have vitth Mr. Martin concerning

medical bills. 	 other respects, Mr. Martin Is to be considered my client, end you
are to refrain from any contact with Mt. Martin that dose not exclusively relate to
payment of Mrs. Cries medical bills. You, your invszegastor, end your client aluv also
'refrain from contacting present or former employees of my clients regarding this cue.

,	 response to your letter of July 18, 1995. you should be advised that as
.diecorVeri proceede, the names end identities of additional witnesses will end have

•• become known: We will supplement accordingly. Also, the Identity of additional
docUrnerns and things will be revealed by the discovery procese, end we will

William. Wt=
Rec'd Pate 14.1".13 	 C3,217
Cox vs, Ramplet Civil Lawsuit



,
•

• ••••• Ra121.302f.,13mt.mxstao1x. ROVS AZITI SFAIIP
• 0,44 t 1.41.1mta. titwolmstrem

En.
69$

sup required, by NRCP 16.1 and 'the applicable Rule, of Civil Pretedure.
To be more specific.' however, you are advieed of the following concerning your
specific requests:

1.	 Provided.
2,	 None.
3. Provided.
4. To be provided.
5. None °created or existing at any time prior to date.or Incident*,
6. None created or existing at any time prior to date of inciderse.
7. Available tor your inspection upon reasonable notice at the ofilzes of the

later.
.	 S.	 Avallabie for your inspection upon reasonable nettoe at the offices of the
Luxor.

a.	 Provided.
' 10: - Available for your inspection upon reasonable notice at the offices of the

Luxor.	 -
„	 11, • Provided. 'Sete al= documents at Clark County Building Department.

12. To be provided,
13. Provided.
•14. Nty orients will °bleat to having to ptoduce this Information es being

unduly Oppressive and .burdensome.
04ithough minutes do not exist the agenda and topics discussed at

security meetings ON available for your inseectiart upon reasonable nottca•
• 16: • o yIIIII be provided if not unduly burdensome.
.	 17. Provided.

14. Provided.
• 13. • Provided.

20. . Provided..
• 21.. , 'Employee security awareness is part of employee orientation. The

documents used for that orientation are available for your inspection upon reasonable
mules. .

• 22.. Provided. Mee Clark County OulidIng records.)
23.: The request is unintelligible,

• 24. Provided,
25. Neve.

• 25. See above, AU supplements to discovery and early Can conference
reports may also be responsive to no. 28.

yam, viftter '
fe4v4 raw 4/7.2,433	 c4.230
ca.c	 RAmpler CvI L.M.2411g
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•

• E. Leslie Combs, Jt, Eaq.
actohar I ei * 19S5
Page 4

in response to your letter of July 20, I93S, the temporary lot wHe treneforzed
into areermanant parking facility, The prenc and details of that transionnation arc at

- the Clark County Building Department What Is in the Defendants' possession have
bean provided:

omership documents for the perking faciray arc in my poseastion and are
being duplicated for you and Mr. PO18220.

, Enclosed please ffrKi a notice of a records deposition for the Clark County
District Attarnerroffice. Mr. Guymon, the prosecutind attorney, has Informed me
that he will designate an Investigator to be responsive to the records deposition. He
Wit simplY initiuct the Invottatcrte hedg e copy of the entrra fts lexcludingWitrar's
pay'ahlatrio azairtination and the oresentence report) be duplicated at Wake's. If this
arrangement L In any way not satisfactory, please advise,'

* Please elso find enclosed our First Set of Interrogatories, Requests for
Adnission and Raquesu for Production of Documents. Please also find enclosed
Notices of Depositions .for percipient WitISSIMS. Please advise if the dates are not
ex..failitb/e. We can rearrange to suit the calendar of your office,. Mr. Palazzo's offir.o
and thewtne3se3.	 •

.	 •
KFIThif

••	 Ends.

_ cc: . Louie Palazzo, Esq. 1w/enclosures)

LIVIITATAICLANTIUM4M-00142MC

Wilt4ra , •••16W	 CE.,259
Ace Dim 6131133. • Lvmstat

Cox Ttlir"" Cccd
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'ES As Mz-,TACP01..7.3.1 .4 PCUCE
PERATING 1NZVIC UAL AGREE.1:41h1T

the undersigned understand
that while 1 4rn boope rating with and &fisting the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, lam forbidder,
to do any ofthe following:

• A. Sell or deriver any controlled substance, dangerous drugs, manluana, or any substance purported
to be same, to anyone.

Sell or deriver or cause to be sold or delivered any controlled substance, dangerous drug,
marrivana, or-any substance purported to be same, to any person who would then In turn sell or
deliver said controlled substance, dangerous drug, marijuana, or any substance purported to be
same to any member of the unit.

C. Use my sex, sexuality, or sexual activity to Induce or persuade any individual to sell or deliver a
controlled substance, dangerous drug, marijuana, or any other substance purported to be same to
any member of the tint

Seath any suspect, person, house, papers, or personal effects.

7
E. Become involved In any activities that would constitute entrapment.

F. Engage in any illegal or improper conduct so long as I am workIngwfth the Las Vegas Metropolitan
POlice De°partment.

G. - Present myself as an agent, poke officer, or employee of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police
Department to arifone at any time.

understand that any violations arising from my actions in violaon of the above circumstances will result in
an investigation of matters and V the charges are substantiated, appropriate action (Including the possibility
Of criminal prosecution) will be taken.

I am agreeing to cooperate with the Las Vegas M etropafita.n Police Department of my own tree wilt and accord,
and not as a result of arty intimidation or threats.

,	 .
In agreping to work with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, 1 understand that no officer may make

any explicit or implIck prarnisela r predictions regarding the likely disposition Of any criminal proceedings that
are pending against me, but that officers will make their best efforts M arrange a meeting with prosecutorial
authorities at which time such matters can be dscussed.

SiGNED:

WITNESSES

TIME

DATE.
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SPECIAL CONSENT AND WAIVER OF LIABILITY

	  , hereby agree
:

to assist the Las Vegas Metropolitirr iPolice Department in the irivestlijation ofcriminal violations occurring

In the Las Vegas Metropotitan Police Department jurisdiction. I hereby release arid acquR the Las Vegas

Metropolitan Police Department, their officer% agents, and employees from any injury or liability which I may

suffer or sustain in the future as a result of these investigations. sl am fully aware that I may have to testily in

future court proceedings concerning cases In which I might participate. I have entered into this agreement

freely and without duress. I fug t understand that I am not to participate in any investigations at any criminal

activities, unless the investigation Is being directly supervised by a sworn member of the Las Vegas

Metropolitan Pollee Department. I agree to follow the instruction of the supeivisftt officer while assisting In

such investigations. I agree that any compensation paid me with respect to any services rendered by me in

connection with any such investigation shall be the full and complete payment for those services. I shall have
,

no other or further claim against the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department in connection with such

Sarvices.

(SCNATU )rW111-1ESS)

	 aw......**************.

MI-MESS)	 (0A711.;)
	

(SIGNATURE)
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REX BELL
District Attorney

OFFiCE OF THE DISTRIcT ATTORNEY
Clark County, Nevada

tcruita WiteliOWN
ASSInktif Oen= Atteedier

ItrUJAPIt itedi
Cier =mink, ogptirlr

December 3, 1990

Bryn Armstrong
Nevada State Parole Board, Chairman
5500 Snyder Avenue, Bldg, 6
Carson City, Nevada 89710

RS: Robert Bezak

Dear N. Armstrong:

The Office of the District Attorney wishes to advise
Parole Board Members that Robert Bezak provided valuable
information and cooperated fully as a witness in the trial of
Daniel Steven Jones conducted in November, 1990. As a result,
Daniel Steven Jones was convicted of First Degree MUrder With
Use of'a Deadly Weapon and was sentenced to death.

The prosecution was substantially assisted in its -
successful prosecution of Daniel Steven Jones by the
cooperation and testimony of Mr. Bezak. Please give this
information what ever weight you feel is appropriate at the
time of his parole hearing.

Very truly yours,

DAVID J. J. ROGER
Deputy District Attorney

cc: Robert Bezak

C4ark County Cdurthouse 4. 200 South Third Street • Las Vegas. Nevada 89155 • C702) 455471t
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Declaration of Herbert Duzant

Herbert Duzant hereby declares as follows:

1. 1 am an Investigator currently employed with the law office of the Federal Public
Defender for the district of Nevada. I began my employment with this office in
April,  2004. In the normal course of my work, I was assigned to work on the petition
of Michael Rippo, I have had an opportunity to speak with his father, Domiano
Campanelli, on several occasions since October 2007.

2. During my communications with Mr. Campanelli we discussed his health condition.
Mr. Campanelli suffers from Emphysema and he is in the advanced stages of the
illness. Mr. Campanelli told me that he only has 30 percent functioning capacity in
his lungs and his condition is not expected to improve.

3. During our conversations, Mr. Carnpanelli's breathing was visibly labored and
paused at various times to allow him to catch his breath.

4. As a result of his illness, Mr. Campanelli has to remain connected to oxygen tubes
twenty-four hours of the day and he does not get out of his home much.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct and that this
declaration was executed on May 15, 2008 in Las Vegas, Nevada.

Herbert Duzant

JA0 1 093 8
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Law Offices of the Federal Public Defender

411 E. Bonneville Avenue, Suite 250
Las Vega's, Nevada 89101

Tel: 702-388-6577
Fax: 702-388.5819

'S\1./(7 May 14, 204:18

Franny A. Forvnian
Federal Public Defender
District of Nevado

Michael j. Kennedy
Piro Al sistant

Jobe C. Iambics*
Chia, Non-Capital Halioas Unit

Brian Ahhinitton
Chia, Capital Hahaaa Unit

Rena L Valiadarani
Chia Trial Unit

Minima Poscatta
Bake*. Ratonnia Canna,'

Juvenile Justice Division
Eighth Judicial District Court
Records Supervisor
601 N. Pecos Rd.
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

Re: Carol Anne Campanelli (deceased)
DOB: 5/23/1968
SS#: 530-82-4875

Dear Clerk:

Enclosed please find the Juvenile Records Request Form and accompanying affidavit relating
to Carol Ann Campanelli. Also enclosed is a release to the juvenile court system from Ms.
Campanelli's mother, Carole Duncan, together with a copy of the death certificate for Carole
Camparielli.

It is unknown when Ms. Campanelli entered the juvenile justice but she previously was
placed with Child Haven in March of 1976 when her parents were arrested.

We are seeking all records in the possession, custody or control of the juvenile department.

Very truly yours,

FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

David Anthony
Assistant Federal Public Defender

D.Aiehs
Enclosures

AO .10940



AFFIDAVIT IN SIWPORT OF REOUEST TO COPY JUVENILE FILE

STATE OF NEVADA
) as:

COUNTY OF CLARK

DAVID S. ANTHONY, being first duly sworn, deposes and says:

I am an attorney licensed to practice law in the courts of the State of Nevada;

I am an Assistant Federal Public Defender employed with the Law Offices of the Federal

Public Defender.

On April 20, 2007, the United States District Court appointed the Federal Public Defender

to represent Michael Damon Rippo, as attorney of record in his habeas corpus proceedings.

As a part of our representation of Mr. Rippo, it is necessary that our office obtain all records

relating to any and all matters involving him and his family. Carol Ann Campanelli was Mr. Rippo's

sister. Ms. Campanelli's juvenile records are contained in the Eighth Judicial District Court of the

State of Nevada.

There are currently no case numbers known relating to Ms. Campanelli. It is believed she

was in Child Have in 1976 and that in 1977-1978 a Social Services Investigation occurred. She may

have had other contacts with the juvenile justice system but, as she is deceased, those are not known

at this time.

These records are necessary in order to assist in the full development of material facts relating

to the family of Michael Damon Rippo for his capital habeas corpus proceeding; We have provided

a release from Ms. Carnpanelli's mother, Carole Duncan, as well as a copy of Carole Campanelli's

death certificate.
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I respectfully request that this Court provide me with permission to access and copy all

2 juvenile records of Carol Anne Campanelli.

3

4

5

KATRINA LANG
awry Publie Stet* oNeyaia

No 02-75031 1
My appt. exp. April 11, 2010
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• •

WORN and SUBSCRIBED to before me,
6 this j1dayofMay,2O08.

7

A	 C	 d for said
9	 County and S



(CHECK AS TO WHICH TYPE OF CASE)

ABUSE/NEGLECT CASE (
	

DELINQUENT CASE	 (  V  )

(CHECK WHETHER REQUEST TO VIEW OR COPY REQUEST)

REQUEST TO VIEW FILE	 REQUEST FOR COPY	 V 

DATE OF REQUEST 	 May 14, 2008 

NAME/PHONE/ADDRESS OR DEPARTMENT OF REQUESTOR

David S. Anthony, Assistant Federal Public Defender
702-388-6577
411 E. Bonneville, Suite 250, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

CASE NUMBER OF FILE (IF KNOWN)

REQUESTOR'S RELATIONSHIP TO CASE (i.e., Probation Officer, Attorney of Record ) etc.)

Attorney for capital habeas proceedings in federal court

DETAILED REASON FOR REQUEST: Mr. Rippo is presently incarcerated at Ely State Prison
under sentence of death. The office of the Federal Public Defender has been appointed to
represent Mr. Rippo in his capital habeas proceedings. As part of those proceedings, it is
necessary to perform a complete investigation of Mr. Rippo's life history, which includes the
juvenile records of his sister Carol Anne Campanelli.

DOCUMENTS REQUESTING (BE SPECIFIC - INCLUDE FILED DATES IF KNOWN)
As indicated in the attached affidavit, Ms. Carnpanelli's contacts with the juvenile court system
began approximately in 1976. We are requesting all files, reports, examinations, reports of
examinations and papers and pleadings in any case filed in juvenile court

CLERK'S NAME IN RECEIPT OF REQUEST
DATE REQUEST RECEIVED

APPROVED BY

	

	 DATE
DISTRICT COURT JUDGE

JA010943



Date of Birth
Carole Ann Campanelll

07330-RELCD007

•
MITHORIZATION FOR AMUSE

OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION AND ItECUEDa

Dated: r-5 I 4'1 0 `,‘

To: Es	 h	
(5k-6 c4-	 v'et-h	

3164; ciL- C"-C1 uc.),`.A.ApecuiScf-
Ly	 v.0 &e-o c, ac,A
Los Li-e c) o. s i n 	 cl

n

I CAROLE ANN DUNCAN, by this release, authorize and request you to release to the Federal
Public Defender for the District of Nevada, David Anthony, Assistant Federal Public Defender.
and/or their designated representatives, any and all informed= and/or records relating to my
daughter. CAROLE ANN CAMPANELLI (DireASED), including hut not limited to, birth certificates
and records, death certificates and records, autopsy findings, records and recordings, marriage
certificate* and records, dissolution files, academic, correctional, employment, law enforcement
and military records, medical. psychological, psychiatric, probation and rehabilitation (including
alcohol and drug rehabilitation) records as well as any files prepared in connection with prior
civil or criminal litigation; any other correspondence or document and all other records, raw data,
notes, test results. narrative reports and recordings, together with all time and billing records
pertaining to my daughter, Carole Ann Campanili (deceased), I specifically consent to the
disclosure of any and all records pursuant to 5 tl.S.C. I552a(b) and to any consent to disclosure
provision of state and local law. This document also authorizes any physicians, experts or other
personnel to discuss their otherwise confidential information with the above mentioned lewd
representatives. In consideration of such disclosure, I hereby release you (in your individual
and/or institutional capacity) from any and all liability arising from the disclosure of otherwise
confidential information.

This release is limited in the following ways:  NOT LIKIFF.D 

You are specifically authorized to photocopy these records and to release copies to the above
mentioned legal representatives. A photographic copy of this authorization shall be as valid as
the original.

Social Security Number	 Signature
Carole Ann Campanelli
	

Carole Ann Duncan as mother of Carole Ann
Campanelli (deceased)

JA010944



07330-RELED001

r	
i FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
j District of Nevada
,13 411 K. Bonneville Avenue, 4250

Las Vegas, Nevada $9101
(m) 3334577

HIPAA AUT'HORIZATION TO RELEASE
PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION

thepetlentiparentfiegal guardian giver2taalL,a1,4) C'rui Str aLt V  3 LA.S''t(	 illiOSnitgQaaan, useamittor share
my medical information pursuant tu the Health Insurance Portability cid Accountshllity	 of 19% (H(PAA)„ and give this permission
voltnuarity.

11:•,Irr	 ;if	 ;	 r • disclosure to me. the individual who
it the subject of this information, by and
representatives, or agents.

SPAAN, Federal Public Defender+ and/or her associates.

Pursuant to 45 CFR 1.64_302(bX2) the minimum messier reouirernent  does NOT apply to this mobil- MS request pertains
to the whole or entire ;radical mord of the specific section(s) :raided by nit for dliclosure in paragraphs 4 and 3 below.

I . Peyote* andler Or Sludzaden(sYEnaly (s)11 Plebes P4f7 rvotooted Health Infosinadant

Narne(s); icd S	 ipey, 

Organnation+Entity:	 ‘,L+h 7N-4(#-idol Ors)-}-4	 v)	 "‘ci 	 s

Address:	 1A.) 1620

City, State Zip Code: Cil.SiV cYAS flu 7:'°11c.))

2 Patient Information & Statement! I give my aulhorization/perrninion for the show specified person(s) and/or organizations) at entity(%)
to release. use and/or sham the medical information described below. 1 underetand that onet this information is released, used Wier shared.
the person or organization that received it may share it again without my permission. If this happens, the infremadoo may oc longer be protected
under applicable privacy law& I understand what type:if letbrmation is going to be released, used and/or shared reel how this is going In he done,

Patient Name (FINS. ddle, Last); 	 CAROLX At4N °Jammu Ns antboriand by bar modem Carols Ann Dametta)

Pedant Address;

City, State, Zip:

Telephone Nor

Dote of Birth:

Social Security No;
3. Release of laftirontion let

Name (lint, !diddle, Last);

Ceropenyt

Address:
City, State, Zip

Telephone Nor

Fax Not

_Deceamed	

AITNt

OblIICE OF THE FEDERAL	 C DEFENDER

411 E. BONNEVILLE AVENUE, sm. 2se
LAS VEGAS NEVADA V0101

(702) 300-4377

(702) 31111.511I,

JA010945



HIPAA - AUTHORIZATION TO MUMS
OTECTfm PR	 D HEALTH INFORMATION

Par No.
"tt

1—1 4. Records to Bo Released, Used Andfor Shand: Please indicate the section(I) of die icord below that you would like released or that you
NI permit us to use and/or skim, and specify tho dates of boomer:4 if known.

Description: Da(i) Desa4pdo. DOW) Diecriptirou Dandy)

0 Admission IN 0 Inaramization Records MI 0 Progress Holm

ci Consuitation Report(s)

0 Correspondent.* III
0 inpatient Records

0 Intake/00mb all

0 Radiology Report(s)

0 Releases

IIIII 111111111
13 Emergency Record(s)
IIIIEEIIIII

CI Pathology Rapid(*)
I .	 ..

IbisM.eaLRsawd. ,•	 •
all maim	 -

History & Poptical
Records)

0 Physicisin Notes

•	 C) Home Care Records El Physician's Orders

Other Be Specific:

Of the records noted above, pies any areas those month you do not with to release, use and/or share:

Rom* to B. Reledilled Coosa:ft Infirmatkos Ratted to my Troilism for AIDS/HIV, PsychintridPsyebologleal
Carearoatrosairresdng, nod TrattromutTorting for Dreg andiar Alcohol UsorAhnon
(Patiasi MUST DilTIAL, each nen to be dfaciosed4

AIDSIHIV !Wools

Drug and/or Alcohol UsetAbuse Records 4

Psychianiuirsycholoectl Recoils 4

Psychotherapy Notes

Other: He Specific',

Date(s) of Service:

Date(s) of Servicse

Date(s) of &Nei= 	

Date(s) of Service: 	

RD (ley. MOM

07330-RELCD002
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HIPAA - AUTHORIZATION TO *MASI
pRoTacTED HEALTH INPORMATION

" Pass No. 3

411, iltxplesdnet Dalai This authorization is valid foe one year or  345  days from the date signed unless revoked by me in writing, except toeg
ege the exteut that action has already been taken or as required by law.

7. Your Mega; This authorization to release health inforroadon is voluntary. Treatment, payme nt, elwolinient or eligibilhly lot benefits may
*be condidoned on signing this authotintion except lathe following cases: ( I ) to conduct rettearch-miated treatment, (2) to otxaki information

In connection with eligibility or enrollment in a health plan. (3) to determine an endty's obligislinsi to pay a claim, or (4) to mate health
wisrmation to provide to a third party.

You are entitled to receive a copy of this Authorization.

undenst4ind that Imay revoke (withdraw) this authorization Many time. If I wish to revoke (withdraw) this authorization. I must make this
request in writing and mai it to the person(s) arid/oe organizatiorasiternity(s) listed in paragraph one above, undeninuid that If 1 send a letter
withdrawing my permission, that let* r cannot bring back any information that wag already released, Lilted =Mx shared. I also understand that
it will take time for the rarsta(s) and/or organization(s)lentity(s) liskriin paragraph OM to receive and procees my reniest

I release the person(s) andlor organhation(syendry(s) listed in paragraph one above disclosing this information from any timbal/
the release of Information to the pergolas) and/or organization(s)/entity(g) deeigrated above.

A photocopy or fas copy of this authonzation bafl be acceptable as an original.

Signature of P •	 '
CAROLE ANN DUNCAN ON

BEIMLF OF CAROLS ANN CAMPANE114 Deceased

sigruiturc of Wham: Date: 	

Print Name

Ifs person canzet provide a written signature, two witnesset =It sign below:

Witness; 	

Witness:

Asktress; 	

07330-RELCD003
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1 1 ,:0 1 NE	 )X
DEPARTME t OF HUMAN RESOURCES

DIVISION OF HEALTH
VITAL STATISTICS

STATE OF NEVADA = DWIANTNIENT OF HUNAN RISIOURCES
DIVISION OF HEALTH — SIICTION OF VITAL STATISTICS

Carole

PAI;LN1S

1:Fin

CAu or
i.r A o

7

	IMMINI=Wn

Mite Untied: OcT0 Vats Raolikar

No. 117902STATE REGISTRAR

= r—	 ---1	 cEFmricATE OF DEATH	 r 97 008930 -I-11

DC=
ID	 illt	 Pi
ca, rift	 ... ..1 rt. •.:;:.+1,"
t-•10t POW,
sO IR
PliMoolinr
SAN Pili

530-82-4
7ft".	 ;r.'",r, •

44, Nevada Ciar	 i 14t Va
Las

ii 8/gory Gardens
- rrs-' 	 - tx: enry • Funora	 4, 1

ew 833 N. Edmonds Dr., Carson City, Navada 89701

=IA

riOn Cit
r'	 rim	 aiPsr. al* OW

Warren Springs Correctional Canter

-1rn	 J J
(11111101y VW or

07330-FIVDCH0019
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Law Offices of the Federal Public Defender
411 E. Bonneville Avenue, Suite 250

La* Vegas, Nevada 89101

702-388-6577
Fax: 702-388-5819

Fay A. Forman
Federal Public Defender
District of Nevada

Michael J. Kennedy
First Assistant

John C. Lamb-role
Chief, Non.Capitei Hetes, Unit

Brian Abbington
Chief, Capital Haliea, Unit

Rent L Valladare.
Chief, Trial Unit

Michael Pescetta
Hebei' Resource Counsel

•

May 15, 2008
Nassau County Department of Social Services
Attn: Alan Licht
60 Charles Lindberg Blvd.
Uniondale, New York 11553-3656

Re: Michael Damon Rippo, Rippo v. McDaniel, United States District Court
Information Requested on ;
Carole Ann Campanelli fka Rippo aka Duncan;
SSAN 068-34-9587
DOB December 28, 1942
Michael Damon Campanelli, aka Rippo
SSAN: 530-82-4903;
DOB: February 26, 1965
Stacie Anne Campanelli
SSAN: 530-82-4882
DOB: October 4,1969
Carol Anne Campanelli (deceased)
SSAN: 530-82-4875
DOB: May 23, 1968

Dear Mr. Licht:

The Federal Public Defender for the District of Nevada has been appointed to represent Nevada
death row inmate Michael Damon Rippo (aka Michael Damon Campanelli) in his federal habeas
corpus proceedings. We are gathering the records in this case pursuant to the directives of the court.
Please produce copies of the documents specified in Attachment A.

This letter constitutes a formal request for any and all records, duplicates of all records,
documents, files, notes, confidential and intelligence documents and tangible things maintained by and
in the legal or physical custody of the Office of Legal Affairs from the time it was collected, including
without limitation the categories of documents listed in the attachment to this letter, specifically
including notes, files, and confidential documents, as well as any tangible evidence or items in your
possession, relating or referring to Carole Ann Campanelli (mother) and her family, which includes
Michael Damon Campanelfi, Carole Ann Campanelli (daughter) and Stacie Campanelli. Carole Ann
Campanelli received Medicaid benefits from approximately 1965-1974.

JA010950



tri
Senior Legal Seer
Capital Habeas Unit

Human Resources Administration
Office of Legal Affairs
Page 2
May 15, 2008

If you cannot comply with this request, please provide a letter stating your requirements
for compliance, Le., subpoena, different release form, etc. If the documents have been destroyed,
please provide a copy of the statute or records retention policy under which authority for
destruction was had, and a description of the documents destroyed. If you require pre-payment
of copying expense, please notify me in writing of the number of pages and the amount due. If
you require pre-payment of copying expense, or if the expense will exceed $50.00 (fifty dollars),
please notify me in writing of the number of pages and the amount due. Also, please provide
your EIN/TIN number for accounting purposes.

Releases (general and H1PAA) to your agency signed by Ms. Duncan (tka Carnpanelli), Stacie
Campanelli, Carol Anne Campanelli (signed by her mother), and Mr. Michael Rippo (fka Campanelli)
are enclosed. Your prompt attention to this matter is greatly appreciated. We are operating under
court-imposed deadlines and need a response as quickly as possible. Please call me at (702) 388-5173
should you have any questions or require additional information.

Very truly yours,

FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

/lanl
Enclosures

JA() 1095
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TO: NASSAU COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SERVICES

Please produce and permit inspection and copying of the following designated books, documents
or tangible things as (a) kept in the usual course of business, or (b) organized and labeled to
correspond with the categories as set forth below.

If any of the books, documents, records or tangible things listed below are not being produced by
you based on a claim of privilege or any other reason, please expressly state the basis or privilege
claimed and describe the nature of the documents, communications or other things sufficient to
enable a contest of the claim.

Please complete a Certificate of Custodian of Records for any documents produced. Please
produce or permit inspection and copying all sealed, official and/or non-official memoranda,
materials, files, tests, and/or documents of the following documents and things concerning:

Carole Ann Campanelli (aka Carole Ann Duncan)
BOB 12/28/1942
SSAN 068-34-9587
and children (Michael Component, Carole Ann Component (daughter), Stacie
Component)

This request includes, without limitation:

1. All applications for benefits;
2. All documents reflecting denial of any benefits;
3. All reports or other documents reflecting the type of benefits granted;
4. Reports or other documents reflecting payment of benefits and amounts;
5. All personal financial reporting documents;
6. All claims information;
7. All disability records;
8. All medical records;
9. All documents reflecting use of medical care providers (including providers'

addresses);
10. Billings to the Social Services Division from medical care providers for services

rendered;
11. Employment records and/or histories;
12. Correspondence;
13. Notes;
14. Memoranda;
15. Status reports;
16. Case worker files;
17. Referrals to other governmental agencies;
18. Document reflecting cessation and/or termination of benefits;
19. Any other documents in your possession regarding the above-named individuals;
20. A list of any and all purged, deleted or destroyed documents, or documents

JA010952



transferred to storage;
21. Any and all microfilm, microfiche documents;
22. Electronic data regarding all above to include: voice mail messages and files;

back-up voice mail files; e-mail messages and files; back-up e-mail files; deleted
e-mails; data files; program files; backup and archival tapes; temporary files;
system history files; web site information stored in textual, graphical or audio
format; web site log files; cache files; cookies; and other electronically recorded
information. The disclosing party shall take reasonable steps to ensure that it
discloses any back-up copies of files or archival tapes that will provide
information about any "deleted electronic data." This list is not exhaustive.

If you are claiming that any of the documents described above have been destroyed or purged,
please provide a copy of Certificate of Destruction, evidencing what was destroyed and the date.

JA010953



DECLARATION OF CUSTODIAN OF RECORD
RE DESTRUCTION OF RECORDS

I, [name] 	 , declare under penalty of perjury:

1. I am the [position] 	 of the 	  and in

my capacity as [position] 	 , am a custodian of the records of

	  the Nassau County Department of Social Services.

2. That on the 	 day of 	 , 20	 the Nassau County

Department of Social Services was served with a records request in connection with

United States District Court ease, Rippo v. McDaniel, et al., calling for the production of

records as set forth in the exhibit(s) attached to the request.

3. Records were destroyed pursuant to	 [cite here

Nevada Revised Statutes ("NRS"), agency rules and regulations authorizing destruction

of documents (and attach copy of rule or regulation, if other than NRS)].

4. The requested documents, pursuant to the above statute, rules and/or regulations were

destroyed on or about 	 [date].

5. No form of the requested documents remain, whether paper, microfilm, microfiche, or

electronic.

CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS

[Print Name]

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
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DECLARATION OF CUSTODIAN OF RECORD

	

2	 I, [name] 	 , declare under penalty of perjury:

I am the [position] 	 of the Nassau County Department of

	

4	 Social Services and in my capacity as [position] 	 am a custodian of

	

5	 the records of the Nassau County Department of Social Services.

	

6	 2	 That on the 	  day of 	 , 20	 I received a records request

	

7	 in connection with Michael Damon Rippo requesting production of records [as set forth

in the exhibit(s) attached to the request].

	

9	 3	 I have examined the original of those records and have made or caused to be made a true

	

10	 and exact copy of those records and the reproduction of those records as attached is true

and complete.

	

12	 4	 That the original of those records was made at or near the time of the act(s), event(s),

	

13	 condition(s), opinion(s), or diagnosis set forth in them by or from information transmitted

	14	 by a person with knowledge, in the course of my regularly conducted activity of or for the

	

15	 Nassau County Department of Social Services.

16

17
us	 o Reeo

[Print Name]
19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
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REQUIREMENTS TO FULFILL DOCUMENT REQUEST

I, [name]	 , am the records custodian for the Nassau
County Department of Social Services. I have reviewed the records request from the Federal
Public Defender for the District of Nevada. I am unable to comply with the request because:

The agency requires a subpoena for the requested information, pursuant to
[please detail

here the statute or institutional rules; attach copy i f not statutory]

2. 0	 The requested documents were destroyed. Certificate of Destruction
attached.

3. CI	 Additional information is required: 	

4. 0	 Pre-payment in the sum of $	 is required for production of
[number] 	 copies.

5. 0	 Other [please specify]:	

If there are questions, my telephone number is

[date]	 [signature]

[printed name]

JA010956
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You are specifically authorized to photocopy these records and to release copies to the above
mentioned legal representatives. A phologrephic copy of this authorization shall be as valid as
the °tiling.

arnwr

071 66-M1SC0022

7131

CP AMOIIIZADMIOUSMIU
t,a	 QUIMIRCLIALMIAMOKAMBEMe€.1

;0 ert Dsted C
CD
CD 31
CD

VI

alA,)

Re:	 AVAil 6.41e4441X-4-1
Alf Geitsfat- 6•MtVAI it,04"4

L Michael Damon RIppo, by this release, authorize and request you to release to the Federal
Public Defender few the Districtof Nevada, Michael Pisan", Militant Federal Public Defender.
and/ce dmir designated representative', any and all information and/or oecords relating to Michael
Damon Rippo„ iecluding but oot limited to birth certificates and tecords death certificate' and
records, autopsy findiap, records and recordinp, mambo cal:Blabs and records, dissolution
files, acadendc, conviction/el, employment, law enforcecasnt and military records, medical,
plyaciogical, psychiatric, probetkm and rehabilitation (including alcohol and drug
rehabilitation) records ai well as any files premed in oaeme:tion with prior civil 4:Ir aiminal

WY Cita COINSpOndeller CC donunent nod all odieg TOCOMI, raw dm, nous, leg
results, amity* marts and recordings, together with all time and billing meads pertaining to
Michael Danion Rippo. / specifically comet CO the diaciosure of any and all records penmen to
5 U.S.C. 552e(b) and to any consent to disclosure provision of state and local law. This
document also authorizes any physicians, ripens or other prim& to discuss their otherwise
confideetial infainstion with the above media/ad Impel nepresenutivea, ha consideration of
such disclosure, I hereby release you (in your individual and/or institudonal caperAy) from any
and all lisbilhy arising from the disclosure of otherwise confidential information.

MIA release is limited in the following ways:

Social Security Number

To: i1/444500 Ow/A."( be-Jor of &e.,,oefileoex-s

07332-RRX00005
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EDEFIAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
*riot of Nevada

E. Bonviiiviita Avenue. 4#250
Aki yaps, Nevada 89101
4/2) 3811-6517

HIPAA AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE
PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION

•

1 c pniientipsserdlegal guandion give ,ildiarAk_ adtSkthkar p Sehriir_abasxas.Perretesiee Itu re leme• UK gedierstlent
t medical Wolverton pursuant to the Health Initunince Portubitity and Aououni gillity Act of 1996 (HIPA,A), and live this remission
vuiuntarily,

,Purooar or Need Fur Releasing. lhieo anda StwiltiNv ereleeled Sealliligit,M6412111 d iseleulte wine, the individual who
is the subject of dila infonnation, by and through my attorney, FRANNY A. FORSMAN, Federal Publit Defeetter, andfor tier
asso6atca. representatives, or agetUs.

rurxuam to 434.-va 164 )0)1k minlivamiussamesairma does NOT apply to this re quest. Th is rtiquall Pertairo
to the svhole or entire medical record of the specifi ction(s) initiated by Inc for disclosure in paragraphs 4 and 5 below,

1.poractruto andrur Optima° etellEudty(s) It Magog My Protected Health larennatiant

Moretti)!

OrgartizigkerdEuthr

Address:

city. Snug 	Cncla;

2. Patient Information tit Stationoub I give my authorkationipermission fur the above specifted person(*) aorifor tirsauitatle tt(s)ne entitY(s)
10 release, Lse andier xharc the medical informadon dexsiben below. 1 understand that once this infonstatkni In re1eaw,41. used Oldie% ihamd
the (anon or organization that reefiV0.1 it may share it again without my permission. Ir ebb: happens, the information may no longer be proimised
undet upptleahle privALy Uwe. I uodesstanst who* typist)! intortratioe is unitive he released. next and/or Amid and how this is going m be &inc.

• nnnnn••

Pedant Neese (net, Middle Lest):

Polled Addison

.....blidatiaget- -

P.O. Boxitit,

City, Slate, Zior

Telephone Net

Daft of Birth:

Social Security No:
3. R r Inihrunitien tat

Name (1Irst, Middle, Lea):

Cowpony r

Addresa:
City, Slate, Zipr

Telephone No:

Fax, Not

rehahmhUILIIL 	

141A--

92/W 	

530431.4912 

ATTN: EitileeThe 
OFFICE OF THE PEDEVaL PUBLIC DEFENDER

411 E. BONNEVILLE AVENUE, STR.
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA Mal

(702) ,31184577

(702) 3iih-6261

0.M1.11011111146........1

US (rev. 2COM

07110-MSC00025

07332-RRX00010

JA010958



n1n1=1.m.

p nit us to sise andhir share, wad specify the dates of utatment, if known,

rlpdont	 Dote(s, tlatiks)

MI
IIII

0 Advnission	
IIIII III

1.2 consultation Repon(s) all 0 Inpatient Recktrdi Mil 0 Radiology Report(s)

11.11 0 IntakadOuttake 1.11 1:1 Retessee
IN

1.11 La Laboratury Report(s) 0 Social Work Notes/Reports .11
0 Designated Remit	 all

Se/Abstract
0 Nursing Notes 0 TharapyiRsilabilitation

Records
11.11

1 11111 Li Operative Procedure resLI Thder Ikon 11.1RePorKs)

illE
0 Outpatient Records 0 Treat:mem P1195

MI
GI Emergency Record(%) 111. Cr Padsolula Repon(s) 111111 i Eglki MAW Eloortl for

all sections listed above:
1.11

0 History & Physical 0 Physician's Notes
NM 111111.1111111Itcpurgs)

GI lime Care Records all C Physician's Orders
111111

R. Records to 1k Reisosod Coot:Wag litforssaton Related to soy Tenatmet for =Cam Nychinoricipsytbakidad
egrorr motgusattIcsting, si4 Treelmetttrfestbas for Dm anditur Alerhul UnsfAhnse:
(Pafisst KLUINIMknoeb boo to be disclosed.)

A(LM1411+ Records

Drug andior Alcohol Use/Ahuse %muds

Psydnatticipsyche logical Records

Psychotherapy Notes

Other Me Specific:

4
	

Masts) Of Service:

-b -91— IWO of Service: . ,.._____

4 - gSkt--. Data s) of Service; .. 	

4 -lik- -- Dots) of Servicv _____ _ 	

•••••••••••••••n•n•n•n•n•.

07110-MSC00026

07332-RRX00011

715
A

1' 1
PAA AUTHORIZATION 10 RELEASE02

.;." f OTSCTID HEALTH EN FORMATIONt
F geNa.2

4 104,1ord‘ to En Itsksoe4, Used tintittor Slowed: Piens* intlicate the seetioa(s) of the record below that you would like released Or that you

JA010959



I FAA m AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE
I OTECTEO HEALTH INFORMATION
I prNo. 3

6 rapiration Deter This audit:Oration Li yal id for orte veat	 days from the date zilgromi unless ;evoked by ni0 In *thing, except (U
rj mem that iii:don leas already been taken or as requited by law.

1 Vour Titis autlrirution CU release health Information is voluntary. Trratment paym,rn, enrarnort Or aligibilill fly tenet* may
r be conditioned on signing this authorization exam( in the hosing eases; 11) 4) coteinot research-related tiltartlet14(2) oblitio iiithnnatLon
in cormaction with eligibility tit enrollment in a With plan, (1) to determine tin entity's obligation to pay a claim, or (4) to create linkh
information to provide toa third party,

You err entitled to recriv ne a knpy of this Authorization.

I understand that I may revoke (withdraw) IiILs authoridation at any time, If I wish to revoke (wittaltzw) this atellorilastioni I MUSS make this
recipes& to writing and send it to the penonts) and/Or organisadoe(sentity(s) listed in poragraph one above. I nantatand that if I send 14 *Ha
withdrawing my permission, that letter cannot bring bark any information that was already released. used and/or stared. I also auckiratardS
It will tan time fur the penam(s) andfor organi.ratioras)/ensity(t) listed in paragraph one torneeiva and protean my regard.

I rcfcase the trettare(s ) andhe ntgardzatiorarlfentity(s) tIi4 In paragraph one *bow disclosing this information brim any liability Anis from
the yew= of information to the pangs) itrulAr orgargratittr(sYeatity(4) designated nova

A photocopy or flti, copy t3r this aothorization shall .0t: acceptable isi an original.

If a person cannot provide a written si

W Lulea;

Address:

Witness;

Address:

wit4CESCS must sign below:

AMY

Fell (rev, 2006)

07110-MSC00027

07332-RRX00012

AO .10960



MaBORIZAZIONEAULLIal
ORS(JISEDES1212tIORMATION Argi_RECORDil 

Dated: 5) 1	 _

To: MASS. 40 Cattni-Li ZePr 41g gvel	 SeledtaAs

Re: „La	 61-4-1
/%4 Cti-AEL ,1:(7yvtce4	 t'PO

1,SAR0LE ANN DUNCAN, by this release, authorize and request you to release to the Federal
Public Defender for the District of Nevada, David Anthony, Assistant Federal Public Defender,
and/or their designated reproestatives, any and all information and/or records relating to CAROLE
ANN DUNCAN, AKA CAROLE ANN RIM, ARA CAROLE ANN CAMPANELLI, AKA CAROM ANN
ANENT., including but not limited to, birth certificates and records, death certificates and records,
autopsy findings, records and recordings, marriage certificates and records, dissolution files,
academic, correctional, employment, law enforcement and minter/ records, medical,
psychological, psychiatric, probation and rehabilitation (including alcohol and drug
rehabilitation) records as well as any files prepared in connection with prior civil or criminal
litigation; any other correspondence or document and all other records, raw data, notes, test
results, narrative report' and recordings, together with all time and billing records pertaining to
CAROLE ANN DUMAN, A1CA CAROLS ANN RIPPO, AKA CAROLE AisIt CAMPANELL1, AKA CAROLE
ANN ANzein. I specifically consent to the disclosure of any and all records pursuant to 5 U.S.C.

552a(b) and to any consent to disclosure provision of suite and local law. This document also
authorizes any physicians, experts or other personnel to discuss their othawiae confidential
information with the above mentioned legal representatives. In oonsideration of such disclomne,

hereby release you (in your individual end/or institutional capacity) from any and all liability
arising from the disclosure of otherwise confidential information.

This release is limited in the following ways:  KT 1.1MT)71.1

You are specifically authorized to photocopy these records and to release copies to the above
mentioned legal representAtives. A photographic copy of this authorization shall be as valid as
the original.

rt 7_
Social Security Number

A.4 4?
irth

dL4LL c&1 
Signalise

07332-RRX00006

JA010961



!	 I, L.., ill	 1•II disclosure tome. the indivklual who
ic Waxier, ardfor der inacialet.is the subject  of this innnsxion, by

representative!. Or WOKS,

FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
District of Nevada
411 E. Bonneville Arenas, 1250
Lao Vein, Nevada 00101
(702) 301-6577

lay Act of t	 , ted give this pernthalne

1, the patient/patentilesai
my medical information
voluntarily. ,

Pursuant to45 cpR (e4.502(b)2) the inktial ganwelleconikeata does Nar spolly to this request. This request patsies
to the %bole or entire medical record of the specific saction(s) initialed by ms for diecknere in parevephs 4 =13 Wow,

L Perma(s) eadlor Orgaselastionisna gity(s) Ig wow Pap Protected lissith hdoneadeer
Name(s):

OrpnizationlEndir

Address:

City, Siete zip cods:

2. Patient laferroaden & Statesmen I give my authorization /permission *W the above "edited pereake) miler orpoiration(s) or ectity(s)
to 111111141" 1St andlor slam the medical istbiggelon docribed below I soderstind that oom this inkematioa is released, used wax shared,
tise eireel oripmizatien thaersoeived limy share bagels without my pamissioa. finds happens, the litcgmatioouy tto lon heprotect.d
under applicable privacy Lew,. Iiiedinzsed elm type of intbrmstios is gangl y be released, used sedfor semi andhow tide le jinni to be done.

Patine Neale (Flrat, Middle, Lilear	 CAICOLI MN DUNCAN, AKA CAROM Arot Rim, Aga Cairns Arm CAMPAMIL.1,
MCA CANDLE Arai Aram

Pedant Address: 	 ate	 re

NJ io ci,, Lek "771z-xico	 "pi( 

04f e	 e 7
ATTN: gisoodlorAt 9,s-Awnlv
OFFICE or THE FEDIMAL PUBLIC DEFEND=

411 K. BONNEVILLE AVENUE, STE. WO
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA $9141

(702) 3114577

3811.5319

City, State, Apt

telephone Nos

Dale of Birth:

Social Socarity Not
& Eileen lederatintaut

Nam (First, Middle, Lem)!

Cowley:

Address;
City, Stets, np:

Telephone Not

Fix Nos

FPD (=v.. 2006)

07332-RRX00007

JA010962



0 Admission

0 Consultation RaportO)

0 Correspondence

0 Counseling Noma

0 Desigemed Record
Set/Abetract

0 Discharge/Clinical
Summery

0 Drug Administration
Records

litsiory & Physical
Report(s)

0 Honig Coe Records

HIPAA AUTHORIZATION TO RIII.RA51
PROTBCTRO MUTH INFORMATION
Paw No. 2

Records to Be Befeesed, Used Asditer Share& Meow *Meta the section(s) of the reseed below that you enukl like released or that
permit tut to WC indict share. and specify the dates of trestnuma, if know&

Deseripalent Datels) Dates) Dets(s)

Immunization Records

0 Inpatient Record*

Intidon/Outtake

0 Labormori litepon(s)

Magni Notes

o Operative Prop:duns
Reposi(s)

0 Outpatient acords

a Pathology Refloat')

ci Physician's No

0 Physician's Olden

0 Promo Notes

0 Roliology Repon(s)

0 Releases

0 Social Work Notse/Reports

Therepyfflehabilltinkin
Reece*

0 Tramsfor Forms

Treannas Hans

(Wm Maud Reseed Ar
•ilakei Wed *rex

lilt say areas those recants that
	

do	 to
	

Ole

5, Records to Be Reirued Centalides Informistisa Mated to my Treatment far AIDS/HIV, Peyeitintrieftchelegical
Careftreetmantandfmg sad Treatiment/Testing for Drug andfea Aleubsi UssiAbasst
Wade* AllAtIMEnaLeeek Ben es be dieeiseedt&.

AIDS/HD/ Reconis	 4	 IMO) of Servicse

Drug arid/or Alcohol UsefAhuss Bawds

PsychistMoiPsychologkel Records	 Aln

Payelsmberapy Wes

Other Be Specific

DIM(S) of Service

Dste(s) of Service;

Date(s) of Service:

FPD (rev. 2000

07332-RRX00008

JA010963



Address: 	

FPI, Om 2006)

07332-RRX00009

Date: 	

•
IIAA - AILITKIIRIZATLON TO ROWAN!

PROTICTIED MATH ThrORMATION
Page No. 3

11., Expiration DUNN Thin sunborizatton is valid for onLynE cc ..,30L. days from the date signed unless revoked by me in %vide& except IN
the extent that action has already been taken or as required by law.

7. Year MOW This authorization to MAUI health Informadon is voluntary. Trerament. payment, enrollment or eligibility *x benefits ma)
not be conditioned on sisal:in this authorizadon except In dm following raises: ( 1) to conduct reseatch-related treatment, (2) to obtain informetiot
in connection widt eligibility IN tnruilmait to a holith plan. (3) to detemtine an entity's obliption to pay s claim. or (4) in cream built
intermission to provide to a third party.

You us *elided to receive a copy of this Andwrization.

1 undersumd that I may revoke (withdraw) this authorization at any time. If habil to revoke (withthavr) this enheriendoej mum make this
request In writing end Kid it to dm person(s) andior organiaadon(s)lentity(s) listed in penigrapitone above. I utedentand thet if I send a less
withdrawing my permits' ion. that letter cannot bring back any infirmation that was already released, used =dim aura I she understand that
It will take time fur the perion(a) sailor ortganizationtelientity(s) listed in prragraph one to receive and process my requea

rebate die pion(i) mellor arpnization(s)fentity(t) listed in paragraph one above disclosing this information front any liability arising from
the release of informed= to the menet') and/or ornartization(s)ientity(s) designeted above,

A photocopy or fax oopy of this authorization Mail be =capable se an migiud.

Signeture of
COOLS ANN DUNCAN

Dew  1/40/07

Moshe* of Whom:
	

424.49- e 	 DEN:  / 007 

Print Mune

Us pingo =Boot provide a written signatunt, NVO WieNNSCI =At sign below

Witixac

JA010964



You are specifically authorized to photocopy these records and to release copies to above men

DATED

530-82-4882

Social Security Number

10104/69

Date of Birth

legal representatives. A photographic copy at this authorizati slid. th riginal.

•
ALEIMEgitals FOR RELEASE

QX-COSELINIE1161112Egi_A_QN.AMLIMIEWSimr TT	 }-

Dated: 5 1 15 C

To: 1th a u_	
Of: SOQ. ; C1/41)

Re: c
1 n-e_ 00- y-Y) pcuric citr-ctct-rn

6; 5Z CZ ey1S1V

L STACIE ANNE CAMP/04E1,LT AKA STACIE ROTERDAM, AKA STACIE GLISECZYNSKI, by this release,
authorize and request you to release to the Federal Public Defender for the District of Nevada, David
Anthony, Assistant Federal Public Defender, and/or their designated representatives, any and all
information ruldior records relating tome, including but not limited to, birth certificates and records, death
ecnificatas and records, autopsy findings, records and recordings, marriage certificates and records,
dissolution files, academic, correctional, employment, law enforcement and military records, medical,
psychological, psychiatric, probation and rehabilitation (including alcohol and drug rehabilitation)records
as well as any files prepared in connection with prior civil or criminal litigation; any other correspondence
or document and all other records, raw data, notes, test results, narrative reports and recordings, together
with all time and billing records pertaining to me. I specifically consent to the disclosure of any and all
records pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 55210) and to any consent to disclosure provision of state and local law.
This document also authorizes any physicians. experts or other personnel to discuss their otherwise
confidential information with the above mentioned icgal representatives. In consideration of such
disclosure, I hereby release you (in your individual and/or institutional capacity) from any and all liability
arising from the disclosure of otherwise confidential information.

This release is limited in the following ways: NOT umrrED

08120-SCAM0009

JA010965



HIPAA AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE
PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION

FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
District of Nevada
411 R. Ronncvilla Avenue, 450
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101
(702) 338-6577

the patient/perentliegal guardim give
my medical information puma= to the !With
voluntarily.

-	
permission to reicase, use sodior sh

'Acceeniatrility —AZ-1;11996 (HIPAA), and give this permiem

disCIOSure to me, the individual who
Is the uhject of thIs in	 ion, hy and through FRANNY A. FORSMAN. 	 lie De&nder, audio her associstes,
representatives, or agents.

Puteuant to 45 CPI( 164.502(b)(2) the minimum nos:pity magical= dose NOT apply to this request. 'this request pertains
to the whole or satire medical record of the specific section(s) laitlaird by MO for disclosure in paragraphs 4 and 5 below.

I. Penton(*) and/or Orysitiention(syRatity(s) To Dledinte My Protected Health lehtratatiaa:

Name(s):

Organization/Entity:

Addrem:

City, State Zip Code:

L Patient information & Statentent: I give my authorhation ipermiaalort for the above specified pascm(s) and/or orgenizitke(s) or ontity(a
to release, use and/or sham the medical information described below. I understand that once this information is released, used sod/or shared
the I:4MM or organization that received k may share it again without my permission, If this happen*, the information may no longer he protect
under applicable privacy laws. I understand what type of information is going to be released, used and/or shard end how this is wit% to he dune

Patient Naua (Pint, Middle, Laitot 	 S/ACIK Ar4t4K CAMPANKLIJ AKA S'EACIt ROTTRabAhf ABA STACIZCLOSZCZYNHO

refloat Address:

City, State, bps

Telephone Nat

Date of Air*:

Social Security No

,3. Release of Infenrnettee to;

Name (First, bliddlot Uwe:

Company:

Address;
city, Stu% ZIP

Telephone Nei

Fax No:

.1°L W.
Las Yogis, Nevada

ATTN:

°mat OF THE FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER

411 E. BONNEVILLE AVENUE, S'M 250
LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 09101

(702) 31104377

(702) 3113-5519

CPO (rm, 3006)

08120-SCAM0010

JA010966



-42

HIPAA - AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE
PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION
Pay No. 2

4. Records to Re litelewd. Used And/or Sharedt Please indicste the section(s) WP M. record below that you would lika rchisscd or that r
permit us to use and/or share, and specify the dues of' treatment, if known,

Deseriptlom Vito(s) Description: E521 Description: Date(s)

0 Admission

0 Coostiltstioo Report(*)

NM 0 Immunization Records

El trIpstierd Recordsa.

NM a Prollent Notes

MI 0 Radiology Report(s)

0 Correspondence all Cl intake/Outgo MI Cl Releases

0 Counseling Niece aill Cl Laboratory Report(s)	 IIII 0 Social Work NoundRoporie

0 Designated Ruarrd
SeeAbstract

111.1 0 Nulling Natei	 MI o Thy/Kd**bthtetãun
Records

Cl Discharge/Clinical 	 IN CI Operative Procedure 	 all
Seminary	 Report(s)

u Drug Administration 	 MI 0 (Jute*.	 doll Rcetwtie	 MI
Records

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

Othw lie Specific:

0 Tanen Forms

ci Treatment Plans
11111

Of the roue* noted above, picasu list any arms admit' records that you do not wish to release, use end/or Shire: 	

S. Records to Be Released Contelnlag Informatlos Related to my Treatment tor AIDS/HIV, PrielsistrieiPsyekologlea
CereareatmentiTestleg, sod Treuteinisirfeeting for Drug asdier Alcohol theiAbusui
(Pelistli MUST INTnALLesch item to be disclosed.)

AIDS/1114/ Records	 	  Dotc® or scrmec: 	

Drug indior Alcohol Um/Abuse Records -0 	  Data(s) ofServIce: 	

Psychiatric/Psychological Records 	 	  Date(%) of Service;

Psychotherapy Notes	 # 	  Date(s) of Service: 	

Other BO Specific;

rPD (rev. 2006)

08120-SCAM0011

JA010967



gbe tot

A photocopy or fox copy of this authorization shall ha acceptable as an original.

Signatory of Pah

Signature of Witricsa:

•
HIPAA - AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE
PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION
rage NO. 3

6. Expiration Dates This authorisation it valid thr ogomg or J days from the date signed unless revoked by me in writing, mem
the OX tent that action has already been taken or u required by law.

7. Your Rights: This authorizinket to release health Information is voluntary. Treatment, payment, enrollment Of eligibi lity far bendits m
not be conditioned on signing this mithorizsikm except in the following MU: (1) to condom reseetch-rahned treatment, (2) to obtain info/mini
In connection with eligibility or estrolhoent in a health plan, (3) to determine an entity's obligation to pay a claim, Of (4) to mato Katt
informstion to provide to a third party.

You arc entitled to receive a copy of this Authorization.

I understand that I may revoke (withdraw) this autheriTation at any time. If I wish to revoke (withdraw) this authorization, I must make tb
request in writing and send it to the person(s) and/or organizarlon(s)/entIty(s) listed in paragraph one above. I understand that ifl scads I
withdrawing my perritission, that letter cannot bring back any information that was adnascly rukassod, used and/or shared. T also tindorinand t
It will take time for the pun(i) and/or organisation(t)/entity/s) listad In paragraph one to receive end proms my request.

I release the person(s) andiar organization(s)/mitity(s) listed in paragraph one above disclosing this infOrmarion from any liability arising to
the Mamie of information to the person(s) and/mr orgiusisatioo(a)/enticy(s) designated above.

Prim Name

Ifs person cannot provide a written signature, two wibuissea must 	 be

Witness:

Witness: 	

Address:

Date;

Dern;

MO (rev. 2000

08120-SCAM0012

JA010968



•

Social Security Number
Carole Ann Campanelli

07330-RELCD007

,3101 e
Date of Birth
Carole Ann Camp al

Date

anKilliZaintanaSELEASE
OF_Ccalaigniel.M.EQEMAniNitin.PACIMS

Dated: SlCc'

To: fu CtCtA2. C a-11)Th
	 ç. COC} CAS- cctttcuj

Re: CiQ	 Ccxn- riiCCU_cj

1,_CAROLE ANN DUNCAN, by this release, authorize and request you to release to the Federal
Public Defender for the District of Nevada, David Anthony, Assistant Federal Public Defender,
and/or their designated representatives, any and all information and/or records relating to my
daughter, CAROLE ANN CAMPANELLI (DECEASED), including but not limited to, birth certificates
and records, death certificates and records, autopsy findings, records and recordings, marriage
certificates and records, dissolution files, academic, correctional, employment, law enforcement
and military records, medical, psychological, psychiatric, probation and rehabilitation (including
alcohol and drug rehabilitation) records as well as any files prepared in connection with prior
civil or criniinal litigation; any other correspondence or document and all other records, raw data,
notes, test results, narrative reports and recordings, together with all dine and billing records
pertaining to my daughter, Carole Ann Campanelli (deceased). I specifically consent to the
disclosure of any and all records pursuant 1o5 1.1,S,C. § 552a(h) and to any consent to disclosure
provision of state and local law. This document also authorizes any physicians, experts or other
personnel to discuss their otherwise confidential information with the above mentioned legal
representatives. in consideration of such disclosure, I hereby release you (in your individual
and/or institutional capacity) from any and all liability arising from the disclosure of otherwise
confidential information.

This release is limited in the following ways:  NOTLataTr.D

You are specifically authorized to photocopy these records and to release copies to the above
mentioned legal icpresentatives. A photographic copy of this authorization shall be as valid as
the original.

6AL7	.
Signature
Carole Ann Duncan 14 mother of Carole Ann
Campanelli (deceased)

JA010969



•

FEDERAL PUBLIC DEFENDER
District of tilitIfedil
411 E. Bonneville Avenue, 41250

Lis Vegas, Nevada 09101
(702) 388-6577

1. the patientiperentaegal guardien give 	 permission to relative. use andfor sham
my medical Information puneimt to the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA), and give this permission
voluntarily.

7mih	 ..• • 	 I disclosure to me. the individual who
is the subject of this information, by and through PRANNY A FQRSMAN, eden1 Pibhc Wender, andfor her aSseCilsol,
reptssentuives or agents.

Purritant to 45 CFR I 64502(hX2)	 mmaemiwtAigijamm dem NOT apply to WS request. This request pertains
to the whole or =Lye medical mord of the specific section(s) initialed by me for disclosure in paragraphs 4 and 5 below.

1.perima(s) endfor Orginisatien0IY EallY(a) Ta Moine My Peetsmded Hk Internolim
Name(s):

OrganizatioWEntity:

Arkketa:

City, State Lip Code:

2. Padent Informed= & Staternsid: I give my autboriadonloortnintion for the above specified person(*) andkir orpoiratiell(s) Or eatitY(s)
to rsIssis, usa andler share the medical info-nation described below. I toleretaisi due (ince this information is released. used smiler shared.
the persomor organisation that received it may share it *gain' without my permission. If thie happens. the irtibrmation may co leaser be pm:acted
under applicable privacy's'''. I understand what type of Information is going to be released, used anclior shored and bow this is going to be his

Patient Name (Flat, NO:Idle, Lest); 	 CAliaL11 ANN CAbIPANILU eirdlerfeed by bar mother, Carols Ass Denten)

Patient Address

CIty. State, Zip

Telephone No;

Dote of Birth:

Soda' Seeerfty No:

3. Release of Infonnallea

Deceased	

nnn

Name (ant, Middle, Levi);	 AlTN:

CasalatoY:	 orrice OF THE rearm PUBLIC MENDES

Address:	 411 IL BONNEVILLE AVIENLIE, STE 250
City, Stale, zip	 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA 0511011

Telephone Nor	 (702) 368-4077

Fits No:	 (702) 3618.561,

PC (v 2)06)

07330-RELCD001

JA0 1 0970



	 'IMMMnIIMMIM•11n01.1•n•••n•n••••••

HIPAA AUTHORIZATION TO MIAS*
PROTICTE0 HEALTH INFORMATION
Par No. 2

c' 4. Remit* to Di Released, Used AtedIer Stared: nose indicate the lectlob(s) of the nmord below thet you veould like released Of that you
Xna Permit US ID UM andior share, and specify the data of trosoneau, if known.

IIIIII

0 Consultation Rayon(s)
II Ili.
IIII Cl loPatietu Records INIIIIIIIIIII

all

11111

a

all

0 Radiology Report(s)

Cl Correspond/lux

Ell

11.1 Cl Reams

Cl Counseling Notes IIII Ci Laboratory Report(s) Ell 0 &VW Work Notes/Reports

0 Designated Record
Set/Abstrect

11111 0 Nursing Notes .11111 0 ThsrapytRehabilitisioe
Record;

Cl Discharge/Clinical
Summary

'MI Cl Operative PmcedoteRepurge) ill Cl Transfer Forma 11111
11111MI

O Drug Administration
Reords

IIIII Cl Outpatient Records MI Cl Treatment Plans

11 Cl PatbolollY Rayon(*)

0 Physician's Now

Medi*
=ow tait	 -

II 
Wm
boir 	 .

111
Oc: Be Specific:

0 Physician's Orders

_.
Of the meords noted above. Ouse list any area of those record* that you do not wish to release. use aodlor shore:

5. Record& to B. Released CaotaktIng Ishormalion Related le my Treatment for AIDSAI1V, PsydaistrkiPsydselogical
CersTrestamettfrestina sad Treettneutfresting far Drug nedisr Alcohol IllselAbase:
(Patina ladtitalltikeech Wm to be disclosed.)

AIDS/HiV Records	 4	 Die(s) of Service: 	

Thus andfor Alcohol Use/Abuse Recixds 	 Date(s) of Service: 	

NycbiatriciPsyckilogicet Records	 4	 DEO) of Service; 	

Psychotherapy Notes 	 	  Date(s) of &Trim 	

Other: Be Specific:
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Date:  7, 9 7 

HIPAA - AUTHORIZATION TO RELEASE
PROTECTED HEALTH INFORMATION
Page Pio. 3

& Expiration Dana: Thi3 authorirntion is valid for one ye r or  365  day, from the date signed unless revoked by ire in with% except to
the extent that action has already been taken or as required by law

7. Your Rinitto This authorisation to release health information is vohmtary. Treatment payment. enrollment or eligibility for betsrfiti may
nut be conditioned on signing litie authorisation except lathe following cues: ( I ) In c eerch-related treatment, (2) to obtain inforontion
in connection with eligibility or enrollment in a health Oen, (3) to determine an entity's. obh'sutiort to paY claim. or (4) to tzexia IWO
infiwnuitiOn to provide to a thild party.

You are entitled to win ye a copy of this Authorization.

I underitend that I may revoke (withdraw) this authorization at any time. If I wish to tevoke (withdraw) this authorization. I must make this
requeSt in writing and send it to tho parson(s) andor organiution(slientity(s) listed In paragraph one *bore. I understand that 111 send a blur
withdrawing my permhsiott that letter cannot bring back any information that was already released, taxed lodior shared. I also opierstarld that
It will take time for the persoir (s) rlodlor craeollationOlientity(s) listed in paragraph one to receive and primes* my request.

I release the person(s) arstrnr organization(a)lentity(s) listed In paragraph one above disclosing Ms information from any liability arising from
the release of infosustilon to the parson(s) and/or organization(s)/entity(s) designated above.

A phototAlly or fax copy of this authorization shill be acceptable as an original.

Signature of Wham:

4..114.1010.7 4	 ,/,4,C • n••11 • 

CAROLE ANN— Duman Ott
BEHALF OPCAROU3 ANN CAMPANEILL1, Deceased

4 414,11- C 

Sig:muse nteaticntlParenuLcgal Guardian:4

Prim Name

If a person cannot provide a written signature, two witnesses mess sire below

Witness:

Witness. 	 	 Date: 	

&Was: 	

FPD (rev. 2006)

07330-RELCD003
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DEPARTMENTOF HUMAN RESOURCES
DIVISION OF HEALTH

VITAL STATISTICS
STATE Of NEVADA — DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES

DIVISION OF HEALTH — =nom OF VITAL STATMITICIS

7	 CERTIFICATE OF DEATH 	 7 97 008930 7• LTI

1E	 t,1

e	 gprij	 leot *Mir. Ow ~ray/

Warren Springs Correctional Cantor
LOCA

sr. Carson City

U	 room mum,'

iv York

1/33C-82-487

• Nevada OIL Clark	 1110. Las Vegas
,re

fr.alli Carole	 Kipp*
e	 Ns*

Carole Duncan- NbrhaT
n.T-rrt	 I 'NOW

•la. 5765 N. Campbell Id., Lax Vegas, Nevada 89129

▪ Kamm Gardens Las Vegas, Nevada
7•.,

4'	 n •

1411 0745
C E FITIFIE H

Oftr)

0745

tt.#

e9P7

Acute Subarao
OUN TO,

TOM	 MATZ

STATE REGISTRAR No.117902

This I* to °artily that the above lu true and **mot
of the sertificatv on Ms in Ns offloa.

Oats Issued: Oci 0 3 V91 	 Stets Rsgistrar
y

WARNING; n. Is PLILECAL 70 AXTISK Olt Can Tk 115 IX.1(1,14.1FNT

-.4 )71Y,r7(	 . •
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FILED
OCT 9 Z009

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE STATE OF NEVADA

* * * * * * * * * *

MICHAEL RIPPO, )
)

Appellant, )
)

No. 53626

-vs- )
)

E.K. McDANIEL, et al., )
)

Respondent. )
)

JOINT APPENDIX
Volume 45 of 48

Vol. Title Date Page

2 Affidavit 02/14/94 JA00371-JA00377

2 Affidavit 03/07/94 JA00400-JA00402

18 Affidavit of David M. Schieck Regarding
Supplemental Brief in Support of Writ of
Habeas Corpus

08/17/04 JA04316-JA04320

3 Amended Indictment 01/03/96 JA00629-JA00633

3 Amended Notice of Intent to Seek Death
Penalty

03/23/94 JA00583-JA00590

8 Answer in Opposition to Defendant's
Motion for Mistrial Based on an Alleged
Discovery Violation

02/08/96 JA01873-JA01886

17 Answer in Opposition to Motion for New
Trial

05/01/96 JA04008-JA04013

48 Criminal Court Minutes 10/27/08 JA11603

2 Defendant's Motion to Strike Aggravating
Circumstances Numbered 1 and 2 and for
Specificity as to Aggravating Circumstance
Number 4

08/20/93 JA00274-JA00281

18 Errata to Supplemental Brief in Support of
Defendant's Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)

03/12/04 JA04257-JA04258
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10
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13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Vol. Title Date Page

19 Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and
Order

12/01/04 JA04411-JA04413

48 Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law and
Order

11/17/08 JA11604-JA11611

1 Indictment 06/05/92 JA00235-JA00238

15 Instructions to the Jury 03/06/96 JA03358-JA03398

16 Instructions to the Jury 03/14/96 JA03809-JA03834

17 Judgment of Conviction 05/31/96 JA04037-JA04039

11 Motion for Disclosure of Exculpatory
Evidence Pertaining to the impact of the
Defendant's Execution Upon Victim's
Family Members

02/28/96 JA02620-JA02624

2 Motion for Discovery of Institutional
Records and Files Necessary to Rippo's
Defense

08/24/93 JA00286-JA00294

3 Motion for a Witness Deposition 06/19/94 JA00621-JA00628

17 Motion for New Trial 04/29/96 JA04002-JA04007

2 Motion in Limine to Exclude Testimony of
Defendant's Prior Bad Acts

08/23/93 JA282-001 to
JA282-005

2 Motion of Defendant for Discovery and to
Inspect All Evidence Favorable to Him

10/21/92 JA00254-JA00259

11 Motion to Bar the Admission of Cumulative
Victim Impact Evidence in Violation of the
Due Process Clause

02/28/96 JA02603-JA02606

2 Motion to Disqualify the District Attorney's
Office

02/07/94 JA00334-JA00345

2 Motion to Exclude Autopsy and Crime
Scene Photographs

08/23/93 JA00282-JA00285

11 Motion to Preclude the Consideration of
Victim Impact Evidence Pursuant to NRS
175.552, 200.033, and 200.035

02/28/96 JA02613-JA02619

11 Motion to Preclude the Introduction of
Victim Impact Evidence Pertaining to
Victim Family Members Characterizations
and Opinions About the Crime, the
Defendant, and/or the Appropriate Sentence

02/28/96 JA02625-JA02629

2 Motion to Quash and for a Protective Order 09/09/93 JA00298-JA00303
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25

26

27

28

Vol. Title Date Page

on an Order Shortening Time

11 Motion to Require a Pretrial Judicial 02/28/96 JA02607-JA02612
Review of all Victim Impact Evidence the
State Intends to Introduce at the Penalty
Phase

2 Notice of Alibi 09/20/93 JA00295-JA00297

19 Notice of Appeal 10/12/04 JA04409-JA04410

48 Notice of Appeal 04/15/09 JA11659-JA11661

19 Notice of Entry of Decision and Order 12/15/04 JA04414

48 Notice of Entry of Decision and Order 03/16/09 JA11648-JA11658

36 Notice of Entry of Order Appointing 02/15/08 JA08669-JA08672
Counsel

1 Notice of Intent to Seek Death Penalty 06/30/92 JA00239-JA00241

42 Notice of Motion and Motion for Leave to 05/21/08 JA09989-JA10014
Conduct Discovery

42 Exhibits to Motion for Leave to Conduct 05/21/08 JA10015-JA10025
Discovery

42 1	 Reporter's Transcript of JA10026-JA10034
Proceedings, State v. Bailey, Case
No. C129217, Eighth Judicial
District Court, July 30, 1996

42 2	 Answers to Interrogatories p. 7,
Bennett v. McDaniel, et al., Case No.

JA10035-JA10037

CV-N-96-429-DWH (RAM),
February 9, 1998

42 3	 Reporter's Transcript of JA10038-JA10040
Proceedings, partial, State v.
Bennett, Case NO. C083143,
September 14, 1998

42 4	 Non-Trial Disposition Memo, Clark JA10041-JA10042
County District Attorney's Office
regarding Joseph Beeson, in Bennett
v. McDaniel, Case No. CV-N-96-
429-DWH, District of Nevada,
October, 1988

42 5	 Reporter's Transcript of Evidentiary JA10043-JA10050
Hearing, partial, State v. Bennett,
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Case No. C083143, November 18,
1999

42 JA10051-JA10057
6	 Decision, Bennett v. McDaniel, Case

No. C83143, Eighth Judicial District
Court, November 16, 2001

42 JA10058-JA10061
7	 Declaration of Michael Pescetta

regarding locating exhibits in Parker
file, Bennett v. McDaniel, et al. Case
No. CV-N-96-429-DWH, District of
Nevada, January 8, 2003

42 JA10062-JA10066
8	 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police

Department Memorandum re: State
v. Butler, Case No. C155791,
December 30, 1999

42 JA10067-JA10085
9	 Transcript of Defendant's Motion for

Status Check on Production of
Discovery, State v. Butler, Case No.
C155791, Eighth Judicial District
Court, April 18, 2000

42 JA10086-JA10087
10	 Letter from Office of the District

Attorney to Joseph S. Sciscento,
Esq., re State v. Butler, Case No.
C155791, Eighth Judicial District
Court, November 16, 2000

42 JA10088-JA10092
11	 Letter from Law Offices of Sam

Stone to Hon. Michael Douglas,
District Court Judge, State v. Butler,
Case No. 155791, Eighth Judicial
District Court, December 7, 2000

42 JA10093-JA10107
12	 Motion for New Trial, State v.

Butler, Case No. C155791, Eighth
Judicial District Court, January 17,
2001

42 JA10108-JA10112
13	 Affidavit of Carolyn Trotti, State v.

Butler, Case No. C155791, January
19, 2001

42 JA10113-JA10135
14	 Opposition to Motion for New Trial

Based on Allegations of Newly
Discovered Evidence, State v.
Butler, Case No. C155791, Eighth
Judicial District Court, February 16,
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42
2001

JA10136-JA10141

15	 Reply to State's Opposition to

42

Defendant's Motion for New Trial,
State v. Butler, Case No. C155791,

JA10142-JA10144
Eighth Judicial District Court,
February 27, 2001

16	 Order, State v. Butler, Case No.
C155791, Eighth Judicial District

42 Court, March 8, 2001 JA10145-JA10154

17	 Fax Transmission from Terri Elliott
with the Office of the Special Public
Defender, State v. Butler, Case No.
C155791, Eighth Judicial District

42 Court, March 19, 2001 JA10155-JA10161

1

42

18	 Order affirming in part, reversing in
part and remanding, State v. Butler,

JA10162-JA10170Case No. 37591, May 14, 2002

42

19	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial,
United States v. Catania, June 11,

JA10171-JA101772002

42

20	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial,
United States v. Catania, June 13,

JA10178-JA101842002

21	 Transcript of Status
Conference/Scheduling Conference
Before the Honorable Howard K.
McKibben, United States District
Judge, Case No. CV-N-00-101-HDM
(RAM), District of Nevada, January

42 14, 2003 (Doyle) JA10185-JA10200

22	 Answer in Opposition to Motion for
New Trial; or in the Alternative,
Motion for New Appeal, State v.

42

D'Agostino, Case No. C95335,

JA10201-JA10207
Eighth Judicial District Court,
September 21, 1993

23	 Declaration of Tim Gabrielsen, and
partial FBI production in Echavarria
v. McDaniel et al., CV-N-98-0202,
June 2004
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42 JA10208-JA10238
43 JA10239-JA10353

24	 Motion for Leave to Conduct

43
Discovery, Emil v. McDaniel, et al.,

JA10354-JA10357August 24, 2001

25	 Criminal Complaint and Minutes of
the Court, State v. Kenny, Case No.
85F-3637, Justice Court, Las Vegas

43 Township, 1985 (Emil) JA10358-JA10362

26	 Notice of Denial of Request, Clark
County District Attorney, State v.
Emil Case No. C82176, Eighth

43
Judicial District Court, August 13,
1985 JA10363-JA10383

27	 Various reports of the Las Vegas
Metropolitan Police Department,
Detention Services Division,
produced in State v. Haberstroh,
Case No. C076013, regarding
investigation into the identity of

42

Clark County Detention Center
inmate who manufactured a shank,
1987 JA10384-JA10434

28	 Deposition of Sharon Dean in
Haberstroh v. McDaniel, Case No.

42

CO 76013, Eighth Judicial District,
October 15, 1998 and December 7,
1998 JA10435-JA10449

29	 Deposition of Arlene Ralbovsky in
Haberstroh v. McDaniel, Case No.

43

CO 76013, Eighth Judicial District,
December 7, 1998 and January 28,
1999 JA10450-JA10488

44 JA10489-JA10554
30	 Deposition of Patricia Schmitt in

Haberstroh v. McDaniel, Case No.

44

CO 76013, Eighth Judicial District,
December 7, 1998 and January 28,
1999 JA10555-JA10563

31	 Recorder's Transcript Re:
Evidentiary Hearing, State v.
Haberstroh, Case No. C076013,
Eighth Judicial District Court,
January 28, 2000
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12
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14

15
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17

18
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24

25
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Vol. Title Date Page

44 JA10564-JA10568
32	 Order, Hill v. McDaniel, et al., Case

No. CV-S-98-914-JBR (LRL),
District of Nevada, May 20, 1999

44 JA10569-JA10570
33	 FBI memorandum to SA Newark,

Homick v. McDaniel, (Homick
167), August 31, 1977

44 JA10571-JA10573
34	 FBI memorandum, New York to

Newark Homick v. McDaniel,
(Homick 168), January 31, 1978

44 JA10574-JA10576
35	 FBI Teletype, FM Director to Las

Vegas (Homick 166), September,
1985

44 JA10577-JA10582
36	 FBI Teletype San Diego to Las

Vegas (Homick 165), October, 1985
44 JA10583-JA10584

37	 Chronological record, Homick v.
McDaniel (Homick 10), November
1985

44 JA10585-JA10589
38	 FBI notes re Homick receiving

money from LVMPD employee,
Homick v. McDaniel, December 11,
1985

44 JA10590-JA10593
39	 FBI notes, Homick v. McDaniel,

December 1985 and January 1986
44 JA10594-JA10595

40	 FBI notes, Homick v. McDaniel
(Pennsylvania) January 4, 1986

44 JA10596-JA10597
41	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.

McDaniel (New Jersey), January 7,
1986

44 JA10598-JA10599
42	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.

McDaniel (Homick), January 9, 1986
44 JA10600-JA10601

43	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.
McDaniel (Pennsylvania), January
13, 1986

44 JA10602-JA10603
44	 FBI redacted notes, Homick v.

McDaniel (Las Vegas), January 14,
1986
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44 45	 FBI 302 interview of Norma K. JA10604-JA10606
Thompson, Homick v. McDaniel,
March 18, 1986

44 46	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10607-JA10608

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 47	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10609-JA10610

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 48	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10611-JA10612

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 49	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10613-JA10614

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 50	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10615-JA10616

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 51	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10617-JA10618

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 52	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10619-JA10620

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

8



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Vol. Title Date Page

44 53	 FBI Director Webster letter to
redacted LVMPD officer thanking
him/her for work in connection with
joint investigation, Homick v.

JA10621-JA10622

McDaniel, June 10, 1986

44 54	 FBI 302 memorandum of interview
of Tim Catt, Homick v. McDaniel

JA10623-JA10625

(Homick 164), August 18, 1988

44 55	 Reporter's transcript of evidentiary
hearing, partial, State v. Homick,

JA10626-JA10637

March 7, 1989

44 56	 Reporter's transcript of motions,
State v. Homick (Homick 48), April

JA10638-JA10640

10, 1989

44 57	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial Vol. JA10641-JA10652
6, State v. Homick, April 25, 1989

44 58	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial,
partial, Vol. 7, State v. Homick,

JA10653-JA10660

April 26, 1989

44 59	 Reporter's transcript of jury trial Vol. JA10661-JA10664
11, State v. Homick (Homick 52),
May 2, 1989

44 60	 Reporter's transcript of penalty
hearing, State v. Homick, Vol. 1

JA10665-JA10668

(Homick 108), May 17, 1989

44 61	 Reporter's transcript of trial, partial,
Vol. 83, State v. Homick, November

JA10669-JA10673

10, 1992

44 62	 Letter from Eric Johnson/Walt JA1674-JA10676
Ayers, Assistant United States
Attorneys to Mark Kaiserman
denying FBI joint investigation with
LVMPD, Homick v. McDaniel,
January 28, 1993

44 63	 Letter from AUSA Warrington JA10677-JA60678
Parker to Judge Cooper, Homick v.
McDaniel, May 7, 1993

9



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Vol. Title Date Page

44 64	 Letter from AUSA Warrington JA10679-JA10680
Parker to Judge Cooper, Homick v.
McDaniel, May 11, 1993

44 65	 Reporter's transcript on appeal, State JA10681-JA10684
v. Homick Vol. 140 (Homick 102)
June 29, 1994

44 66	 Chart detailing evidence of joint
investigation - joint activity between

JA10685-JA10692

LVMPD and FBI, Homick v.
McDaniel, October 9, 2003

44 67	 Chart detailing evidence of joint
investigation - information sharing
between LVMPD and FBI, Homick

JA10693-JA10696

v. McDaniel, October 9, 2003

44 68	 Chart detailing evidence of joint
investigation - admissions, Homick

JA10697-JA10705

v. McDaniel, October 9, 2003

44 69	 Declaration of Joseph Wright,
Homick v. McDaniel (Homick 176),

JA10706-JA10707

October 9, 2003

44 70	 Petitioner's Motion for Leave to JA10708-JA10738
45 Conduct Discovery, Homick v. JA10739-JA10756

McDaniel, October 10, 2003

45 71	 Recorder's Transcript Re: JA10757-JA10786
Evidentiary Hearing, State v.
Jiminez Case No. C77955, Eighth
Judicial District Court, April 19,
1993

45 72	 Transcript of Proceedings Sentence,
State v. Bezak, Case No. CR89-

JA10787-JA10796

1765, Second Judicial District Court,
November 27, 1989 (Jones)

45 73	 Response to Motion to Compel JA10797-JA10802
Discovery, Jones v. McDaniel, et al.,
Case No. CV-N-96-633-ECR,
District of Nevada, March 1999
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45 74	 Declaration of David J.J. Roger,
Chief Deputy District Attorney,
concerning Jones v. McDaniel, Case

JA10803-JA10805

No. CV-N-96-633 ECR, District of
Nevada, June 30, 1999

45 75	 Transcription of VCR Tape of the JA10806-JA10809
Adam Evans hearing in front of
Judge Hardcastle, In The Matter of
Adam Owens Evans, Case No.
J52293, Juvenile Court (Lisle)

45 76	 Excerpt of trial record, State v. Lisle JA10810-JA10812
Case No. 129540, Vol. 10 page 15,
March 12, 1996

77	 Not Used

78	 Not Used

45 79	 Letter from Inv. Larry A. JA10813-JA10816
Schuchman, City of Orlando,
Florida, Police Department, to Inv.
Bob Milby, Nevada Division of Inv.
and Narcotics re Terry Carl
Bonnette, January 29, 1981
(Milligan)

45 80	 Notice of Entry of Decision and JA10817-JA10838
Order and Amended Findings of
Fact, Conclusions of Law, and
Order, State v. Miranda, Case No.
CO57788, Eighth Judicial District
Court, February 13, 1996

45 81	 Reporter's Transcript of JA10839-JA10846
Proceedings, State v. Rippo, Case
No. C106784, Eighth Judicial
District Court, February 8, 1996

45 82	 Reporter's Transcript of Calendar JA10847-JA10859
Call, State v. Morelli, Case
Nos.C64603 and C64604, Eighth
Judicial District Court, January 12,
1984 (Snow)
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45 83	 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings JA10860-JA10884
(Testimony of Richard Morelli),
State v. Snow, Case No.C61676,
Eighth Judicial District Court, April
17, 1984

45 84	 Letter from Melvyn T. Harmon,
Chief Deputy, Office of the District

JA10885-JA10886

Attorney, To Whom It May Concern
re Richard Joseph Morelli, July 20,
1984 (Snow)

45 85	 Deposition of Melvyn T. Harmon,
Esq., Snow v. Angelone, Case No. 6-

JA10887-JA10921

12-89-WPHC, Seventh Judicial
District Court, September 25, 1992

45 86	 Las Vegas Review Journal excerpt, JA10922-JA10924
May 3, 2004, "Police Say Binion
Witness Not Credible" (Tabish)

45 87	 Letter from Kent R. Robison of JA10925-JA10929
Robison, Belaustegui, Robb and
Sharp, to E. Leslie Combs, Jr., Esq.
Re: Kathryn Cox v. Circus Circus, et
al., October 16, 1995, in relation to
Witter v. McDaniel, CV-S-01-1034-
RLH (LRL), District of Nevada

45 88	 LVMPD Certificate of [Informant] JA10930-JA10931
Management Course completion,
April 14, 1994

45 89	 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA10932-JA10934
Department Cooperating Individual
Agreement and Special Consent and
Waiver of Liability

45 90	 David J.J. Roger letter to Nevada JA10935-JA10936
State Parole Board Chairman
regarding Robert Bezak (Jones),
December 3, 1990

45 91	 Declaration of Herbert Duzant dated JA10937-JA10938
May 15, 2008

45 92	 Records request to Juvenile Justice JA10939-JA10948
Division dated May 14, 2008
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45 93	 Records request to Nassau County JA10949-JA10973
Department of Social Services dated
May 15, 2008

46 94	 Records request to Central Medicaid JA10974-JA10996
Office dated May 15, 2008

46 95	 Records request to Central Medicaid JA10997-JA11007
Office dated November 29, 2007

46 96	 Records request to Office of the JA11008-JA11010
Clark County District Attorney dated
November 27, 2007 (re
Bongiovanni)

46 97	 Records request to Office of the JA11011-JA11013
United States Attorney dated
November 27, 2007 (re
Bongiovanni)

46 98	 Records request to the Clark County JA11014-JA11026
District Attorney dated December 5,
2007 (re: Michael Beaudoin, James
Ison, David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

46 99	 Records request to Clark County JA11027-JA11034
District Attorney dated December 5,
2007 (re Victim/Witness
information)

46 100	 Records request to Franklin General JA11035-JA11050
Hospital dated November 29, 2007

46 101	 Records request to Justice Court,
Criminal Records dated December 5,
2007

JA11051-JA11055

46 102	 Records request to Nassau County JA11056-JA11069
Department of Social Services dated
November 28, 2007

46 103	 Records request to Nevada JA11070-JA11080
Department of Corrections dated
November 29, 2007 (re: Levine)
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46 104	 Records request to Nevada JA11081-JA11095
Department of Parole and Probation
dated November 29, 2007 (re
Levine)

46 105	 Records request to Nevada JA11096-JA11103
Department of Parole and Probation
dated April 12, 2007 (re: Rippo)

46 106	 Records request to Word of Life JA11104-JA11110
Christian Center Pastor David
Shears, Assistant Pastor Andy Visser
dated November 29, 2007

46 107	 Response to records request from JA11111-JA11112
Nevada Department of Parole and
Probation dated December 3, 2007

46 108	 Response to records request from JA11113-JA11114
Office of the District Attorney dated
January 28, 2008 (re Victim Witness)

46
109	 Response to records request from JA11115-JA11116

Word of Life Christian Center
Assistant Pastor Andy Visser dated
December 11, 2007

46
110	 Records request to Franklin General JA11117-JA11128

Hospital dated May 16, 2008 (re:
Stacie Campanelli)

46
111	 Records request (FOIA) to Executive JA11129-JA11132

Offices for the United States
Attorneys dated November 27, 2007

46
112	 Records request (FOIA) to the FBI

dated November 27, 2007
JA11133-JA11135

46
113	 Response to records request to JA11136-JA11137

Executive Offices for the United
States Attorneys, undated

46
114	 Records request to Nevada Division

of Child and Family Services dated
JA11138-JA11144

May 16, 2008 (re: Stacie)
46

115	 Records request to Claude I. Howard JA11145-JA11156
Children's Center dated May 16,
2008 (re: Stacie Campanelli, Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))
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46 116	 Records request to Clark County JA111457-JA11171
School District dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 117	 Records request to University JA11172-JA11185
Medical Center dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 118	 Records request to Valley Hospital JA11186-JA11199
Medical Center dated May 16, 2008
(re: Stacie Campanelli and Carole
Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 119	 Records request to Desert Springs JA11200-JA11213
Hospital Medical Center dated May
16, 2008 (re: Stacie Campanelli and
Carole Ann Campanelli (deceased))

46 120	 Records request to Reno Police JA11214-JA11221
Department, Records and ID Section
dated May 16, 2008

47 121	 Records request to Washoe County JA11222-JA11229
Sheriff's Office dated May 16, 2008

47 122	 Records request to Sparks Police JA11230-JA11237
Department dated May 16, 2008

47 123	 Response to records request to JA11238-JA11239
Justice Court re: Michael Beaudoin

47 124	 Response to records request to JA11240-JA11241
Justice Court re: Michael Thomas
Christos

47 125	 Response to records request to JA11242-JA11244
Justice Court re: Thomas Edward
Sims

47 126	 Response to records request to JA11245-JA11248
Justice Court re: request and clerk's
notes

127	 Omitted.
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47 128	 Subpoena to Clark County District JA11249-JA11257
Attorney, Criminal Division (re:
Michael Beaudoin, James Ison,
David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

47 129	 Proposed Order to the Clark County JA11258-JA11267
District Attoreny

47 130	 Subpoena to Central Medicaid JA11268-JA11272
Office, New York, New York

47 131	 Subpoena to Claude I. Howard JA11273-JA11277
Children's Center

47 132	 Subpoena to City of New York,
Department of Social Services

JA11278-JA11282

47 133	 Subpoena to Desert Springs Hospital JA11283-JA11288

47 134	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11289-JA11295
Police Department Fingerprint
Bureau

47 135	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11296-JA11301
Police Department Communications
Bureau

47 136	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11302-JA11308
Police Department Confidential
Informant Section

47 137	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11309-JA11316
Police Department Criminalistics
Bureau

47 138	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11317-JA11323
Police Department Evidence Vault

47 139	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11324-JA11330
Police Department Criminal
Intelligence Section

47 140	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11331-JA11337
Police Department Narcotics
Sections I, II, and III
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47 141	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11338-JA11344
Police Department Property Crimes
Bureau

47 142	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11345-JA11352
Police Department Records Bureau

47 143	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11353-JA11360
Police Department Robbery /
Homicide Bureau

47 144	 Subpoena to Nevada Parole and JA11361-JA11368
Probation (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 145	 Proposed Order to the Nevada JA11369-JA11373
Department of Parole and Probation

47 146	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11374-JA11379
Police Department Gang Crimes
Bureau

47 147	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11380-JA11385
Police Department SWAT Division

47 148	 Subpoena to Las Vegas Metropolitan JA11386-JA11392
Police Department Vice Section

47 149	 Subpoena to Clark County Public JA11393-JA11399
Defender (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 150	 Subpoena to Henderson Police JA11400-JA11406
Department (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

17



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

Vol. Title Date Page

47 151	 Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11407-JA11411
Health and Human Services,
Division of Child and Family
Services

47 152	 Subpoena to Reno Police Department JA11412-JA11418
(re: Michael Beaudoin, James Ison,
David Jeffrey Levine, Michael
Thomas Christos, Thomas Edward
Sims (deceased), William Burkett
(aka Donald Allen Hill), Diana Hunt
and Michael Rippo)

47 153	 Subpoena to Sparks Police JA11419-JA11427
Department (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 154	 Subpoena to University Medical JA11428-JA11432
Center

47 155	 Subpoena to Valley Hospital JA11433-JA11438

47 156	 Subpoena to Washoe County Public JA11439-JA11445
Defender (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 157	 Subpoena to Washoe County JA11446-JA11453
Sheriff's Office, Records and ID
Section (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)
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47 158	 Subpoena to Washoe County JA11454-JA11460
Sheriff's Office, Forensic Science
Division (re: Michael Beaudoin,
James Ison, David Jeffrey Levine,
Michael Thomas Christos, Thomas
Edward Sims (deceased), William
Burkett (aka Donald Allen Hill),
Diana Hunt and Michael Rippo)

47 159	 Deposition Subpoena to Dominic JA11461-JA11463
Campanelli

47 160	 Deposition Subpoena to Melody JA11464-JA11466
Anzini

47 161	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11467-JA11471
District Attorney's Office (re: Nancy
Becker)

48 162	 Subpoena to Nancy Becker JA11472-JA11476

48 163	 Subpoena to Clark County Human JA11477-JA11481
Resources Department (re: Nancy
Becker)

48 164	 Subpoena to Nassau County JA11482-JA11486
Department of Social Services

48 165	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11487-JA11490
School District

48 166	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11491-JA11495
District Attorney's Office (re: Gerard
Bongiovanni)

48 167	 Subpoena to the Office of the United JA11496-JA11499
States Attorney (re: Gerard
Bongiovanni)

48 168	 Subpoena to the Clark County JA11500-JA11505
District Attorney, Victim-Witness
Assistance Center

48 169	 Proposed Order to the Clark County JA11506-JA11508
District Attorney, Victim-Witness
Assistance Center
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48 170	 Subpoena to the Office of Legal JA11509-JA11513
Services, Executive Offices for
United States Attorneys -- FOIA (re:
Bongiovanni)

48 171	 Subpoena to the Federal Bureau of JA11514-JA11518
Investigation (re Bongiovanni)

48 172	 Subpoena to the Las Vegas JA11519-JA11522
Metropolitan Police Department,
Criminal Intelligence Section,
Homeland Security Bureau, Special
Operations Division (re
Bongiovanni)

48 173	 Subpoena to Leo P. Flangas, Esq. JA11523-JA11526
(re: Bongiovanni)

48 174	 Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11527-JA11530
Investigation

48 175	 Subpoena to Bureau of Alcohol,
Tobacco and Firearms

JA11531-JA11534

48 176	 Subpoena to Robert Archie (re: JA11535-JA11538
Simms)

48 177	 Subpoena to Nevada Department of JA11539-JA11545
Corrections (re: lethal injection)

48 178	 Deposition subpoena to Howard JA11546-JA11548
Skolnik, NDOC

48 179	 Deposition subpoena to Robert JA11549-JA11551
Bruce Bannister, D.O., NDOC

48 180	 Deposition subpoena to Warden Bill JA11552-JA11554
Donat

48
1

181	 Deposition subpoena to Stacy Giomi,
Chief, Carson City Fire Department

JA11555-JA11 557

37 Opposition to Motion to Dismiss Petition
for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post-

05/21/08 JA08758-JA08866

Conviction)

37 Exhibits to Opposition to Motion to Dismiss 05/21/08 JA08867-JA08869
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37 329.	 Leonard v. McDaniel, Eighth JA08870-JA08884
Judicial District Court, Case No.
C126285, Reply to Opposition to
Motion to Dismiss, filed March 11,
2008.

37 330.	 Lopez v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA08885-JA08890
District Court, Case No. C068946,
State's Motion to Dismiss Petition
for Writ of Habeas Corpus, filed
February 15, 2008.

38 331.	 Sherman v. McDaniel, Eighth JA08991-JA09002
Judicial District Court, Case No.
C126969, Reply to Opposition to
Motion to Dismiss, filed June 25,
2007.

38 332.	 Witter v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09003-JA09013
District Court, Case No. C117513,
Reply to Opposition to Motion to
Dismiss, filed July 5, 2007.

38 333.	 Floyd v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09014-JA09020
District Court, Case No. C159897,
Recorder's Transcript of Hearing Re:
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus, filed December 28,
2007.

38 334.	 Floyd v. McDaniel, Eighth Judicial JA09021-JA09027
District Court, Case No. C159897,
State's Opposition to Defendant's
Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus
(Post-Conviction) and Motion to
Dismiss, filed August 18, 2007.

38 335.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09028-JA09073
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Supplemental Brief in Support of
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction),
filed February 10, 2004.

38 336.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA09074-JA09185
Court, Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Opening Brief.
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38 337.	 State v. Salem, Eighth Judicial JA09186-JA09200
District Court, Case No. C124980,
Indictment, filed December 16, 1994.

38 338.	 State v. Salem, Eighth Judicial JA09201-JA09240
39 District Court, Case No. C124980,

Reporter's Transcript of
JA09241-JA09280

Proceedings, Thursday, December
15, 1994.

39 339.	 Declaration of Stacie Campanelli
dated April 29, 2008.

JA09281-JA0289

39 340.	 Declaration of Domiano Campanelli,
February 2008, Mastic Beach, N.Y.

JA09290-JA09300

39 341.	 Declaration of Sari Heslin dated JA09301-JA09305
February 25, 2008.

39 342.	 Declaration of Melody Anzini dated JA09306-JA09311
February 26, 2008.

39 343.	 Declaration of Catherine Campanelli
dated February 29, 2008.

JA09312-JA09317

39 344.	 Declaration of Jessica Parket-Asaro
dated March 9, 2008.

JA09318-JA09323

39 345.	 Declaration of Mark Beeson dated JA09324-JA09328
March 26, 2008.

39 346.	 State's Trial Exhibit 1: Laurie JA09329-JA09330
Jacobson photograph

39 347.	 State's Trial Exhibit 2: Denise Lizzi
photograph

JA09331-JA09332

39 348.	 State's Trial Exhibit 99: Michael JA09333-JA09334
Rippo

39 349.	 State's Trial Exhibit 31: Autopsy
photo Denise Lizzi

JA09335-JA09336

39 350.	 State's Trial Exhibit 53: Autopsy
photo Laurie Jacobson

JA09337-JA09338

39 351.	 State's Trial Exhibit 125: Laurie JA09339-JA09360
Jacobson victim-impact scrapbook
photographs
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39 352.	 State's Trial Exhibit 127: Denise JA09361-JA09374
Lizzi victim-impact scrapbook
photographs

39 353.	 Declaration of Jay Anzini dated May JA09375-JA09377
10, 2008

39 354.	 Declaration of Robert Anzini dated JA09378-JA09381
May 10, 2008

39 355.	 Juvenile Records of Stacie JA09382-JA09444
Campanelli

39 356	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09445-JA09450
Inquiry: Case No. C136066, State v.
Sims, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

39 357	 Justice Court Printout for Thomas JA09451-JA09490
40 Sims JA09491-JA09520

40 358	 Justice Court Printout for Michael JA09521-JA09740
41 Beaudoin JA09741-JA09815

41 359	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09816-JA09829
Inquiry: Case No. C102962, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 360	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09830-JA09838
Inquiry: Case No. C95279, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 361	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09839-JA09847
Inquiry: Case No. C130797, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 362	 Blackstone District Court Case JA09848-JA09852
Inquiry: Case No. C134430, State v.
Beaudoin, Case Activity, Calendar,
Minutes

41 363	 Justice Court Printout for Thomas JA09952-JA09907
Christos

41 364	 Justice Court Printout for James Ison JA09908-JA09930
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41 365	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09931-JA09933
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Order dated September 22, 1993

41 366	 Declaration of Michael Beaudoin
dated May 18, 2008

JA09934-JA09935

41 367	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09936-JA09941
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Amended Indictment, dated January
3, 1996

41 368	 State's Trial Exhibits 21, 24, 26, 27,
28, 32, 34, 38, 39, 40, 41, 42, 45, 46,
47, 48, 51, 56, 57, 58, 60, 61, 62

JA09942-JA09965

41 369	 State's Trial Exhibit 54 JA09966-JA09967

41 370	 Letter from Glen Whorton, Nevada JA09968-JA09969
Department of Corrections, to Robert
Crowley dated August 29 1997

41 371	 Letter from Jennifer Schlotterbeck to JA09970-JA09971
Ted D'Amico, M.D., Nevada
Department of Corrections dated
March 24, 2004

41 372	 Letter from Michael Pescetta to Glen JA09972-JA09977
Whorton, Nevada Department of
Corrections dated September 23,
2004

41 373	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA09978-JA09981
District Court, Case No. C106784,
Warrant of Execution dated May 17,
1996

41 374	 Declaration of William Burkett dated JA09982-JA09984
May 12, 2008

41 375	 Handwritten Notes of William Hehn JA09985-JA09986

48 Objection to Proposed Order 11/21/08 JA11612-JA11647

48 Opposition to Motion for Discovery 06/09/08 JA11558-JA11563

2 Order 11/12/92 JA00264-JA00265

2 Order 11/18/92 JA00266-JA00267

2 Order 09/22/93 JA00320-JA00321
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3 Order 04/22/94 JA00619-JA00320

15 Order 03/08/96 JA03412

41 Order Appointing Counsel 02/13/08 JA09987-JA09988

5B Order Sealing Affidavit 09/30/93 JA 1401-180 to
JA 1401-185

2 Order to Produce Handwriting / 09/14/92 JA00252-JA00253
Handprinting Exemplar

17 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus 12/04/98 JA04040-JA04047
(Post-Conviction) and Appointment of
Counsel

19 Petition for Writ of Habeas Corpus (Post- 01/15/08 JA04415-JA04570
20 Conviction) JA04571-JA04609

20 Exhibits to Petition for Writ of Habeas 01/15/08 JA04610-JA04619
Corpus

20 101.	 Bennett v. State, No. 38934 JA04620-JA04647
Respondent's Answering Brief
(November 26, 2002)

20 102.	 State v. Colwell, No. C123476, JA04648-JA04650
Findings, Determinations and
Imposition of Sentence (August 10,
1995)

20 103.	 Doleman v. State, No. 33424 Order JA04651-JA04653
Dismissing Appeal (March 17, 2000)

20 104.	 Farmer v. Director, Nevada Dept. of JA04654-JA04660
Prisons, No. 18052 Order Dismissing
Appeal (March 31, 1988)

20 105.	 Farmer v. State, No. 22562, Order JA04661-JA04663
Dismissing Appeal (February 20,
1992)

20 106.	 Farmer v. State, No. 29120, Order JA04664-JA04670
Dismissing Appeal (November 20,
1997)

20 107.	 Feazell v. State, No. 37789, Order JA04671-JA04679
Affirming in Part and Vacating in
Part (November 14, 2002)

20 108.	 Hankins v. State, No. 20780, Order JA04680-JA04683
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of Remand (April 24, 1990)
20 JA04684-JA04689

109.	 Hardison v. State, No. 24195, Order
of Remand (May 24, 1994)

20 JA04690-JA04692
110.	 Hill v. State, No. 18253, Order

Dismissing Appeal (June 29, 1987)
20 JA04693-JA04696

111.	 Jones v. State, No. 24497 Order
Dismissing Appeal (August 28,
1996)

20 JA04697-JA04712
112.	 Jones v. McDaniel, et al., No.

39091, Order of Affirmance
(December 19, 2002)

20 JA04713-JA04715
113.	 Milligan v. State, No. 21504 Order

Dismissing Appeal (June 17, 1991)
20 JA04716-JA04735

114.	 Milligan v. Warden, No. 37845,
Order of Affirmance (July 24, 2002)

20 JA04736-JA04753
115.	 Moran v. State, No. 28188, Order

Dismissing Appeal (March 21, 1996)
20 JA04754-JA04764

116.	 Neuschafer v. Warden, No. 18371,
Order Dismissing Appeal (August
19, 1987)

20 JA04765-JA04769
117.	 Nevius v. Sumner (Nevius I), Nos.

17059, 17060, Order Dismissing
Appeal and Denying Petition
(February 19, 1986)

20 JA04770-JA04783
118.	 Nevius v. Warden (Nevius II), Nos.

29027, 29028, Order Dismissing
Appeal and Denying Petition for
Writ of Habeas Corpus (October 9,
1996)

20 JA04784-JA04788
119.	 Nevius v. Warden (Nevius III), Nos.

29027, 29028, Order Denying
Rehearing (July 17, 1998)

20 JA04789-JA04796
120.	 Nevius v. McDaniel, D. Nev. No.

CV-N-96-785-HDM-(RAM),
Response to Nevius' Supplemental
Memo at 3 (October 18, 1999)
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20 JA04797-JA04803
121.	 O'Neill v. State, No. 39143, Order of

Reversal and Remand (December 18,
2002)

20 JA04804-JA04807
122.	 Rider v. State, No. 20925, Order

(April 30, 1990)
20 JA04808-JA04812

123.	 Riley v. State, No. 33750, Order
Dismissing Appeal (November 19,
1999)

20 JA04813-JA04817
124.	 Rogers v. Warden, No. 22858, Order

Dismissing Appeal (May 28, 1993),
Amended Order Dismissing Appeal
(June 4, 1993)

21 JA04818-JA04825
125.	 Rogers v. Warden, No. 36137, Order

of Affirmance (May 13, 2002)
21 JA04826-JA04830

126.	 Sechrest v. State, No 29170, Order
Dismissing Appeal (November 20,
1997)

21 JA04831-JA04834
127.	 Smith v. State, No. 20959, Order of

Remand (September 14, 1990)
21 JA04835-JA04842

128.	 Stevens v. State, No. 24138, Order
of Remand (July 8, 1994)

21 JA04843-JA04848
129.	 Wade v. State, No. 37467, Order of

Affirmance (October 11, 2001)
21 JA04849-JA04852

130.	 Williams v. State, No. 20732, Order
Dismissing Appeal (July 18, 1990)

21 JA04853-JA04857
131.	 Williams v. Warden, No. 29084,

Order Dismissing Appeal (August
29, 1997)

21 JA04858-JA04861
132.	 Ybarra v. Director, Nevada State

Prison, No. 19705, Order
Dismissing Appeal (June 29, 1989)

21 JA04862-JA04873
133.	 Ybarra v. Warden, No. 43981, Order

Affirming in Part, Reversing in Part,
and Remanding (November 28,
2005)
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21 134.	 Ybarra v. Warden, No. 43981, Order JA04874-JA04879
Denying Rehearing (February 2,
2006)

21 135.	 Rippo v. State; Bejarano v. State, JA04880-JA04883
No. 44094, No. 44297, Order
Directing Oral Argument (March 16,
2006)

21 136.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. C106784, JA04884-JA04931
Supplemental Brief in Support of
Defendant's Petition for Writ of
Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction),
February 10, 2004

21 137.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. C106784, JA04932-JA04935
Findings of Fact, Conclusions of
Law and Order, December 1, 2004

21 138.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA04936-JA04986
44094, Appellant's Opening Brief,
May 19, 2005

21 139.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA04987-JA05048
44094, Respondent's Answering
Brief, June 17, 2005

22 140.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA05049-JA05079
44094, Appellant's Reply Brief,
September 28, 2005

22 141.	 Rippo v. State, S. C. Case No. JA05080-JA05100
44094, Appellant's Supplemental
Brief As Ordered By This Court,
December 12, 2005

22 201.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05101-JA05123
Court Case No. 28865, Opinion filed
October 1, 1997

22 202.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05124-JA05143
Court Case No. 44094, Affirmance
filed November 16, 2006

22 203.	 Confidential Execution Manual,
Procedures for Executing the Death

JA05144-JA05186

Penalty, Nevada State Prison
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22 204.	 Brief of Amici Curiae in Support of JA05187-JA05211
Petitioner, United States Supreme
Court Case No. 03-6821, David
Larry Nelson v. Donal Campbell and
Grantt Culliver, October Term, 2003

22 205.	 Leonidas G. Koniaris, Teresa A. JA05212-JA05214
Zimmers, David A. Lubarsky, and
Jonathan P. Sheldon, Inadequate
Anaesthesia in Lethal Injection for
Execution, Vol. 365, April 6, 2005,
at has ://www.thelancet.com

22 206.	 Declaration of Mark J.S. Heath, JA05215-JA05298
23 M.D., dated May 16, 2006, including

attached exhibits
JA05299-JA05340

23 207.	 "Lethal Injection: Chemical JA05341-JA05348
Asphyxiation?" Teresa A. Zimmers,
Jonathan Sheldon, David A.
Lubarsky, Francisco Lopez-Munoz,
Linda Waterman, Richard Weisman,
Leonida G. Kniaris, PloS Medicine,
April 2007, Vol. 4, Issue 4

23 208.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05349-JA05452
Court Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Opening Brief

23 209.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05453-JA05488
Court Case No. 28865, Appellant's
Reply Brief

23 210.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05489-JA05538
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Opening Brief, filed May 19, 2005

24 211.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05539-JA05568
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Reply Brief, filed September 28,
2005

24 212.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05569-JA05588
Court Case No. 44094,Appellant's
Supplemental Brief as Ordered by
this Court filed December 22, 2005
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24 213.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05589-JA05591
Court Case No. 44094, Order
Directing Oral Argument filed
March 16, 2006

24 214.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05592-JA05627
Court Case No. 44094, Transcript of
Oral Argument on June 13, 2006

24 215.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA05628-JA05635
Court Case No. 44094, Appellant's
Petition for Rehearing filed
December 11, 2006

24 216.	 Supplemental Points and Authorities
in Support of Petition for Writ of

JA05636-JA05737

Habeas Corpus (Post-Conviction)
and attached exhibits filed August 8,
2002

24 217.	 Letter dated August 20, 2004 from JA05738
Rippo to Judge Mosley

24 218.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05739-JA05741
Amended Notice of Intent to Seek
Death Penalty, filed March 24, 1994

24 219.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05742-JA05782
Jury Instructions, filed March 6,
1996

25 220.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05783-JA05785
Notice of Alibi, filed September 2,
1993

25 221.	 Affidavit of Alice May Starr dated JA05786-JA05791
January 26, 1994

25 222.	 Letter dated October 12, 1993 from JA05792-JA05795
Starr to President Clinton

25 223.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. 106784, JA05796-JA05801
Order Sealing Affidavit (and
exhibits), dated September 30, 1993

25 224.	 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA05802-JA05803
Department Property Report dated
September 30, 1993
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25 225.	 Letter dated November T?, 1993
from Starr to Rex Bell, District

JA05804-JA05807

Attorney

25 226.	 State v. Rippo, Case No. C57388, JA05808-JA05812
Draft Affidavit in Support of Motion
to Withdraw Guilty Plea

25 227.	 Justice Court Record, Thomas JA05813-JA05881
Edward Sims

25 228.	 Justice Court Record, Michael JA05882-JA06032
26 Angelo Beaudoin JA06033-JA06282
27 JA06283-JA06334

27 229.	 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA06335-JA06349
Department Voluntary Statement of
Michael Angelo Beaudoin dated
March 1, 1992

27 230.	 Justice Court Record, Michael JA06350-JA06403
Thomas Christos

27 231.	 Justice Court Record, David Jeffrey JA06404-JA06417
Levine

27 232.	 Justice Court Record, James Robert JA06418-JA06427
Ison

27 233.	 MMPI (Minnesota Multiphasic JA06428-JA06434
Personality Inventory) Scoring for
Diana Hunt dated September 2, 1992

27 234.	 Handwritten Declaration of James JA06435-JA06436
Ison dated November 30, 2007

27 235.	 Handwritten Declaration of David JA06437-JA06438
Levine dated November 20, 2007

27 236.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06439-JA06483
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Government's
Trial Memorandum, filed August
25, 1997

27 237.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06484-JA06511
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Motion to Dismiss
for Outrageous Government
Misconduct, filed September 13,
1996
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28 238.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06512-JA06689
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 2, December 3, 1997

28 239.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06690-JA06761
29 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA06762-JA06933

Trial Day 3, December 4, 1997

29 240.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA06734-JA07011
30 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA07012-JA07133

Trial Day 4, December 8, 1997

30 241.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07134-JA07261
31 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA07262-JA06332

Trial Day 6, December 10, 1997

31 242.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07333-JA07382
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 8, December 15, 1997

31 243.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07383-JA07511
32 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA07512-JA07525

Trial Day 9, December 16, 1997

32 244.	 Rippo v. State, Nevada Supreme JA07526-JA07641
Court Case No. 28865, Respondent's
Answering Brief, filed February 14,
1997

32 245.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07642-JA07709
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Government's
Trial Memorandum, filed December
2, 1997

32 246.	 State v. Salem, Eighth Judicial JA07710-JA07713
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 124980, Criminal
Court Minutes

32 247.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA07714-JA07719
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Motion
for New Trial, filed April 29, 1996

32 248.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07720-JA07751
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Superseding
Criminal Indictment, filed May 6,
1997
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33 249.	 In the Matter of the Application of
the United States for an Order

JA07752-JA07756

Authorizing the Interception of Wire
Communications dated October 11,
1995

33 250.	 Clark County School District JA07757-JA07762
Records for Michael D. Rippo

33 251.	 Neuropsychological Assessment,
Thomas F. Kinsora, Ph.D., dated

JA07763-JA07772

February 1, 1996

33 252.	 Addendum to Neurological JA07773-JA07775
Assessment Report, Thomas F.
Kinsors, Ph.D., dated March 12,
1996

33 253.	 Pre-Sentence Report, State v. Rippo, JA07776-JA07782
Case No. 97388, dated April 23,
1982

33 254.	 Psychiatric Evaluation, Norton A. JA07783-JA07789
Roitman, M.D., dated February 17,
1996

33 255.	 SCOPE printout for Carole Ann JA07790
Rippo

33 256.	 Progress Reports dated October 15,
1981

JA07791-JA07792

33 257.	 Supplemental Report, Case No. JA07793-JA07801
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed April 29, 1981

33 258.	 Order, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07802-JA07803
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed May 9, 1981

33 259.	 Terms of Probation, Case No. 23042,
Juvenile Division, Clark County,
Nevada, filed May 1, 1981

JA07804-JA07805

33 260.	 Transcript of Proceedings, Case No. JA07806-JA07811
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed May 14, 1981
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33 261.	 Petition No. 1, Recommendation for JA07812
Adjudication and Order of Approval,
Case No. 23042, Juvenile Division,
Clark County, Nevada, filed April
19, 1981

33 262.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07813
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed April 8, 1981

33 263.	 Certification, Case No. 23042,
Juvenile Division, Clark County,
Nevada, filed October 19, 1981

JA07814

33 264.	 Probation Officer's Report, Case No. JA07815-JA07823
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed April 29, 1981

33 265.	 Baseline Psychiatric Evaluation,
Southern Desert Correctional Center,
by Franklin D. Master, M.D., dated

JA07824

April 9, 1982

33 266.	 Confidential Psychological JA07825-JA07827
Evaluation by Eric S. Smith, Ph.D.,
Timothy L, Boyles, M.A., James F.
Triggs, Ed.D., dated February 11,
1982

33 267.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07828-JA07829
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 268.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07830-JA07831
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 269.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07832-JA07833
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 270.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07834-JA07835
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 271.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07836-JA07837
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982
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33 272.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07836-JA07837
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 27, 1982

33 273.	 Las Vegas Metropolitan Police JA07838
Department Arrest Report dated
January 27, 1982

33 274.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07839-JA07840
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed January 29, 1982

33 275.	 Certification Report, Case No. JA07841-JA07853
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, filed February 23,
1982

33 276.	 Petition, Case No. 23042, Juvenile JA07854
Division, Clark County, Nevada,
filed February 2, 1982

33 277.	 Judgment of Conviction, Case No. JA07855
C57388, State v. Rippo, Clark
County, Nevada, filed May 28, 1982

33 278.	 Psychological Report: Corrections JA07856-JA07859
Master, dated June 2, 1982

33 279.	 Test of Educational Development
dated March 9, 1983

JA07860-JA07862

33 280.	 Psychological Evaluation dated JA07863
December 2, 1983

33 281.	 Parole Progress Report, March 1985 JA07864-JA07865
Agenda

33 282.	 Institutional Progress Report, March JA07866-JA07868
1987 Agenda

33 283.	 Psychological Evaluation for Parole
dated January 29, 1987

JA07869

33 284.	 Psychological Evaluation for Parole
dated August 12, 1988

JA07870

33 285.	 Parole Progress Report, September JA07871-JA07872
1988 Agenda
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33 286.	 Psychological Evaluation dated JA07873
August 23, 1989

33 287.	 Parole Progress Report, September JA07874-JA07875
1989 Agenda

33 288.	 Parole Officers' Notes beginning JA07876-JA07884
December 4, 1989

33 289.	 Institutional Progress Report dated JA07885-JA07886
May 1993

33 290.	 Health Services, Psychology Referral JA07887
Form dated April 28, 1993

33 291.	 Handwritten notes dated February JA07888
17, 1994

33 292.	 Handwritten notes dated March 9,
1994

JA07889

33 293.	 Handwritten exam notes (Roitman)
dated January 13, 1996

JA07890-JA07894

33 294.	 Psychological Panel Results JA07895
Notification dated January 10, 1996

33 295.	 Norton A. Roitman, Addendum,
dated March 11, 1996

JA07896-JA07897

33 296.	 Bongiovanni Off the Bench, Las JA07898-JA07899
Vegas Sun, April 18, 1996

33 297.	 Fraud probe led to judge, Las Vegas JA07900
Sun, April 18, 1996

33 298.	 Charge opens judge's race, Las JA07901-JA07902
Vegas Sun, April 18, 1996

33 299.	 Judge Bongiovanni Indicted, Las JA07903
Vegas Sun, April 18, 1986

33 300.	 Judge's actions examined, Las Vegas JA07904-JA07906
Review-Journal, April 19, 1996

33 301.	 Mental Health Progress Notes dated JA07907
June 20, 1993

33 302.	 Affidavit of David M. Schieck dated JA07908
March 16, 1998
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33 303.	 Declaration of Carole A. Duncan
dated January 19, 2000

JA07909-JA07910

33 304.	 Union Free School #24, Pupil JA07911-JA07912
History Record, Michael Campanelli

33 305.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA07913-JA08006
34 96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury JA08007-JA08039

Trial Day 7, October 27, 1998

34 306.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08040-JA08155
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 8, October 28, 1998

34 307.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08156-JA08225
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Emergency Motion
to Disqualify John Fadgen, Esq.
From Representing Defendant
Bongiovanni at Trial, July 24, 1997

308.	 OMITTED

34 309.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08226-JA08246
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Notice of Tape
Recordings Intended for Use in
Government's Case in Chief, filed
August 2, 1996

35 310.	 Letter from Donald J. Green
requesting additional discovery dated

JA08247-JA08253

July 9, 1996

35 311.	 United States v. Bongiovanni, CR-S- JA08254-JA08399
96-98-LDG(RJJ), Transcript of Jury
Trial Day 5, December 9, 1997

35 312.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08400-JA08405
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Answer
in Opposition to Motion for New
Trial, filed May 1, 1996
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35 313.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08406-JA08413
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784,
Defendant's Motion to Strike
Aggravating Circumstances
Numbered 1 and 2 and for
Specificity as to Aggravating
Circumstance Number 4, filed
August 20, 1993

35 314.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08414-JA08417
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, State's
Response to Defendant's Motion to
Strike Aggravating Circumstance
Numbered 1 and 2 and for
Specificity as to Aggravating
Circumstance Number 4, filed
February 11, 1994

35 315.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08418-JA08419
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Special
Verdict filed March 14, 1996

35 316.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08420-JA08421
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784, Special
Verdict filed March 14, 1996

35 317.	 Social History JA08422-JA08496
36 JA08497-8538

36 318.	 Parental Agreement, Case No. JA08539
23042, Juvenile Division, Clark
County, Nevada, dated April 29,
1981

36 319.	 Mark D. Cunningham, Ph.D., and JA08540-JA08564
Thomas J. Reidy, Ph.D., Integrating
Base Rate Data in Violence Risk
Assessments at Capital Sentencing,
16 Behavioral Sciences and the Law
71, 88-89 (1998)

36 320.	 Letter from Michael Rippo to Steve JA08565
Wolfson dated April 17, 1996

36 321.	 Report of Jonathan Mack, Ph.D. JA08566-JA08596
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36 322.	 Trial Exhibit: Photograph of Michael JA08597
Rippo

36 323.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08598-JA08605
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. 106784,
Application and Order for Fee in
Excess of Statutory Amount for
Investigator, filed December 3, 1996

36 324.	 Wiretap Transcript, Tommy Simms JA08606-JA08609
[sic], dated June 8, 1992

36 325.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08610-JA08619
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case Nos. 57388, 57399,
Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings
-- Continued Initial Arraignment,
heard March 25, 1982

36 326.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08620-JA08626
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case Nos. 57388, 57399,
Reporter's Transcript of Further
Proceedings and/or Continued Initial
Arraignment heard March 30, 1982

36 327.	 State v. Rippo, Eighth Judicial JA08627-JA08652
District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. C106784,
Instructions to the Jury, filed March
14, 1996

36 328.	 Declaration of Elisabeth B. Stanton,
dated January 15, 2008

JA08653-JA08664

48 Reply to Opposition to Motion to Dismiss 06/09/08 JA11564-JA11574

48 Reply to Opposition to Motion for Leave to 09/16/08 JA11575-JA11585
Conduct Discovery

1 Reporter's Transcript of Arraignment 07/06/92 JA00242-JA00245

2 Reporter's Transcript of Arraignment 07/20/92 JA00246-JA00251

36 Reporter's Transcript of Defendant's 02/11/08 JA08665-JA08668
Motion for Appointment of Counsel

2 Reporter's Transcript of Defendant's 02/14/94 JA00378-JA00399
Motion to Continue Trial Proceedings;
Defendant's Motion to Disqualify District
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Attorney's Office

19 Reporter's Transcript of Evidentiary 09/10/04 JA04347-JA04408
Hearing

48 Reporter's Transcript of Hearing 09/22/08 JA11586-JA11602

2 Reporter's Transcript of Hearing in re 09/20/93 JA00316-JA00319
Attorney General's Motion to Quash and for
Protective Order

2 Reporter's Transcript of Hearing in re 09/10/93 JA00304-JA00315
Motion to Continue Jury Trial

3 Reporter's Transcript of Motions Hearing 03/09/94 JA00565-JA00569

18 Reporter's Transcript of Preliminary [sic] 11/27/02 JA04202-JA04204
Hearing

19 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings before
the Honorable Donald M. Mosely

08/20/04 JA04321-JA04346

17 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 05/02/02 JA04048-JA04051
Argument and Decision

1 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 06/04/92 JA00001-JA00234
Grand Jury

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/30/96 JA00634-JA00641
Trial, Vol. 1; 10:00 a.m.

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/30/96 JA00642-JA00725
4 Trial, Vol. II; 1:30 p.m. JA00726

4 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/30/96 JA00727-JA00795
Trial, Vol. III; 3:30 p.m.

4 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/31/96 JA00796-JA00888
Trial,	 11:15 AM

4 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 01/31/96 JA00889-JA00975
5 Trial, 2:30 PM JA00976-JA01025

5 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/01/96 JA01026-JA01219
Trial, Vol. I; 10:20 a.m.

5 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/02/96 JA01220-JA01401
Trial, Vol. VI; 10:20 a.m.

5B Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/05/96 JA01401-001 to
Trial, Vol. 1,1:30 p.m. JA01401-179

5 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/02/96 JA01402-JA01469
6 Trial, Vol. II; 2:30 p.m. JA01470-JA01506
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7 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/06/96 JA01507-JA01688
Trial, 10:15 AM

8 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/06/96 JA01689-JA01766
Trial, 2:30 PM

8 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/07/96 JA01767 JA01872
Trial,	 1:45 PM

8 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/08/96 JA01887-JA01938
9 Trial, 10:15 AM JA01939-JA02054

9 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/26/96 JA02055-JA02188
10 Trial, 10:45 AM JA02189-JA02232

10 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/27/96 JA02233-JA02404
Trial, 11:00AM

11 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/28/96 JA02405-JA02602
Trial, Vol. I, 10:30 a.m.

12 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 02/29/96 JA02630-JA02879
13 Trial, Vol. I, 10:35 a.m. JA02880-JA02885

13 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/01/96 JA02886-JA03064
Trial 9:00 AM

13 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/04/96 JA03065-JA03120
Trial Vol. I, 10:30 a.m.

14 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/05/96 JA03121-JA03357
Trial, 11:00 a.m.

16 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/13/96 JA03594-JA03808
Trial Vol. 1
11:30 a.m.

17 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: Jury 03/14/96 JA03841-JA04001
Trial, 9:30 AM

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/18/94 JA00575-JA00582
Motions Hearing

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 04/14/94 JA00591-JA00618
Motions Hearing

15 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/12/96 JA03413-JA03593
Penalty Phase
10:00 a.m.

2 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings Re: 03/07/94 JA00403-485
3 Defendant's Motion to Disqualify District JA00486-564
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14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27
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Vol. Title Date Page

2 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings re: 01/31/94 JA00322-JA00333
Oral Request of District Attorney

3 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/11/94 JA00570-JA00574
Ruling on Defense Motion

17 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 05/17/96 JA04014-JA04036
Sentencing

15 Reporter's Transcript of Proceedings: 03/06/96 JA03403-JA03411
Verdict

2 Response to Defendant's Motion for 02/07/94 JA00351-JA00357
Discovery of Institutional Records and Files
Necessary to His Defense

36 State's Motion to Dismiss and Response to 04/23/08 JA08673-JA08746
37 Defendant's Petition for Writ of Habeas JA08747-JA08757

Corpus (Post-Conviction)

2 State's Motion to Expedite Trial Date or in
the Alternative Transfer Case to Another

02/16/93 JA00268-JA00273

Department

2 State's Opposition to Defendant's Motion
for Discovery and State's Motion for

10/27/92 JA00260-JA00263

Reciprocal Discovery

2 State's Opposition to Defendant's Motion to 02/07/94 JA00346-JA00350
Exclude Autopsy and Crime Scene
Photographs

18 State's Opposition to Defendant's 10/14/02 JA04154-JA04201
Supplemental Points and Authorities in
Support of Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)

2 State's Response to Defendant's Motion to 02/14/94 JA00367-JA00370
Strike Aggravating Circumstance
Numbered 1 and 2 and for Specificity as to
Aggravating Circumstance Number 4

18 State's Response to Defendant's 04/06/04 JA04259-JA04315
Supplemental Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)

2 State's Response to Motion to Disqualify
the District Attorney's Office and State's

02/14/94 JA00358-JA00366

Motion to Quash Subpoenas

18 Supplemental Brief in Support of 02/10/04 JA04206-JA04256
Defendant's Petition for Writ of Habeas
Corpus (Post-Conviction)

42

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27



28 43

Vol. Title Date Page

17 Supplemental Points and Authorities in 08/08/02 JA04052-JA04090
18 Support of Petition for Writ of Habeas JA04091-JA04153

Corpus (Post-Conviction)

15 Verdicts 03/06/96 JA03399-JA03402

16 Verdicts and Special Verdict 03/14/96 JA03835-JA03840

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9
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estigation." a The informant interview reports identified above are part of that file.

2 Exhibits 92-98. $ee also Exhibit 99. Thus, both LVMPD and the Clark County District

Attorney's Office had exculpatory information establishing that Cart was lying.

4F	 These specific facts establish good cause to conduct the requested discovery.

5	 b.	 The Art Tavlor Interview Reports and Raw Notta

6	 At trial, Mr. Homick sought to establish an alibi based upon his driving Mr. Ettinger and

7 Ms. Hines to and from the meeting with Stewart Bell. The prosecutor made a two pronged attack

on the alibi. First, he argued.that Mr. Homick did not do the driving that day since the oniv

9 evidence for That claim came from the testimony of Susan Hines. The prosecutor strongly

10 suggested that she was lying to protect Mr. Homick because she was his lover. Exhibit 79. The

11 prosecution also attacked the alibi by arguing that even if Mr. Homick did drive Ms. Hines and

12 Mr. Ettinger to the meeting, they left by no later than 10:30 am. The prosecutor claimed that

13 Mr. Homick had plenty of time to drive to Ettinger's house, get a cup of coffee and then make it

14 to the Tipton house by 11:00 a.m. Exhibit 80.

15	 Both arguments of the prosecutor are refuted by information provided by a paid

ovemment informant, Art Taylor. In particular, Mr. Taylor reported to FBI Special Agent

antes Livingston on December Ii, 1985, and again on January 10, 1985, that Mr. Homiek

with him on the morning of the Tipton homicides. Exhibits 100 and 101. Taylor told Livingston

that Mr. Homick was driving Mr. Ettinger's Cadillac andthey went to a bank to cash a check.

Exhibits 100 and 101, Taylor stated that while they were at the bank, Mr. Homick received a

page to retum to a lawyer's office to pick up Susan Hines and Larry Ettinger. 14 . Taylor stated

that after the page was received, Homick drove Taylor back to his shop and then he left for the

lawyer's office. A . Taylor testified during the California proceedings that it would have taken

Homick 15-20 minutes to drive to the Stewart Bell's office after he was paged. Exhibit 102.

The information from Art Taylor, as detailed in Exhibits 100 and 101 1 was never

*sclosecl to Mr. Homick during the Nevada proceedings. Exhibit 56. The typewritten reports

(Exhibit 100) were provided later, during discovery in the federal case. Exhibit 1. Related raw

notes (Exhibit 101), which were even more definitive in terms of the information given by

23
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•
Taylor, were not provided until 1991 Exhibits 132 and 133.

	

2	 The failure to disclose this information was prejudicial because it corroborated Susan

es statements that Mr. Remick did in fact drive her and Ettinger to the meeting at Bell's

4 office. Art Taylor even confirms the fact that Mr. Homick was in Mr. Ettinger's Cadillac, Even

ore significantly, Mr. Taylor provided fresher information concerning the time when Mr.

6 Homick would have returned to Bell's office. Mr. Hornick did not leave Taylor until 10:30 a.m.

7 He then needed 15-20 minutes to drive approximately 5 miles to Bell's office. This informati

8 directly contradicts the prosecutor's argument that Mr. Homick kft Bell's office at "no later than

9 10:30" and bad "plenty of time" to get to the Tipton residence by 11:00 am.

	

10	 These specific facts establish good cause justifying the requested discovery.

	

11	 c. gpssxdidgEosianAraem

	12	 During the penalty phase of Mr. Homick's Nevada trial, the prosecution called LAPD

13 Detective Jack Holder to provide a hearsay summary of the Woodman homicide investigati

14 During that testimony, Det. Holder offered the hearsay statements of Mt Taylor for purposes of

15 placing Mr. Hornick in Los Angeles on the afternoon and evening of the Woodman homicides.

16 Exhibit 54. Although Mr. Homick's attorneys introduced evidence that Mr. Homick appeared at

17 a divorce hearing in Las Vegas on that same morning, (Exhibit 103), that information could not

18 directly rebut Mr. Taylor's claims about Mr. Homick's whereabout during the afternoon and

9 evening.

	

0	 Unbeknownst to defense counsel at the time of trial was the fact that Mr. Taylor has been

21 paid approximately $10,000 for the information that he provided against Mr. Horaick. Exhibit

22 104. The defense did not and could not offer any evidence concerning those payments because

23 that information had been withheld,

	

24	 These specific facts establish good cause justifying the issuance of the requested

25 subnocnas.

26

27

28

24

imneachment Information Relating to the Testimony of

MdtatilhMinsaiea

Michael Dominguez was a key witness who testified that at approximately 1:30 p.m. on

02-00/P 4
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the day of the homicides, he supposedly saw a .22 caliber gun on the floorboard of Mr. Hotni

2 car. Dominguez stated that he was standing next to or near the car when he saw the weapon.

Dominguez also claimed that this was the same gm that he (Dominguez) had used in a burglary

4 and attempted homicide of Craig Mareldo and Cheryl McDowell, committed many months

5 earlier. Exhibit 72. Cartridges recovered from the scene of that attempted homicide on Mr.

6 Maraldo matched cartridges recovered from the Tipton homicides. Exhibit 73.

	

7	 The defense argued that Mr. Dominguez was lying and that he was the actual perpetrator

8 of the Tipton homicides since he admitted possession and prior use of the murder weapon during

9 the attempted homicide on Maraldo and McDowell. As set forth below, additional impeachment

10 evidence of Mr. Dominguez was available, but never disclosed to the defense.

	

11	 In an effort to corroborate statements made by Mr. Dominguez during the investigation,

2 the FBI attempted to investigate certain claims made by Dominguez. Among other things,

13 Dominguez claimed to investigators that he had committed an arson in Texas at the behest of

14 Hornick. Exhibit 105. The FBI investigated this claim and failed to corroborate any significant

15 detail. Exhibits 206 and 107.

	16	 This information was ever produced to the defense during the Nevada trial.

	

17	 e.	 Criticatitrineachment Evidence sof LAPD Detective Jack

	18:	 adder was Withheld from Mr. liomiek.

	19	 During the penalty phase of Mr. Homiek's trial, prosecutors offered the testimony 0

20 LAPD Officer Jack Holder. bet Holder, in turn, presented a hearsay summary of the Woodman

21 homicide investigation. Cross examination of Det Holder was substantially hindered because he

22 minimized or could not recall inconsistencies within the hearsay declarants' statements.'

	

23	 Even more significant, however, is the fact that Det. Holder had just one day prior to the

24 start of the Nevada trial signed a contract with an author for purposes of writing a book about his

25 involvement in Woodman homicide investigation. Exhibit 109. As part of that contract, Det

	

26 	

	

27	 14 For example, Do. Holder summarized information provided by paid informant Steward
Siegel. Exhibit log. When asked about the varying versions of events provided by Siegel during

28 sworn testimony, bet. Holder stated that any inconsistencies were minor and he could not recall
how many inconsistencies there may have been.

25
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Holder received an advance of $500 and a promise of fixture profits from the sale of that book.

2 Exhibit 110. This existence of this contract and its benefits were never disclosed to the defense

3 prior to or during Mr. Hornick's Nevada trial. Id. As a result, the defense was tmable to argue

4 that Det. Holder was biased and had a motive for making the case against Mr, liomick appear

5 stronger thPrt the available evidence he was summarizing.

	

6	 f.	 FBI Surveillance Records

	7	 During the Nevada trial., FBI Special Agent Donn Owens testified that he had personally

surveilled Mr. Hornick driving on more than 200 occasions between March 1985 • and March

9 1986. Exhibit 6. The evidence was introduced for the purpose of claiming that Mr. Homick had

10 certain driving patterns (like speeding and running red lights) that made it possible for him to 'get

11 to the Tipton house on December 11 quickly. At trial, the prosecution did not produce records

12 for all of these days. 1. When the defense requested production of all surveillance records for

3 those 200 occasions, the trial court denied the request Id.

	

14	 To date, counsel still has not received information riftecting on Owens' 200 days of

15 surveillance, Exhibit 4. In fact, a review of the surveillance records obtained from g sources to

16 date (Nevada discovery, California discovery, federal discovery, FOIA productions) reveals that

17 Agent Owens was ma position to observe Mr. Homick's driving patterns on a mere five

18 occasions. Exhibits 115 - 119. Either a substantial =QUM of surveillance has been =properly

19 withheld or Mr. Owens perjured himself when he claimed to have personally surveilled Mr.

20 Homick an 200 occasions.

21	 These specific facts justify the issuance of the requested discovery. Mr. Homick needs

22 the information to develop his Brady claims insofar as exculpatory evidence (missing

23 surveillance records) was either improperly withheld and/or the prosecution relied upon perjured

24 testimony.

25 1 II/

26 N

27 ///

28 /1/
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g.	 Steward Siegel

2	 Prior to trial, the prosecutors represented that Steward Siegel was a government informant

used in the case, Exhibit 48. During the penalty phase, Der. Holder testified about hearsay

4 statements from Mr. Siegel.. Exhibit 108. Despite this reliance upon Mr. Siegel, critical

impeachment evidence was withheld:

6	 Exhibit 165 is an FBI Teletype dated October 4, 1985, In that document, Siegel

7	 described as "a man without integrity which reflects upon his mores." This

8	 document is located within Siegel's FBI file and was produced, in redacted form,

9	 pursuant to Petitioner's FOIA request.

10	 Exhibit 166 is an FBI Teletype dated September 10, 1985. That document states,

11	 "In view of the past prior difficulties involved in the operation of captioned

12	 individual as an informant for the Tampa Division and also in view of the current

13	 investigation being conducted into alleged flegal activities concerning his

14	 association with Bingo games in the San Diego Division, FBIBQ [Headquarters]

5	 denies Las Vegas request to utilize captioned individual as an informant. This

16	 document is located within Siegel's FBI file and was produced, in redacted form,

17	 pursuant to Petitioner's FOIA request,

18	 Exhibit 167 is an FBI Memorandum dated 8/31m. This document states,

19	 "Atlantic City had no interest in Siegel and that in our opinion he was possibly

20	 mg the Bureau forth own interests." This document is located within SiegerS

21	 FBI file and was produced, in redacted form, pursuant to Petitioner's FOIA

22	 request.

23	 •	 Exhibit 168 is an FBI Memorandum dated 1/13/76. This document states, "Siegel

24	 is so unreliable and would do or say anything to weasel out of appearing in court

25	 or going to trial in any matter." This document is located within Siegel's FBI file

76	 and was produced, in redacted form, pursuant to Petitioner's FOIA request.

27
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2	 and Misleading Conduct.

Although it is not necessary to establish had faith on the part of the prosecution when

4 asserting a Brady claim, there is nonetheless substantial evidence of bad faith and deceptive or

misleading conduct The following examples are illustrative:

	

6	 a.Annalessykktmealena_lielivg„:

	7	 During the Tipton investigation, LVMPD detectives Dillard and Leonard interviewed

8 Susan Hines and Larry Ettinger. When first interviewed, both of these individuals made

9 statements that would have further corroborated Mr. Homick's alibi. In particular, both initially

10 claimed that after the meeting at Bell's office, they all went to a delicatessen for coffee and a

11 bagel. These statements were never memorialized by Detectives Dillard or Leonard. Both of

12 them claimed that they did not believe the statements and therefore did not create written reports

13 memorializing them. Exhibit 120)5

	

14	 Detectives Dillard and Leonard also conducted an interview of Timothy Catt that was

15 never memorialized. During that first interview, Catt never mentioned the threats or confession

16 supposedly made by Mr. Hornick. Catt never made those claims until Ian a search warrant was

17 executed at his home, several thousand dollars worth of valuable gems were seized, and be was

18 told that he was a suspect in the Tipton homicides. Exhibit 256. Unfortunately, that first

19 interview also was never memorialized because the officers claimed it did not provide them with

20 any useful information. Exhibit 120.

21	 b.	 "Steward Siegel is the Only Paid Informant"

	22	 The Clark County District Attorney expressly represented during pre-trial discovery

23 proceedings that Steward Siegel was the only informant used in the case, Exhibit 48. This

24

25	 is Interestingly enough, the FBI also interviewed Larry Ettinger arid he too told them that
he, Hines and Homick went to a deli after the meeting at Bell's office. Exhibit 121. The notes

26 also reflect that Ettinger described the meeting as lasting less than an hour." These notes also
were never disclosed to Mr. Homick during the Nevada trial. Disclosure of this information

27 would have substantially bolstered the defense argument that law enforcement agents threatened
and or intimidated Hines and Ettinger out of offering alibi evidence for which they were the only

28 source. Exhibit 122. Ettinger did not testify because he had been named in the federal
Indictment. Exhibit 49.

28
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statement was false and the prosecutor should have known that fact, especially since Detective

2 Dillard subsequently testified about the use of Art Taylor in the investigation. Exhibit 52.

	

3	 c.	 'The FBI has Provided All Interview Reports to theaefenae." 

	4	 U.S. Attorney Stan Parry appeared at a discovery hearing and subsequently represented to

5 defense counsel that they had all of the FBI interview reports. Exhibits 45 and 46. This

6 statement was false. Among other things, the defense did not have the FBI 302 report relating to

7 Norma Thompson, the FBI interview reports relating to Art Taylor, the FBI 302 report relating to

8 the failed attempt to corroborate information provided by Michael Dominguez, or the Steward

9 Siegel reports.

	

10	 d.	 es L'

	

11
	

FBI Special Agent lames Livingston was intimately involved in the investigation of Mr.

	

12
	

mick, even prior to the dates of the Woodman and Tipton homicides. When the Woodman

13 and Tipton homicides occurred, he worked closely with LVMPD detectives Dilland and Leonard,

14 as well as LAPD detectives Holder and Crotsley. He shared pen register information with them.

15 Exhibit 23. He shared surveillance information with them. 14. He gave them information from

16 his informants, including Art Taylor. Exhibits 20-22. When Mr. Homick was tried in Nevada,

7 I Agent Livingston testified for the Clark County District Astorney's Oface. Exhibit 234.

18 Despite this intimate knowledge and involvement, he never disclosed the exculpatory

19 information that had been provided to him directly by Art Taylor.

20

2

22	 Be Found and/or Are Not Exculpatory."

23	 After obtaining Mr. Livingston's typewritten reports of information from Art Taylor

24 during the federal discovery, Mr. Homick's California attorneys attempted to obtain the rough

25 notes of the December 11, 1985 and January 10, 1986 interviews. The history relating to those

26 \\\

27 Al

28

29
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efforts is signibeant,16

	

2	 In California, at a September 30, 1992 discovery hearing, the Los Angeles County Deputy

3 District attorney represented that he did not know if there were any raw notes. Exhibit 123. The

4 trial judge ordered the prosecutor to request the rough notes from the FBI. Id. As of October 8,

1992, information about the rough notes still was not forthcoming. Exhibit 124,

	

6	 California defense counsel, working with Mr. Homick's FOIA counsel, also corresponded

7 directly with the U.S. Attorney's Office in Nevada in an effort to obtain the information. Exhibit

8 125. In response to this request, the U.S. Attorney's Office responded that the "Government has

9 reviewed its files and found no rough notes of interviews with Taylor." . Exhibit 126.

	

10	 At that point, Mr. Homick's FOIA. counsel utilized existing information (including the

I deleted page information sheets, the redacted documents and correspondence identifying

12 file and subfile names) to analyze the structure of the FBI files. He and California &tense

3 counsel then dratted a letter to the FBI and U.S. Attorney's Office telling them where the notes

14 should he located,. Exhibit 127. Only then did the FBI admit, albeit implicitly, that the rough

5 notes relating to Livingston's interviews of Taylor did, in fact, exist Exhibit 128.

	

6	 Despite the discovery of the raw notes, the FBI and U.S. Attorney's Office continued to

, 17 refuse production of the raw notes, claiming "witness rough notes are not generally discoverable

18 and the Government as a general rule does not release such notes as discovery. The defendants

19 were never entitled to access to the witness rough notes during their federal trial." 14.

	

20	 The FBI also claimed that the rough notes "contain information related to other matters

21 and individuals besides Steven Homick and his associates." Exhibit 129. This claim was claims

22 were false, at least with respect to the notes relathig to December 1 I , 1985. Exhibit 101. The

23 U.S. Attorney's Office also denied the request for raw notes claiming, among other things, that

24 "The F.B.I. was not involved in a joint investigation with the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police

25 Department concerning its investigation of Steven Bomick for the Tipton Murders." Exhibit 129.

26

27	 16 The efforts to obtain the notes was a multi-year effort and involved many more
documents than are discussed in this section. Once counsel completes their review of the recor

28 counsel anticipates being able to demonstrate even more outrageous conduct on the part of the
FBI and U.S. Attorney's Office in attempting to withhold the information. Exhibit I.

30
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•
artment concerning its investigation of Steven Homick for the Tipton murders." Exhibit 129.

2 This claim was likewise false. Exhibits 177-180. Even FBI William Webster had characterized

effort as a joint investigation. Exhibits 191-198. See also 181-229.

	

4	 Based on the continued refusal of the FBI and the U.S. Attorney's Office to produce the

5 rough notes, California defense counsel sought dismissal of the case. Exhibit 130. The Las

6 Angeles Jndge and her staff then called the United States Attorney's Office end the notes were

7 finally produced. Exhibits 131-133.

	

8	 The denied existence of the notes, the refusal over several years to produce the raw notes,

9 and the denial of the existence of a joint investigation indicate a pervasive pattern of

10 deceptiveness and a desire to suppress exculpatory material by the FBI and the U.S. Attorney'

11 Office,

	

12	 7.	 The Clar

13

14

15

16

17
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to Com* with.ita Discovery Obligation's. 

Several recent cases reveal a pervasive failure by thb Clark Co	 Distd Attorney's

Office to comply with its discovery obligations:

In Jimenez v. State, 112 Nev. 610,620-21, 918 P....1-996), the CCDA,

acting through its prosecutor Mel Han"), ni-s-found to have failed to comply

with its Brady obligation to .distro-Se evidence of benefits given to prosecution

witnesses by lawenfo'rcerti'- ent and evidence of other suspects, even in capital

cases. (Mel Harmon is one of the two prosecutors that was assigned to Mr.

H6inick's

• In D'Agostino v. $tete, 112 Nev. 417, 423-424, 915 P.2d 264 (1996), the Ce.DA

was again found to have failed to disclose benefits to prosecution witness. That

failure, however, was found harmless because other evidence of guilt was

overwhelming and the effect of the witness's cooperation with police was

explored on cross-examination. Once again, Mel Harmon was the prosecutor

-fotmd to have failed in his disclosure obligations.

• In Jones v. State, Clark County Case No. C091066, a detective assigned to the

31
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ide section of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department testified that

no promises were made, nor any inducements offered, to witness Robert Bezak

change for his testimony. Exhibit 134. Mr. Bezak testified at the penalty phase

of Mr. Jones' trial about statements allegedly made by Mr: 'Jones while they were

incarcerated in the Washoe County rail. Mr. Bezak also testified that the

detective promised him nothing in exchange for his testimony. Exhibit 135.

However, at the time of Mr. Bezak's plea in Washoe County, the prosecutor

acknowledged that, because Mr. Bezak "did provide some information to the

authorities," he received a lesser sentence for his Washoe County charges in

return for his cooperation. Exhibit 136. In addition, the prosecutor in the Jones

case sent a letter to the parole board on the inxna.te's behalf because of his

"valuable" information and Rill cooperatiori. Exhibit 137 and 13$. Bezak later

acknowledged during an interview with the Nevada Attorney General and in a

deposition that he was looking for some he.1P for his sentence when he was

cooperating with the Las Vegas homicide detective about Mr. Jones. Exhibit 139

and 140. The prosecutor in the Jones case took no action to correct the inmates'

false testiniony or to disclose the benefit received, Exhibit 141.

In Clark County Juvenile Court Case No. J51978', Transcript of Ent±Y,pf Plea,

Exhibit 142, one of the most senior former Prosecutors in CP6tY appeared

at a juvenile entry of plea. The prosecutor suggested to 3 judge that he bind

himself to a sentence for the defendant, and indicated that this was how things

were done in the district court, when the .prosenut- or would obtain an off-the-

record commitment from the court to impose a specific sentence. 1d. at 2. The

implication of the prosecutor's suggestion is that a witness who had entered a

guilty plea but had not yet been sentenced could testify that he had not received a

promise of a specific sentence, because the sentencing decision was up to the

judge, when in fact the prosecutor had obtained a commitment from the judge to

impose an agreed-upon sentence. This further calls into 'question the credibility
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testimony by any prosecution witness that no benefits had been promised in return

2	 for the witness' favorable testimony.

3	 8.	 The

4	 Sharine Information.

5	 The failure of the CCDA to historically comply with their disclosure obligations reflects a

6 pattern of organizational behavior that is further established by evidence that the CCDA and

7 LVMPD have no institutional mechanism for sharing information to ensure that the disclosure

8 requirements of Kyles are satisfied. 17 The records custodians of the CCDA and LVMPD have

9 testified in depositions that there is no institutional procedure by which LVMPD ensures that all

10 evidence that is disclosahle undserslcyjaklmsirsied1n_the.DistrictskitointrlEssItbitiri-43—.

11 148.. Likewise, there is no institutional procedure by which the CCDA ensures that its "open

12 file" contains all material it is required to disclose, Id. lt This direct testimony of the state's

13

14

15

16

17

18

17 Kyles v. Whitley, 514 U.S. 419, 437 (1995) makes it clear that the prosecutor's duty to
disclose material evidence includes material in the possession of other agencies cooperating with
the prosecution,	 ' 'o v	 led	 405 US. 150, 154 (1972) . (prosecutor's office
"s'	 entity" for	 se of duty to disclosure); United	 929 F. 2c1753, 760-62
(1	 1991); Ful	 v.	 692 F.2d 354,358 n.2 (5' Cir. 1982) ("The State's duty of

sure is imposed not only upon its prosecutor, but also on the state as a whole, including its
nvestigitive agencies!), reversed on other grounds, 462 U.S. 111 (1983); UnitedStates v. 
Butler, 567 F2d 885, 889, 891 (9th Cir. 1978); Beitet	xalseen , 331 •
F.2d 842, 846 (4" dr. 1964); Gorham v. State, 597 So.2d 782, 784 (Fla. 1992) (knowledge that
vvitnoss was police informant in other cases); see bassi ieuisssen, 752 F.2d 47, 50 (2' Cir.

19 1985) (duty to disclose evidence in possession of kw enforcement agencies acting as "arm of the
prosecution"); United States v. Ssrueste, 583 F.2d 238,242 (5‘' dir. 1978) (construing

20 Fed.R.Crim.P., Rule 16(a)(1)(C); 	 gsss . .shisLiL2Fshonsis 424 U.S. 409,427 n.25 (1976)
(ethical duty of continuing disclosure).

18 The Custodian of Records of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, who was
deposed in another capital habeas case from this district, testified that the "Records Section" of
the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department is not the only division of that agency in which

23 records are kept. Records are also kept in the various sub-divisions themselves, including the
homicide division, the fingerprint division, the photolab, the ciiminalistics division, the evidence

24 vault, Metro Communications and the Clark County Detention Center Records Division. Exhibit
143 at pp. 15-16, 30-31). In addition, the Technical Services Division, Information Services

25 Systems and the Special Operations Division maintain their own records. Exhibit 144 at pp.5-6,
8-9.) Detective and investigator notes as well as their daily logs are kept with the detectives and

26 investigators in the Investigative Bureau. Id. at pp. 14, 50. The LVNIPD's homicide section
retains its own "homicide file," which is kept at the detective bureau and is not provided to the

27 Records section unless and invil the detective on the case releases all or part of the file. Exhibit
143 at pp, 8-9, No one at the CCDA routinely reviews what is in the LVMPD files.	 at pp.

28 45-46, and defense attorneys are never permitted to examine them. Id. at p. 48. No one in the
LVMPD Records Section examines the files of other LVMPD "records" repositories to see what

33
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practices is sufficient to show a pattern of organizational behavior under Fed.R.Evid. 406. leg

2 13ouchatv. Beltirnpre jkivens.lne., 228 F.3d 489, 493 (4 th Cir. 2000) (testimony as to routine

practices admissible under Rule 406).

4	 The practice of the Clark County District Attorney in failing to comply with disclosure

obligations is also supported by the fact that individual district attorneys, including Mel Hmmon,

6 have openly expressed ignorance of the scope of those obligations and have expressed disdain for

7 the requirements of Kyles.I9

8	 9.	 Petitiortcr has Madtinformal Attempts to Objainiteepp14---,1
„—

9	 a.

materials are available in response to a subpoena or other request Exhibit 144 at p. 26). Some
records, such as informant files, are kept under lock and key and are never provided and they are
not stored in the Police Records Section. a at	 56-57,

16	 A similar situation exists with respect to records kept by -the CCDA and the Clark
County Detention Center. With respect to the records of the Clark County Detention Center, a

17 sub-division of the Las Vegas Metropolitan Police Department, a subpoena for "all records" will
likely yield a copy of the "inmate file" and "official" classification files only, but not any -

.18 materials in the "unofficial" files of the Classification section, Business Record Section, Medical
and Mental Health sections. Exhibit 145 at pp. 9-12, 16, 32-33, 37-38, 41.) Nor will the request

19 yield any materials contained in that agency`i "unofficial files," that can remain in the possession
of either the lieutenant who supervises the classification section, or in the personal custody of

20 one of the other captains or lieutenant. Id, at pp, 12, 16; Exhibit 146 at pp., 40-42, 43-54.)
The District Attorney's various specialty units maintain their own files, and the materials

21 irt their pertaining to the LW/2D include whatever the police provide to the District Attorney.
Exhibit 147at pp. 11-12, 19-20, 22-23); Exhibit 148 at p. 9, 15-16, 20-21, 25). According to the

22 District Attorney's records custodian, the LVMPD is relied upon to provide the Clark County
District Attorney's Office with everything in the LVMPD file. J. at pp. 22-23, 33), No one from

23 the District Attorney's Office routinely examines the files of the LV1v1PD to ensure compliance
with that expectation. 14. at pp. 22-23.

24
Mel Hermon, one of the most senior former prosecutors in the-CCD —A, has openly

25 disparaged the disclosure requirements imposed by )cy es .v,-WhiUey, 514 U.S. 419 (19951 as
"very fine for judges to write about but... a legal fiction." Exhibit 149 (Transcript, pp. 131-32,

26 February 8, 1996, from State v. Ripno,.Eighth Judicial District Court Case No. 106784). In other
cases, Mr. Harmon and anotber-D.A. acknowledged that they were not even familiar with the

27 United States Supreme Cduit's decision in	 v	 'te S	 405 U.S. 150 (1972). Exhibit
150 (Transcript, p.- 257, April 19, 1993, from SWey,..,Emeaea, Eighth Judicial District Court

28 Case No. C77955). Exhibit 151 (Transcript, July 30, 1996 from state v. Bailey, Eight Judicial
.District Court Case No. C129217),

34
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10	 Counsel contacted, via telephone and letter, the Clark County District Attorney's Officep

11 to obtain a copy of open file discovery provided to Mr. Horniek's defense attorneys. Exhibit 152.

12 The CCDA said the Matter was out of their hands since the case was in federal habeas

13

14
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/014

Attorney General's Office stated they had no objection to a copy of the discovery being made

2 available to counsel, but that it was up to the District Attorney's Office which bad the files.

3 When counsel then recontacte-d the District Attorney's °TWA, they initially said they would

4 cooperate, but ultimately refused to provide copies of any discovery without a subpoena. Exhibit

5 153; Exhibit I.

6 •	 b.	 LAIN/1D 

7	 Counsel contacted, via letter, various divisions of LVMPD. Exhibits 154 - 162. Two of

8 the divisions, LVMPD Photo Lab and uvmpr) Communications, responded by- stating that a

subpoena would be necessary before they could produce any documents. The Secret Witness

division called and claimed that they did not have any documents. Counsel asked for a

confirming letter. Such as letter was never received. The remaining divisions, LVMPD

INMP'D Evidence Vault, LV/vIPD Organized Crime Bureau and LVMPD

Robbery/Homicide Bureau, never responded at all. Exhibit 55.

9

10

11

12

13

14

15	 Petitioner has been attempting, through FO1A proceedings, to obtain copies of FBI

16 documents. Petitioner submitted a FOIA request in 1992. Pursuant to that request,

17 approximately 8000 pages of material has been made available. Much of it is redacted, however.

- 18 In addition, a very substantial number of pages have been withheld in their' entirety. Petitioner is

19 currently litigating the propriety of the various exemptions claimed by the FBI. Exhibit 1,

20	 d.	 B

2/

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

C.

t	 I
	 a co &	 '

Petitioner fi.led a Freedom of Information Act request with the Bureau of Alcohol,

obi= & Firearms. Exhibit 1 . In response to that request, a number of documents were

"thheld and those that were produced contained a substantial amount of redactions. Exhibit 1.

c.	 Drug Enforcement Administratign

Petitioner filed a Freedom of Information Act request'with the Drug Enforcement

Administration. Exhibit 1. In response to that request, a number of documents were withheld

and those that were produced contained a substantial amount of redactions. Exhibit 1.

f.	 U.S. Postal Inspectors 
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f.	 U.S. Postal Ipsnectore

	2	 Petitioner filed a Freedom of Information Act request with the U.S. Postal Inspectors.

3 Exhibit 1. In response to that request, a number of documents were withheld and those that were

4 produced contained a substantial amount of redactions. Exhibit 1.

	

5	 h. LoAragraggi.Cpt. E	 idd,M0=EkMOti

	6	 On October 1 1, 2001, Petitioner's counsel wrote to the Los Angeles County District

7 Attorney's Mee to request copies of documents. Exhibit 163. In response to that letter, that

8 office responded that Petitioner would have to first serve a subpoena before any documents could

9 be produced. Exhibit 1.

	

10	 10.	 ceeclusion

11	 After: years of attempting and failing to obtain a conviction of Mr. Homick, the FBI

12 joined forces with LVMPD, LAPD and others in a joint investigation that targeted Steve Horoick

13 as the individual responsible for the the Tipton and Woodman homicides. Decepti

14 investigation practices were utilized. Alternative suspecti were ignored. Lies were elicited.

15 Information thnt should have been disclosed, including evidence that would have corroborated

16 Mr. Homick's alibi and evidence that would have impeached the testimony of key witnesses; was

17 buried. The claimed existence of an "open file" policy by the Clark County District Attorney

18 was simply one of many misrepresentations made by the law enforcement and prosecutorial

19 agencies inVolved in this case.

	

20	 Based on the identification of exculpatory evidence that was withheld by the prosecution,

21 the misrepresentations, the deceptive conduct, and the CCDA's historic failure to comply with

22 their obligation to disclose exculpatory material, specific facts have been set forth to establish

23 good cause. Moreover, one has only to look at the substantial amount of redacted and withheld

24 documents produced during the POIA action, but never produced in any of the criminal

25 against Mr: Homick, to know that additional exculpatory evidence exists.

26	 Therefore, Petitioner is seeking the issuance of subpoenas to law enforcement that and

27 prosecutorial agencies involved in the joint investigation: Those subpoenas seek infonnation

28 about the Tipton homicides, the Woodman homicides and the other crimes evidence introduced

36
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•
against Mr. Homick during the trial. The subpoenas also seek information relating to key

2 witnesses and informants (Steward Siegel, An Taylor, Ronald BO, Susan. Hines, Larry Ettinger,

Rena Flomick, Michael Champion, and David Tipton), codefendants in the other proceedings

4 (William Homick, Robert Homicic, Stewart Woodman, Neil Woodman, Dolores Homick,

5 Nadine Homick, Charles Dietz, Louis Anthony Cordileone, and Anthony Majoy), alternative

6 suspects ( Timothy Catt, Michael Dominguez, Kelly Danielson", and Laurence O'Dell,), and the

7 victims (Bobbie Jean Tipton, James Meyer, Marie Bullock, Raymond Godfrey, Gerald

8 Woodman, Vera Woodman) Lastly, based on the number of misrepresentations, the suppression

9 of exculpatory information that had been specifically requested, and the undisclosed book

10 contract, the subpoenas are seeking disciplinary records relating to any history of misconduct

11 committed by the main investigating agents in this case (James Livingston, Jerome Doherty, Tom

12 Dillard, Robert Leonard, Jack Holder and Richard CrotsleY).

13	 C.	 I.DcA

14	 Ts D

15	 RICHARP CROTSUY

16	 the facts set forth in section B, directly above, Petitoner submits that good cause

17 also exists to depose the prosecutors who tried the case against him, as well as the lead law

18 enforcement officers from LVMPD, the FBI and LAPD. Petitioner seeks permission to issue the

19 subpoenas attached as Exhibits 352 - 357.

201	 D.	 D A

RELATING TO MR. HPIYUCICS 

Petitioner is seeking the issuance of subpoenas for information relevant to establishing

and/or corroborating Mr. Homick s alibi. The requested subpoenas are for Michael's Gourmet

Steaks and Fine Seafood, Sprint Telephone Company, and Wells Fargo Bank. Petitioner also has

included information in his subpoena to LVMPD relating to William Keeton. This informati

relevant to petitioner's claims for ineffective assistance of counsel and prosecutorial failure to

lu See section E, below, with respect to an explanation of why Mr. Danielson and Mr.
O'Dell are potential alternative suspects.

37
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ose exculpatory evidence.

	

2	 With respect to the subpoena sought for Michael's Gourmet Steaks and Fine Seafood

3 (Exhibit 351), Petitioner is seeking records from this entity because it was the employer for

4 victim James Meyers. Petitioner is seeking records relating to other deliveries made that

5 morning, as well as other contacts with the Tiptons for purpose of further defining the time of the

6 homicides.

7F	 With respect to the subpoena sought for Sprint Telephone Company (Exhibit 350),

8 Petitioner is seeking telephone records of David Tipton. Mr. Tipton testified to making a

9 telephone call to MM. Tipton on the morning of the homicides. .Exhibit 59.

With respect to the subpoena to sought for Wells Fargo Bank (Exhibit 349) it is the

11 successor bank to First National Bank, the institution that supposedly cashed as check for Mr.

Homick and/or Mr. Taylor on the morning of the homicides. Petitioner anticipates that to the

extent documents still exist a time stamp may further define the time when Mr. Homiek and Mr.

Taylor were present in the bank. Wells Fargo is also the successor bank to Continental Bank, the

institution that Ms. Hines, Mr. Ettinger and Mr. Homick stopped at on their way to the meeting at

Bell's office. Again., Petitioner anticipates that to the extent documents still exist, a time stamp

may further define the time when these individuals were present at that bank.

With inspect to the LVMPD subpoenas, which includes a paragraph seeking information

sting to Bill Keeton (Exhibits 257-266), it is needed because Mr. Keeton is a former LV/vfPD

officer who issued the check cashed by Mr. Taylor and Mr. Homick on the morning of December

1, 1985. Exhibit 100-101. Keeton was subsequently disciplined by Vit3/44PD for his contact

with Homick (Exhibit 174) and petitioner believes that the bank and/or the LV/vIPD disciplinary

records may contain information about the check that was cashed.

	

24	 E.	 OBT

	

25	 RELATING TO ALTERN4T1W SUSPECTS,

	26	 Petitioner is seeking permission to issue subpoenas to the Department of Interior, Steve

27 Stein, and Stuart Bell for information relating to an alternative suspects.

	

28	 With respect to the Department of Interior, Petitioner is seeking information relating to its

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23
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Investigation into a January 31, 1986 boating accident involving Kelly Danielson and Laurence

2 F O'Dell. Mr. Danielson and Mr. O'Dell were associates of Mr. Dominguez and someone fitting

3 Mr. Danielson's description was seen in the vicinity of the Tipton home on the morning of the

4 homicides, In addition, in January, Mr. Danielson paid a visit to District Attorney Rex Bell,

5 ostensibly for social purposes. Exhibit 173. After this visit, the boating accident occurred and

6 Mr. Danielson died on or Februaly 1, 1986. Exhibit 175.

7 IV. CONCLUSION

	8	 Based on the foregoing, Petitioner submits that good cause has been shown. Petitioner

9 respectfully requests this Court issue an order authorizing service of the proposed discovery

10 requests.

11 Dated: October 9, 2003

12

13

'14

	

15	 OH & B

	

16	 BY

8

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28
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Respectfully submitted,

LAW OFFICES OF DOUGLAS W. LOFGREN

By 	 dekti 4 ed 
Lof

Attorneys for Petitioner
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PR.00F OF pRVICE

MISKLyaatagiallia, CASE NO CV.N.99299-DWH(RAM)

I am a resident of the State of California, over the age of eighteen years, and not a petty to the
4 within action. My business address is 601 West Fifth Street, Ba Floor, Los Angeles, California 90071.

,On October 10, 2003 , I saved the within documents.

•PETITIONER'S MOTION FOR. LEAVE TO CONDUCTUCT DISCOVERY;
MEMORANDUM OF POINTS AND AUTHORTIMS

BY FAX: by transmitting via. facsimile the document(s) listed above to the fax number(s) Set
13 forth below on this date before 500 p.m. The tram:lesion was reported as complain and

without error and was properly issued by ihetessmitting facsimile machine.

BY HAND: by personally delivering the documosat(s) listed above to the parson(s) at the
addreta(es) set forth bedew.

•
if BY MAIL: by ;Awing the document(s) listed above in a sealed envelope with portage thereon

fully prepaid, in the United States Mail at Los Angeles, California addressed,* set forth below.

BY OVERNIGHT MAL: by causing document(s) to be picked up by im overnight delivery
service company for delivery to the addressee(s) on the reFt business day.

BY PERSONAL DEWiliat.V.: by causing permed deliveiy by
the document(s) Hated above to the person(s) at the address(ea) set forth below.

Robert E. Wiehtbd ELI. •
%dor Poputy Attorney General
Crimisal Judie: DMA=
132$ Airreotiw Way. Suite 340 •
Pomo, NV 89502

-Lem reedily,fmniliar with the ft's practice of eo/lee:ion and processing careapondence fer
mailing. Under that practice, it would be deposited with the US. Postal Service on that NM day with
postage thereon fully prepaid in the-m.dinaty course of business. I am ewers:, that on motion of that party
served, service is presumed invalid if postal caucellaton date ar poetize meter &twit more than one day
after date of deposit for mulling-in adavit;

I declare wirier penalty of perjury under the laws of the United Stoats of America that the
foregoing is true and correct. I hereby =Iffy that I an employed in the office of a member of the Ear of
ibis' Court at whose direction the service was made.

/MS
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as received nothing far his COC

Lilly	 a
4" •

• t.	 Ray

'Wag/ in this case,"
hich is . inconsistent with what he sai4 here.

Whether or not . it Was bargained for, the benefit wa
received. And whether dr net 	 was bargailled for, 214.1.1rIlay

I ts Thomas, at the time he testified at the trial that ended up In
••	 ••

the adjudicatio4 of guilt in this "cal's*, had ietu, working tar

• 3 as time as an informant in other•cates. And , that -needed to
. ' ha ildsclowed ioo t. and:was not..-

.114141/*R114 Ray Thomas -- •

Ca..7..."7:	 lise."-#	 la vth yo
.113. FITZSIMMOYZ: Okay.

SSE =MT: -- benefit receivid arunt. ri a 1 ce
icer knawt,that a particular snitch ii out there and

-
ppetis• te des him doing iamething wrong•and lets Xim am3.k far

ailing Occsine, pr Whatever he's doidg out there, dales the

Ca officer haVi-to sUa spouts, in. his awn. mind say, guess
t X 1 /1 bet yeti Some day same defense couisel in that other

is going to want to --	 CZSAIS that ha' ewer

an is go4g to 'mit to know about that. T . have to '

• 21	 tin9rsport3on.111 the oases ha t s snitabed on so

22 at efense counsel picks up an that .

23 I d.	 hin/cp.:ace vad be axpactad to da that

FITZSTUNINS: Well i. obviously, we /lave. &tete:rant.21

•
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al: That' tat what happaned hare.
r

8

13

2	 Hhat X d.a think, yes. I think, if 	 Let's

a ,	 TEX 103/1ET: That's vhat ha taatigiad happened. 111;. said.••
he caught him doing' xamething i and because ha l.a been goad to

.5 the pros actztor and the police, he let b.im aft. • .
• ,•

FtTZSINLOICS: Well that's it what bappened, your

r. Ea was arrested by ather. people. .134tactive, St:rags-Um

pa in in the course 'at reviewing the cast.
^ TEE Cattie: okay: Stappest i. Maybe he was arristad

ite T.,*as irrestad bjr s*asaahady.
•

	

SIZZINS:	 VU
. •	 • •

. •
LS. EXEmue y.cr o d, is.what he said..

	

Us. FtT2SIIME5: 	 Yeah. Et was formally	 st&4.

4	 .-	 Ca*CAT; Right.

' XS. Frir25334201TS: Ea wauld have been prasactitad.

 ather case aqnumaly ire Egr i d ..and' sada aren't. I Isaan,

17 that's	 have gana either way. pit Detective „.

45zoggilVst clear testimony in this court:mai vas consisEent

in with, whit' he bald. mai *vb.ich. is that he imaAa .the decisn tc

20 Hcz this case becalise. a. t Billy*Rarthamas' assistance in the

21 case nairist Tictsr bauez 'and athar cases in which ha —

22	 TEE maze: *Similar things happen' all the tine.

23	 irrt•toillS: Ilea; .therhave to be disclased.

.	 TB:g cauRT: Z have =ban' al calendars an a dLLiy basis

25	 /43
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t.

where prose= ors, police, even defense al.-4rneyes will coma
X4 and say, Ay client. is helping the as on a murder ease:

ey . want him . out of jail. or, thay 'rant whatever. Will ymu
aa hi.u?

casas where we norma4y wbuldn!t grant an OR,
". do it.

- XS. FIT simmn	 camvse 7ou dc. • 4

' TIM COURT; Nair: an I supposed to vitaa repOrti

FZTZSXiataill: fä.I lieicau.se you =4 a judge. You're

10 11 immune trot- t!1Lt{1 ytpr Nonar'.

•1

-13 bucks.

'What	 Of catlX44 liptit OR th.exa. This is what X Ina

'You: can give the guy-a.cadillic and i milLin

	

14	 irn	 Right.	 •

	

is	 4cmrcan do anything to —

	

-16	 TEE Catlig : . • It's going to have a ch.f.l.ting effect ou•

17 bilIduq people citit that help o1ic4, Jaz/ 1i . it?

Fr2;SIWINS: Well, what hipping is:that the deals

19 Ir.1.4 ct.lti aiW uhather or nak the'deals arli:cut the quid'pro-quo

A =cars. As.Detectivn Scroggins testified to, the benefits
flaw.

That's also fine as long asit's disclosed., Vou
=o f t then ti	 a stand and hiveCan'informait say, I just

2411 hed a revelation ad decided to do th4s. And, nat'I'vg.nelre'F.

25
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1 minimiza vhen ..t. vould say, Nell, I'd lika ::to gat this in tha

2 record far Zederal Court. It's because that's vhera
3 been.

411 •	 ZUt this is whore I au law. And . I am dot minimizing

am hoping that the 'Court r!=ocnizes that #hesa isiUas
a are substantlal, and these isSuis do merit relief at this.
7 /oval:" And X thank you tar the time thityouivt given me..

EXEM0N1 ' Your Honor, X, too, .will try to 44 brief.
S hayie equallyatrong feelings abaut the cam', counsel says .

	

.	 •	 0	 -
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P.
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la stabbed many ima id the'backt

.19	 Rut weelia jukra because Anyone who heas bean 'proven to
•••

20 have been involved in that arils& should piths price, and pay

21 th4

22	 It's always a matEar of perspactive: h'y perspective

23 is that the Rbtda Supreme Cat his already twice reviavAd
•

this case. I'll Start with .a,disclaider. I don't remembe:r a'
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46
Lt cf what went en. I dent remember th4 Z,Iatails and all the

2 nnanaas of . tha tastimany ot Billy Ray Thomas. Rut .3: know ..thai

3 tha State Suprema Caurt has already ruled that thar* vas

4 Caria#4 gutticiant evidancs . in this: recard to sustain ill

• •
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•
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4

4
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• •

Is ran same luaLinal -texts ar.id they. estabLished . that there vas
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the interview — they went back tc lals.; and.	 .

21	 alzat :tea, a.14, after they explained to hiss there's blood.
•
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V

•

51 tha convictions against Victor Zimin.ez.
•

6	 X know that Zr.4.minaz, and X don't ;rant defense

7 connsal or tha 'Court cr anyona dawn tha lima #o losi sight oi

8	 . Zact, basically ,dozviatild tLims4;12. Xt is Hr. ealriatim-
.
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• •
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•
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.But,'JUdge;:ityas for those r .aasonst, and athar
bora.tilig emdbenca, the burglaiy'aftighard Warnerls

tructif -tia staa.I.IMT i of.knivU thatvera canSii. atnt with .
1 10 eipats via, in tha .crifte l tha atabraant.to-	 of Laandrav
. *II 04iO4.23gar%tbda big indian4 .who *ay.orlisy not have been involved

12 in tha crime,.' But tOe . comzeni .whila they awaited tEa court
-/3 tusarimi, well, va ire .going to ha lockad up f,:ir lang time.

14	 there was an illusimm of riot getting any laxmal.
1 gratification.

,	 . N	 •	 •

Thera liras tastixony . tr= Tarry cock, ViaIS

17 cmiluinalist; who'didn ,t aye:Land tha six spots of blood. on

IS 4right Shoulder of Er 	 the first-tina.

IS Mit bawas- direCted to go hack knd marina the jackat, and ha

20 =et =ran blood,. •

21 But this .is representative at the type of 'evidence.

C71111 though Lydia aininaz would navar procied far anough with•
.2 har testimony to ac.knowledge . it, but va knot that sha had'

3 writtai a littla pasiscript to har formal statamant to the 	 .
4 etficarx. • And ' accordinc: io tha mathei of,tha defendant, /pi

said, I did' it. I did it.	 t the*
an it said tha 1:rartans4arjumpac1 an him.

ersqaded the jury -- id tesanca two juries.. It's true .

it zent.ality of that juror, I "witnessed ..er parforstanca

25 243
26

27

22

23	 hung. Ittit	 going tin una,
24
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••	 ••

t •••• •

••
..?•••	 • • •	 •

••4 •• • • • • •
„	 I	 •

ut in the balmiraTatter the firsi
1.
 tia1 Twc juriez t at

least twenty-tar,* cot of twenty-four, were persu

▪ 

aded that
• s Victor Ziminevires a ki.Uer.	 •

4	 Azd., on two 3e rat ccasions jurors .have iiposed
5 the death enalty. And whether Z disagree or' mit lath thzt'

6 reversal of. 'Ilia firs *malty, it really doesn't matter to"
: 7 these prccatangs. If this State`kupresza ConMt Sall fit to

averse the penalty, we did it a:gain and they reviewed it and
• 4=.

thei.iffirmed it..-	 •
.;--

a • But nov, Zudgei we. hav

•

 e' a great system in this.	 .•
countzy, and .we tolgiate .thai

•

 e appellate proclaims to go on .

inginitiis. And /Vs not sutprisinq that even though Vag t;ie,

rimary prpseCutor on the :case, a jot has slipped ay land , .

during the years. -
- We've had over six. Years go by and

• •	 -.4,	 •
8 still on death row an4 ire"Fet still attordit4 him the e.ffective

	

7 C rns'el of	 *iitzairclens.". -We t re still slyispl hlag the

ccedural safeguards. .&nd it.. seems to .me, ,..t 'ficza point/

ti 1 vs gat :to striaarlf re the procedure.	 ..

.But 1 just:want to take a few =lent-1, hay
. •

in what Ibelieve to be its proper'.porspecti.

ad.dress foi a. few minutes the issv.ei raised.

,Tudge; • I can stand without any. reservation

tb4t .„ in..xy mind, there's b'ean no Brad violation. There.„

256

• •

r latt

and te11
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••••	 •	 .aM4

WOr	 4 S	 •14	 •

•

•

an 't been a tf4.g1io violation.

X ins asked about this case when Z was c; the "
II

littimss stand. Z renaiher Brady v. liaryland Ferry veil;
Actually igii, G-1-1--i-o„ 1t	 portik at 52 Supreme
Court' at . 15a, is a little opinion that X wasn't really that
fazdaiar

.	 •
But Giiia,and_I start in reverse 41trder., is . the one

vcid a•Ppear iossibly to deal with the isgge regarding'
-•	 •

Ray •fhonas. Z want to put Giglio . in context, however,
• ••

use I 'ell irate; in reading from Page 1ctually, • Z

lated. the U.S. aitatiin and the supreme Court Reporter
Citetion. ;IV 'S 91 gupreila court 7d3.

I vent. •to read to the Court a few lines from..	 .
lio• v. United States, which ae=ally, X think, =Id

5 gp what has. ha awed. in thia evidentiary hear:ing

Me doncit, however ', aiztottatioally require a new

whatever a: combing of .'the proseotztor l s fi3.es, &titer the
-

B lei, has disclosed evidence' possibly r.seful. to the defense'

not likely to have. oh:1mil4 the verdict. And they cite

20	 5. V zeaght

21	 atudge; the piglio casei- ithich dJA 1.3xwcava the •

22 tailure of the prosecution to discliee — Actually, it

23 invalye4 the	 secutarls officA, And it vas apparently

24 left hand not kno.wing what the right hind vu ding. .114catIse

25

25

.27

,
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24 a eute iau.

25

2

27

4..11.418 • .11	 , .....• •• ••••••••	
•a

a a
4

2

3

.4

. ARO
tirst ircimcutor involved in the prw.'L.b.ttion had agreed

the witness -- in fact, he was an accomplica.ot GigUa.

act, he was the onlk witras -4.'unlika this cast -- ther

only witness who turn/Shed any tips 'at evidence that connect'j
iglialn any way to the passing olf fargad chocks.

a

a

6	 •	 Eta was a felon who hid ,v4;2rakled a* if bark teller, and••
ar. evidently, aicoirding to his varsianetthey cocked u this

a nspiracy far him to appro.,* checks that wars fargad by.	 .
lia. ,And th'i first prosecutor on the 'cage apparently

0	 ead that b 'wouldn't be charged. Eft4iii4 given imiconity

1 a cooperated, first at the Ivand 1 12 Y in giving testiamW; .

12 a later an it he 'cooperated at 'trial. Ar44 avikently, at

t4 the PraseCtrtar who handie4 the trial claimed not diVert
.	 f •
ye known that this was .Argaimed tor.

a

t
1

16

.	 17

1

Yaur-Eonar this lin't even remotely close, to

caupsel vas talking. She was

'itb this halm clearly a Giglio 0:nation we

nat mantionin that the witnass'in4iglio

his accomplioa, and not mentioning that he was the anly

tnesS who had shred 'at cannactinq avlaanca.

1,111: =gin at you fust explaind ta ma 'as b
• '

acts, of that case have to .44 with bargainad. far
*4144

21 	 In other wards; Tou.te:a-tity and Iwon't„

21

22

the
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• • It

••n••••••••

•

• • •
• 4. •

4.1*

•••

EE.Rtit41: Abselutely.

COCILT: Is that right?,	 MP-

.	 BMW: Yas.

. =CZ WIRT: Okay. New, that /i - riot what X Sae. as the
Ray 'Ilzomes . issue —

•

BR. WSW:	 at is not this. casa. •ind, your Eanor, t/aa. •
saggeAtion b ecumial that adie.ona` has misragiresant;id what,	 -
happaned isn o t trap.

catraiii* Wall her suggastion is, .3.X ..a Polies cifticar
an ihcliiidual lilac that ofiloar 	 ahagprosacated.-ar

errastad.	 lionathilig and knows that Individual has' done

1211 	 Zcxr tb.a =atilt, ha cin gt ralaaia that individual or.'
• ••

decide, to NCI? him without writing Aye= sqrt ot a raport to
stn tha.

•

 t. othas came so t4at the asterism a.t-tcroniey bimentes
-

of it. Now / thiet t s,' Li understand it, irhat thivisfr

▪

 ia i.
'
E1311XIN: Cr disclosing it in: SOMA way to the 4i.tensa.,

•
1$, as he has. to do' that. • It ha does, I Val* vi batter teach

19 the ilresecatata

.	 20	 MUM- ;all, certainly Giglio doasn-	 i t caquira that.

Nat	 thgt trim at eiretnestanca Wa tra t2:1;cing about * 	This vas

22 a spacitic bargain liericad out vith tb.a acconglicajwii=ess.:

23 thii case, lAia'Sc=oggist truthfully t.e.stifiaa that there vas

2i no bargain in 'connection vita Billy Ray Thomas. 	 Whatever

25 2.99
26

27

=MX:* don't --t : ;kva ram= helm! at a eata.thatI.

13

14

18
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•

• akka"

....L.

t.

"

•	 a	 .•	 • a* • a	 -a

4	 k	 I •

independent cf any b4:gain which occurred.

And this situatiqn, which was Na l d in A.pril o4 1447,

was . scmething Scroggin :made vary , clear tha"yitnass.bildn't'
asked for. In fact, there's no avidanca	 Ray ThaMas oven•
knew he did it. It wa dana out ot consideration for his

cantinued acti41:iy as an .informant; f Thare um* 14 impress
bargain in the'Cilli; situatian. That sinblr is nat.

coons51 taIka ahamt things being olaotly.
emmlpairoy ind,..1 . agraes if avidenca iS-olaarly

axculpatory, that it must boi disclosad.

'roux &no, the caurt!I -however, have traditiono.Uir,

311 in 4fitinç what that'uitars, made a distinction batween .... .
.e	 t

4 e3.atayaVidenca 'avd . avidanoikofterad . simply for the .

5 purposa'pt immaohmant. 'And at
.

very mash that l e all ells
. s* •

6 business ,about Thomas from time to timal:eing,an inforiumtt,	 .
cotad have bean: is impeachment avidanca 7	' .aa,r, if tha, defense, Aug% suffiviently beforehand,

9	 this on *their inm. Vr simply gaYing

the prosacuiion and the police,. under BraJdyy.*

Z 11 xeryland	 And the same ;MUM ta these 1:115paniO5 itha Vet=
•

.2211 arrested three ays attar Upizi ma=der. rf the defeo" 1.5,
21I resourar...ful entiugh..to discover that, then they can hare a ,

24 =mit at introducing ' it. it trial. 'Although, I submit, it's

25 240 .
26

27
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• k • 4-	 4 • •	 •

	

.•	 =Ow' I . q. ••

•

1	 nearly as

maintains now.

/ .y tc be as. admissibl * z.1 Ms. ritzsimmans

13

14

15

18

17
la
Is

20

21

22

23

25

25

27

I'm saying that that 'may be,interesting infoFmation
4 It mayba,somathing tha Arnie Weinstock says MAW, six years.

3,atar, or eau', 'ar dive, mi.glA be useful.: But it daes hot
6 fall into the.catagory af arad,y V. Maryland, in that coriext,

: 7 yotir &Wes because witb. the defense talkingqabout ascapatcml••••
emidenca...

•
	9	 I certainly va curia= to bnow 'exactly hmr the

courts.detima ihatc bacausi it !was apparput early in these
procAed4 ngs that'ys. litzsimoos vauld have adirt.rant

	

12	 tban tad.:

- I remember that 'Anis Carroll had cna

characters say once, wham r use i word, it meani ekactlyidu

I vant.it to moan, naithar is nor 14.44. indilmould imagine
• .	 •

when the dafense us= -exculpe.tory, it's bat going ta.aways
maim the . iame as when a prosepictor uses

I d abserva in.the Cantexta A grand IF'

	

.	 .
procetaidg that . we.have a statiphorydotinition„ whit* in

effact	 if it explains away the charge,.tham it ••
exculpatory aral trosectitors.must pent It at a grand jomT

h4a3izg - Ln4 re have the irrank casi im this jurisdicr.ian,_
whichin theigtaxt of grand jurrhearimgs discuss= that

detimitian ot.ex4sapatory evidence. 	 •

261

3
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••• •	 we4s..
YIF de

Alt	 •

it 'e	 daysrisk	 .

1.2%. every direction

a

/„.

;tad there certainly az	 araas hare
abvions/y :it is cccapatary. It I have evidanoi that someone
bas:nistake:nly idantified Vitt= XL/arm, that is; it ye had
have had ayewitnesses and tee was soutane who say an
assailant ar assailants and lead* the wciddantifiaatiatt. auld
I Way about that, than .that is clearly exouipatory. That

7 samething .vbich tends to; explain. away ithe charge.
If va lve gat finger 1t evidence lar firearms

9 evidanca ar blood evidanca art OHL evidence that aranaratal
' 1 =eon*, than-that is clearly excolpatory. Raw that's Brady

-	 Vhat.the	 rse in this cue is talitiol about is,
dehce ag tva paopie who 'ware arreitad„ and 1t 1 .5	 righ..t.

IA f by t 	 it's. aver a mitt mean..

Late, and it's a robbery. And if we want

a rale avay,"thare l s tsilling how many offenses we would

have =nee tv.ith.
Nov, that may be intarastin5. infe•dagensa may teal

• '
that** samething th:at possibly we'd .like to explore. But= it

4

20 EICO2ndS t Xik, like that was comare4 in the language PI tb:gi

Gigtio case. Zt's just Stele	 that they think mi ht be

22 hopetul, but it's mat Brady 	 ial
144 '

23	 • Now, the United States va . Agars Ag

there is a discussion at the type cit evidence that actually

..262

1

2

3

4

5.

16

la
17

1 18

19

'

.2d a
27	 •
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•
I.

1 falle,into the Brady cat. e#ry. And this decision is reported
2 at 96 pprena Caart 2392. And I'd 1.1.ke to road, V1th tha

• ,

3 court's indulgance„ a fay lines ft= Page 1403.%.

4	 thay're saying, an the other Inz4, since W4 have

rejected'the suggestion:that tha";roge4utor has a .
6 Cdnstitational.'datyroutinel tat .dkiver his.ientire file 'to
7 dotage tO'unsa.1., we cannot .14usistently treai4av=y

a a nandisciagare as thoug6 h. it ?era air.
• 1.

9	 Than.thay go 'on to ssy:	 =par e:andard.at

10 matarialityzust reflect our.imarrictirig conceinyith the .
11 lustica'of the.finding of guilt '. ind that's iitat T in here	 •

"	 •1.2 wanting to talk about.
Read.ing. on: Such a finding is iarmisiitaa onlyL14

/4 sappoi-ted .hy avidenca asteblishin guilt beyond a reelonabla

15 dodht. -;pq necatiisaril tallaws that, i.e tha omitted:evidenca
1GI creates & reigonable dailht that did not Othervisa exist,

coi,atitntioiml error has 'heei-calcuitted. This xeans that tha •
* •

mission mist he aveluatad In the context of the entire

IS record. If there', is no reasonabla dauht ahaxt gmilt, whahar
.20 cr not the additional evidence is commiderad, thare is

the defense
	 has been.

the siziary thritst of the fxsta- they (me 1x1ueZ1ted in ttlgir

brief and at thi 's evidentitry hearizg, re.ally boils 'dawn "ea

17

262 •

22

2i

18

21 Jae-441=AI= fac a new. tz•43.

Stow, ik;hci't

JA010773
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4 44

2

3

'4

5

6

* 7

what was convay7e4 by a. lady, named Sb, axon arcauley t noy Lundy
ap-parantly she, =sad to work with the Las Vega.1 liettopplitin

.°
Police Department Pawn Shop Detail .to Barth-Us litaias

detactivas.,

t soma point;.a.nd i 'of alaurst, the datactiv.e
maybi

	

	
•.	 •

daasn't , want to remember that ha"
.•

furnished on a casual basis 'to sineeana whp is 4ceartalnly aZ a, .*
non-investigative' !status — #ut.thare vas somA Photograpb.s,

.g according' to hart glven her, and size went out and there Vara
ia savarar times She mad* .contact witty on Zohnson.

•

11 •	 Zudge, don tt question his good faith.•

queStion his simarity. I will-phsarva l tc sat it sante like
13 there' s an .irlhariFtt implausibility /xi this !Asa that — it.:

ji scunds like it ins the very evening. aftr sha got in taneb

/3 vith b.im, M happena4, to he out hii.ra. They'd been talking.
• •	 .	 •

16 about the GiSa t s Bar case and he happens to he ant at Zack

17 Daniels, and sqr9tzsadlir these two people . 1.4 we' re ta

18 believe counzal's version * ire Confessing to their

illirolverourE in a. putlic p ca...

ICI	 *	 ' heard yhat Mr. .Tohnson	 It just so happens

21 my e2Pariezca	 prosecutor 4.2 that cu.lprits ara.a bit more

22 subta" —	 ix twenty-fiva years	 I haven't &served tb.a.t it

vokild he something that ki11ari voild readily went to do

•	 24 these declarants iswhen — as Zohnsan uplainad	 one of

264
25

doesn't:ruse=
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tace ta face tath• ta,bs, discicsins a m

„	
;:n44.1140.111k,

.	 X asked Al Adams, formerly at Nort.b. las vegas t wharf&•
Sack. Ciamillis . '144, imarently, it's a.baut a iils. in the

2

3

4

7

. 11

12

13

14

16

17

-13

19

20

-22

And what I think is far mare reasznable in tills
Grxaticii , he cvarta:ira i which i$ a mix-tura at Engtish and•

anti he agpare4t1y understands very few Yards a.

Svanish; is- that they 34.rhave heen , disattssing . the same case,
but as a news it. ...In: 'the kaime cantsit that he 'discussed it

vital; tandy a lot lit'lleaplec.

ather direction rt z s ' in the 2400 blaci accardin tq him• '	 -	 •	 •
grad. ve ixe baking abatzt 1$22 :tak 41a.;. If you vamt ta •
call it 111:* .b.ft sane "rseigitharhaado. that' ine. We can define

"metigil.baricad anywa. y ve want. to..

Butthetact is, it :wands Like it vas very. saan• .
attar:v=1.i.. .11.nd: it may have been -a totally innocent ,"

canversatian.

.	 I tirst baard t6un1a3, Cemplaiaic that

ck.'0:112.14z et get. the heariay cut through Bromley.

• and clearly it was hearsay;

.And my pcsiticn nalr is, and I certainly anticipited

that tbe Catirt might be interested. in ihat the actual.
sty d

▪ 

g ttj is et a statement * a:gal-act penal

4

• 0

23 and it is svalled .antln 51.345, ineit's gat to be a

24 statement agzinot interest which sa fax* tended ta safriect the

25	 245
' 26

27
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.0
•

declarant t âiLxai14bility that a reasanahl man in his
position voald not have made the statanent tutteas.iiittall;ved
it to be true. Ind than it Toes an to talk thOut the need fa
cormoh9rating cirtunstance. which claarly indicate the

kistworthiiass oftha statemant,

• But, hay counsel..surprisas ma, since'sha l e relying
du this.i.s . hom. main Point. She di4n i t Mika Iny'effart..to
presant to the:court the 'mot testimOny of the witmass. I.

•
•	 •	 t	 •

did; /..thaugh, that Iris the iOst gareana . thing to fodue an.

	

. .r-	 .	 .• •

And What he said is: from the witness . stand .—: and this IS ail

	

.	 ,.
6 3:nows — Whatever evening it vas. • In a public place. , Ea•

16.
16 hera 	Way svauld taint had their meeting at S the Zack • •

17 EianieLs Ear; a 	 t2 Js affice: and these peapLe Were

was there,. others were then*. These people were having a
.sonversaticin. Ind he said he wasn't even paying any attention.
zitiL . .he heaxd , waist/Ling about the killing ar a liettander.

/
.114.11: Z suppose it Sharon Lundy vaa..14"have been

N

• to . cosze intb .oaticat: t they 0=14 have said: at sane.
• •-	 • 

•19 Poi*, we don't tpFt.ersta.nd a lat of English.: and. we weren't

26 paying attention -to what Jahnsan and Lundy were saying.: bat at

21 sails* point: ve heard smethixig about the killing of a

2211 bartendei,	 oui–interest perkad up That in and of

23 11
 itsell.doesn l establish

24
	

"	 understand haw cann.sel can say it wauld'haveg

25
21SE

26

27
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• •	 r

•
• t•

• 1I• •

25

been admissibli had ur. Feinstack known 'about t,

have can* before the jury, when, ta ma, it's quite patant

1:hen the vitness went . on to say:. And attar
I h	 and .it zwas - a "c:ambinatian of Spanish and

b. •eax* his exa.ct words	 X heard sata;;ttLing
4 •	 •

7JI to: the affect f —. Ea's Mit even surf, writ ha haard. Z. viab..•
We c5u1d have made MEM the other ana was dead.; And that•	 I

daesi l t rein 'egad like our „casa.• .
_\idqe, I don't *now: what they're talbilml out. •Es

know what they were .tilking..p.bant..

• .Thara irare. multiple stab vaunds in the bodies at

13 than* two victims. And tharyslittle. doubt in my wind

•

AA.
	 •

14 still hay* a little bane .50 ick with the hist 'cost.. When

/a youl ve . ciat. A...multi le	 an& for yelasiquis
la . no eXCl2Sat far his murder, except ta saal his lips. tiut tha•

caurt rttled„ veil t it va.sn''t 3c.illinq which was ondertakan
•

'18 for 'the purpose of avaiA fris• a phrtul. arre.st''. 'Meru va.sn't any
• • • .	 ,

19 cadence ,of 'that, and, se initially, af . ccu. rsa, they

were vita pasitiira when theyieft that premise

27

10

11

. •

•FI	 •	 •

. 20 rairersd. Thay said Wa didn't ;rave that .aggravating

circinastanca.

22	 .Egt'	 the anly razz=	 t rid ct	 And I

23	 sure a Er. Zixinex anA whoever Alta ims there •

24
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At-It •

••••n 	 •

1

2

.4

a
. .7

• 9

10

11

12

13

• /5

13

▪ 17

13

19

20.

22

23

- —2i

25

.0;

bs.

•nn

tail premises at Gabe's Aar-that maining, both of those ien
were dead.

Madge,' it'smycontention that there's been .ha Bradl
violoion. This isn't -even Brady material. _Aid I urge the

• •
•

Caurt . t fiery • he. Petitiazi.tor Pairt Canviction RiLte • .
tS. laTzu7326211: YotK /Collor, if Z might respond 6 a few

points raised . by:Mr. Barman.. Mr.-Eirmadi anl cent44Y.
justifiably Sc4,gcijia throdsh soma at the evidence. in zn'•
attempt to-canyince this Court, I supposa;: ,rthat each of the
errors,that w avi raised individually and cu:sulatively are;

,

• f ya3..1041c. at the totality of the eiridenc* at the *
triL	

.•-
as it ia in thii ,record before t4is Court; it yOu . /coif

the riFtars . ra4.4.49p. by 2xe. -B'evada. .Suoreme couxt. dearly the.; 
axbairisions . by. Victor Ximines wera • factars, as .was th:e,

teet-i:monY.c.i% Billy Ray .Tatabs i as were- ather factors.

.	 I would just poirrt 'aut that Detective BEE=y
Ilbviauslt there's nothing really to corroborate the fact , that

.	 .• •
Victor made thole statements, * as Detective Baxry Claimed h(i.

ad,- but ,Detective Etarry• I s. isecollection

Baur Boncri,. in	 this is the . prablem that I all

hatring• in prelivelni . what I sit4 an the full tatailty. a the

prablems with tiii4 convictian. Be X believe had

*far the .inst..ances of ineffectiv. e assistance cf•-o=se.1 that I

2€8

. .
hataless.
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•

•4	 •
•

m • • I. Im

•

.0
haqa raised	 cr alleged in tha petition / these other issues
would not	 20vEarmon vould.aot be . in a position to sit

•

•
here as he iTAA done, and, disc:meths obier. evidence 1.44atos
the way he s been able to do 'iso. But that is what I am left
vith. ' .	 •

. Your	 1 find it interest* that kr. Barman is
I.

7 a twenty—fiver-year prnsacutoF in thi ' s imadaW4Aion	 ;lot'
quit, familiar with Giglio, In 	 mindo your. Ipmers, that is

in some wan mare significant than it he hid, said he was.
•

10 fagliazi with Hinz:de	 •

.11	 'When	 L this Court tram 'the Giglio
• '

opin4ont and be is tilltincl about how inGiqlia we are talking
about bargaina'd ler testimony, absolutely -- and Oiglii is

/4 alai:it Checks and ,ihis is .about murder. But there aka

•/5 countless cases in every — in certainly the ninth Circuit, in

eveiy * Ci=1:44 in. ever ote. in this conntiy that are prog6my

17 c;GigUc, and those cases establish what the law is

.18 carteAF41:1 this duty.

19	 .	 And .1'm really Tbia la not the histrionics of'

20 somebody 'arguing' bear" the *curt.	 amazed at the limited

21 view ot the reslionsibility that has been portra.yed.by

.22 Nr.• Ear= in tse proceeding

2$9

24	 TEE camarl Agust cone Etas ta you, was not familiar

21 with this -case i. Giglio vers6C1 17.s:0 either.

25

i5

(7/
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411
••• •	 ".•	 44: ..71.4. #4014

.(
• •4

NM

1 FITZ=HOWS: Okay. Wall, this is obviously — cR3.

know, you, have not had zany capital Oasas,	 Barnon ban," x
woad aipreciata an opportnityr it the Cout is interestad in
ortsidar.ing this further, to lariat this.

`. I noticed. Hr. Earnor. has read froa couga of =jam
that he has not•— Vera no.t.o.,tainad. in his Uriefs1. And.
cotad carts:lay be happito . supply tkis Word vith the laws •
teat exist. in, the irinth *. cirritand a it ..oiisted at the tista.	 •	 .t•• .1
of the ia.l, c=noarving the 'obligation to disclose the kind

statarial that ve t ra'talkiag alout here. -
'	 Ind, your Minor, 1 just. — one nor, point .= the-
Iay Thamas . issma. L In Mr. Baraon's answer and opposition

.	 ,
the =pp/mental petition, a "age 39 * 32;i sta.

response; in .t.gt‘ing agains'tb.a.proSpective
vas prodic: Defendant.

•
• •

-- This is before the evlii• •
claims that *there Vera m inducelnurte ofearad to Thcau far his
tastincray„ . vhen. the inward Clearly indicates there ire= no

• f	 -

inducam. ants. Thomas tactitied•he had bean .promised 32athing
• •

far his testimony. do tar so good. Ind recokivad no benefits

for it.

Nov; Itc. Earmon f ssayi, aU, aibe apay Ray

Than= 4141 t lutov that he vu ietting oszt of. jail on this1.54.
charge. Maybe he 'just thought it vu bis lucky day. Z Of

course', questioned %Tilsit it would have ' been,lika for the State

270
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•

•

"MlEcotnitf: thare t s no evidence that Scraggins =Lied up

and Said,' I just 1z:r i d you.' that I s Xcl . rim s 11 do this .

. 71TUMBOWS: ' Exactly. , Two diff =ant factor's. And

t why I vis;'readinei it 	 trying ta mak,e the diitimcticm
7

•

•
•.•

1 to bring a jailhousa informant who had hien released on one

2 charge and . is now -- was zaw coming in chains in 64stody to
testify asraiast. Victor ..timinez

4
	

BLit, in a.ny avept t Mal liazizaz

Fiartharmora i the iatactiva who-took his statement -- tatss
Ercca SorogginS:-- confirmed ha did not thraatan Thomas. tr;• •

t indication if. that. Or. pFcmisad 'him any .tavdri. No tut:L=1v •

• g 15:61-con betacti Scrliggins thara weri ary )Framises. An that Ins

9 11 d14 not gie=:re ssyy benefit/ far Thomas in exchange far ,tha
10 intarsattan he gava.	 .	 •	 .	 .

;	 ..	 .	 .
11	 #411 ha.diid sacur* home ts; . At tha vary minimum,.	 .
12 DetaCtiv Soroggin4 testilmony is, these benefits, * these Nar , '

13 af the.i e. falany ahargas acCorred; because at the --	 •0
14
/5
:la

17

18 tor their Cont. 	 •

19	 . What Mr. Winn said is that Thomas didn't hunt it.

20 rdtLk2w, didet ask tar it. Dictret knav it Dianti elert t•

21 lmd ha also said Detective. Scrraggius tastigiad, and Detect-iv,

22 Scragging clearly koritir that he had dime,

23	 "Ifr.--)==an has tald thi court t again at rage 391

24 that Det'eC' tiva icroggins confirmed in this trial tastimo4//'

25	 271

27
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• i	 •	 4. •	 •

k. •	 •	 4. •	 ka•	 k

	

•L. 4• • 	 •• • 4. e 44.404, ANi

;7

. 4

6
7

8

S

. 10

. :11

• 12

1

.16

17
18

IS

•

20

21

• •

at he didn't tb atexma/, promise hii zelytkargI tad ha
dn't secure sai benatits for Thin= in exchanga in

. his
testimony.

• He did sinecure benefits 'tot Thomas. RA
s".. l'im jist tallibg Tour Eanor, without laboring it,:.	 .	 ,	 .

.•	 •	 •	 .

bacansa„ obvious/y, Fere all. -- and, egain, Et% Ham= has . .

said this andtrue Fie hava 4 very digtzsat view' cli •.	 .	 .	 .	 .	 •
excliipx.i.orre 1134, obyiously, we have a very different Ilia,/ of
tha state 0 tha • law in Giglio.- ?Uml I -thiA14 that maybe -- We

cam sit here and argua until we're aLl blua in tha faaa.. X •;	 .
INvald . 1iia a dhaime 'to brine 60 for . 'the.' Court:

a

civinq on ,to tha meet Luna, which 1$ tha Brady

Igaino Bra,dy a Brady. Tau know, Miranda ! s	 e. 4'.

• tbaziliis elp19. . 4 whit wa l ra t2.1.1clug a

•

 baut hare i the

text i2	 se is —* and tb.e low	 lacit if you'd.

likai X 1 11. 'hi' happy to brief this for yin..

There -ar

•

 e oases that say . that a proaecotor"has a

dtity to disclose attar "attageot infornation )iecausa • it t a Brady

`terial We can't _gives I mean: there are other axgusants

t have been. made. Slat this is clearly oilier saalect

ormation,. •

..,	 •

.	 /tr.	 has posed ccz1u ta .ths Court of. .
*wit az Brady mat4ria14 . a false i.dantilicatims, .	 .

2Lrint that don't IsatCh,,mayba a hair that belongs to

JA010782



•

sentabady a156. 4 Nail, vb.y is tb.. at Brady?

40-

I

2

3

4

a
6

7

12

25 273

exclr.lpatory? Because it points way from. the ui1t a tb.,;

defendant and towardi	 suspects. That's 'what thisP

infoxma.tion wax: your. Routh/ •

didn't go — and lir. Earn= said
0	 .

and ba.said it'agairi today. ' We conid go anywhere in a one.	 .
mile radius .4cr GAhe's Bar and find other.thIngs ? ather

.•-
events' snooze & otpLer rivalries.	 •

rot

* •Vitur Honor e we d.i-dn et come, upon ,this information by.

doing a blanket -subpoena far lactation, incident reports tor

e .ridinst ot Gabe t s Barr. i• this alaterial was found in, tliis
•

file in this case; :unde ii CR Number. :Z am not, the . persom •

whea t s coming in late in tile day ;and .saying, ch, hut _look.

Here's this other crime.
44

1 	 to ma in the cmatext 4 this invistiga
'

deteFtives it this 'Case feeling there is a 'carnactione working

17 1
 gm the connection, .going ant — Wan, donst.believe.they

0	 •
is welt." aut in any 'event thatts whe 're t.16.1	 "

22 xizeinaz.

23 I	 So I hope the court ii .nsit.itsled. Bacausa that's

2 notawhat	 doing here. And I htipe I made that deux.•

. •
16	 noi the pstrAon that's making this connection.

connection was made a.t time Very close. in pzinxiinity

21 temporally to th.e event and prior to the arrest at.Victor,

JA010783



•

tp.i3e.igg• about a torder. Baca. use why'? •
re'icliless tiling to do.' Bacause they co•
	

.••
Because that Would .h. e I

-uld. get in trouble.

1

2

4

a

• 7
a

• la

11

12

'13

• 14

16

17
18

2p

2/

24

• 25

24

27

4 •
.1.1044

Z.W., 'although Mr. Earnon says, lad tas said be4cres
that he does . not. argtie the good faith of Mr. zobriion -- ;rid

because 'hi said .that, X let go a 'police detective who vas
the hal:I waitiig to testify -to the credibility c4
zahnsczt 	 xr„ garzcm has Itind Ot back &oral the Court.

. ,
zeiFlas back &tired ' the subject by saying, hut . T • and it
intim.; flatly1.z6lan.,...dble-that MrZohnson *courd hear "thii
inkormation in the	 oval:hear this •conversation at
night, and :that. tvo .peaple would be.k in a vu.blic piece talking
about such in eveit.

X. think vs a.0 '1U	 .Haineon 11.141 g that
aummatat. That's bacauss it suits 4r4 Earmaa to iray it's0.
implau.sible to think that two %people woad be somewhere .:

an  Ifr. Rermon, in the context a/ 11.1' hearsay

says, well, this iifoein t t cone into: our Statutory .

exception lumen's* , at cours.e,' it' 4 statelient -4aLttt P.L].-•• .

conversation lras interpretld correctly by lir.

ditticalt .ga believe -Ewa pecvie could be„
=der in pu.blic. • But it -el-Ws the cas. a, then, your Bomar , -•.

274
•

interest. • But hei didn't believe

Yowl:new, this. isn't a statement — 1 . 3sean,. it'* 4=4

ar the other. Zither Hr. Earn= doesn it hate" that the
aXahnson, bec4tta

blurtirq. art a

JA010784



•
/ then the first- =iteria i the hearsay excek..on is !list, becagu,
2 it is a declaration of interest that would substantially put

• a these peopla ix eopaidy for . thair criniza,1 conduct:
And Z bitlieve that it does. X balieve * that the

statht is daad on point in this case, and:the 'prophylactic

is reasons titat- we have —.this concern are itat met hare: That
we don , t have any .sholking that this vas a.setf lip jab.' at •

:Mr.. 'Tab.:man has any reason td become involved. ' These am* •
ikndoent	 ta4rs. ?ittiople that are volunteered information,

/0 much. as peaple oftitil do.
..	 .•

•.71 , .	 . 	 I ;think .that a il.	 .	 t to be — X mean t a

12 lurY shoilebe entit,led tq hear this.. ti'r. Eareon' oen then.

0	 •-z; atgus. against.; it;	 .

•

.	 , ..

14	 ' , icti see s thk is the byic piuh2.sis.as r i m tsarina it.
.	 .dl •

15. from Itr," kartuut.' . Ind X	 concluding your .Eortor. /tut vitro

16 bath advacet:ef end X tilink E. INnsan i.4 .a, ystr, Ictov,

	

.	 .	 , -	 •
17 entrenob.ed prosacutor. Vim al; entranched, &tens* atyorney.

• :7 ia haven't. been at it as long. ant vs both really do ' viev the

./9 vW.4 dittiFently.. And the laiipats an h.i.z. a duty, and this

24 is a duty that X quite colifidently don ti *think i could.hapile

bac:vase I l i an advo. cate. X thinIc it ;mild be Very diftiPdt
.	 .	 . •

22 far Ica,	 •
•coming froa,vhere he CCELOS 'in life•

a.p4 hi erspactil:rsi an4 his be:liet -irrthe rightness. of Ilia

275
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.8

.9
•

.23

24

25

2.5

17
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• •

gcinci to determine whit -- cr what is -not
4 Me beileve that lir. . Earion can do- that and

at hodorally.

Buit qt xectian what ,happeps when you ve g 4114

At an advocate who then thinks — ' 711is is what the Marital
Jess	 — Well, hetes twti srtris, and, yeah., yo% know, they'

Are overheard, and they were I.D. 	 and thilr had *a knife.
maaz3„, all ot vhft .we have hundled.tocather here.

9 Eat ;then in the. smut thagght process viers going to• ......
0 have idr. Earzon say; hut, dh.the other hand, isn't it kind er$

coInoidentait , and it's hard	 yoti	 azigang 'ackairist the

position. , .7und then In h.Li .own *aught process, perhais — and
am 3iot saying nor does 	 Ital.:ion claim, that lie know this

terial he 1.3 . aruing Izew that it La not oxco.l.pet=y.

434 thi Li the prohlek. clear:ly	 I meant -

Wein.v. citciZ who triad the cage, I, who wciold lave to try

Ciie and woa4 do ea for- fr.:4 if. we got .a new trial,
• • -

ling you' that ' as an advocati on this side

TEE, CatEITf . I don't know about this one, hut rive gat

ome more if yhu.- "re interested in volunteering..

TITZSIMES: Not no. This has beem *— Thoylra

cult mg% your tonort in this —

• Butt in. any event, ' this js othe'. 's milk to deans̀ .

This kind . of information.	 heyonr3,•-j1.1st the

276

•
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smermozmmr
•

November 27th # .1349
Noon, NeVa4M , •

noels NIchalspa
-Deputy public Dderuies
US &oath Astra .
1149*, 044444
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-T24 MOAT: ax. leash La In courts; coo* again, with Me.
7 ' tinhalnen.	 .

• I	 Kiss drowt . fat the State.
'

.2	 Mr. Peels for the Department of pu1g. and obLost.
• ;

Id*	 Orme again * thia La a sentencing onTifeing ..24 te-felCs rn
IX	 essiondf A ninarm...
12	 2 have . reviewed the report.',
12 •	 Do.yon.feel *efficiently prepared ha go forward at Ahla

- .
14	 %times A. NiChalSeas 	•
13	 •	 ICCCIOL$OM:	 do..,Your icsacr. •

ld	 'TEL COCUI 'Can 1 have one second here? Z'. OOftAZ3t4

27	 abomi one khinivan4 X vent . i4 sake sure that my cantle 	 tsn
24	 going. to affect what Z 4%der/n .44 ilithe plea bargain In this

.	 . ,	 .
14	 owe. Cheeky 'I understand its the . plea bargain uni.for two

• .
.years ioncurredt to the tern he ts-carrently serving's and that.	 .	 ,	 .	 •

21	 would be the ten he's currently earning In thellevada State
22	 Viison for whici he vas sentenced WAngnats that being en* ,

i23	 count of Vosserelon Of Stolen Property.
1

'24	 C2CiSOMt That is the negotiation and. Oat II*0111

JA010789



n•I•111

running coactureatly with the sastanCe ha
• • •

Chic.	 •

TNICOatlit That's where 2's contused. Yogi Civil at the

/apart lad/War ts4Ar ple'e bargain" twa-yeata teaturrint kiih
the detitadait'ipsi.stiag watts= restai.aing in Chia. Sok,'1,-•
ean't 441,1 -ths Okla ctart • hoti . to ma their saaisacei. And aa4
ainnft MOM* this -,-*.say statistic* that gtore here ta run• .

.S	 eht with 'an Chia saatoa

•

 ce, 1,1 therahla.court doasn't.

3 • agrea; .D014 overrule understa4 thatl Tha aegatiatione were

14-	 that bu ai.1i tils is a ;stable tar X. *scat ta clear up sem.-
11. paper work tur the State and gat back ta.imia.

12	 S

•

 a aa igag ,as it's entered concurrent bare he caa,ga

12. , hack ta the Stirs at Chia apd they cah 40 uhat they vast with

14	 Wm. Zs- that your anderstanding7
• ,

MS. BMWs That's lay undsrstaadiag:

TEC =aft „Mx. Michaltiaa, yau eau 'proceed. 	 .

MR. =MUM: riot:tally ' there's a tee champs sy-•
14	 allsat mead lit; to have to the reliort. On Page on*. 110441

13	 security, the aaccad and third 4043, ha sail he aevat asid than,• .	 •	 •
•

24 .	that biLsg 293-24-5443 ' 244-44..2324.

21

'	 :22	 .	 •-
' 22	 Prior Alcay canetctione by sy taiga/ideas, haspn as

.	 •
24	 at thampartsaak haa pet La 'lair mart.

•

 there's anty three
a	 • .

-	 •	 •	 •

Ca page twa t aliases' he desies isLag-th* name Jaftery,

U

1.1
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• •COORTa. Which aka doaan't be go by?
.	 .

3	 OICWOLSON1 elay Jeffery.
4	 TWX,,CCUifs So the Ithers.aze.00;rsot

Wk. WICOOLSORt Ibit's =wreck,
4,	 "bliCCOmns 1 :gnaws in light of Jive different atasys.
7doesn't sake nods di/Alums ti;It ha's striking one.
• .hR.114:11:490:41 latcsit on . pagt etre * in the.inatitotici

-' 9	 probibion parala adlitsimackg We indloutol in the last aentance
10	 the defearlsoi te list;r4 fry riklo Deiartmait. of Papal' and
11	 Wrobatioa as Joffery fauk .with respect to a prior .
3.2	 incarearatios* sad he says that's sower bean the case.
11	 TRW 032702s Ciay; Go ahead,. 	 .

3OCCOOL91002 aad fictaally * tasres pa othstr
13 correctlans to a.be. As far as the report goes * the
If	 iecoonendatica is . probably in line with what the peptrtmant
17	 would ordinariXy raeomaaa4 indar diffortat olloowatsaces.
14	 Waiver* in this pasticular . ease * Mr.. Souk's plesoms.basica

• •
10	 tor sass	 in to get some parti waft dace. AlS4. that

020,	6ionology 12 falily sigalficaat.: This fleo4est occurred tn
21	 rithrikr7 of thin year. The ftata was 4Waie of it in dis.owssing

2;	 this withatr * -Oralulich as they were with soma other offenses,

but bacausa this vas part of the Reno Yolice . Dipartaint sting•
24I *pout o.t14a0 artist wis not affected until after June. when hi

JA01079
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-	 •	
•nn• —	 -	

: -	 -

I.

•
•

31 wan %anted =soma other offal:Sas as wall.

2	 Al tie Cturt is awati f August 25th of thLa year, be was.

sonieeded in testatrix to on* cf thous °that of:asses, utith
.	 Godorted sibsoglanh to this one. 'Mat t a ona of the,rassona fel.	 .

the .aegatiaticaa. and tha othar.is, as % indicated to tha Court

aacliar, basicallyisseksseplug to got porta paw work ciaared
a	 •	 . .

7	 ugi.so that SX4 14AMICCAA
s
 get at wltb a seating* *

• 

get bas to

• I	 Ohio and avenismily gimlets with . bis lite.

• %Ws aiggilicant ta oat* that hls Substance ibusa is

•L	 s1nLUcant. le is p.hotniti abuse:. Most of his arrests sine*

• about 1.5S2ato the sesult,of'thits subtitaed* ibusa. Its' never

312	 had tha basafit of, nes has hp participated in any hind de

U . .subatauca shun* pregran.

Als goal,Aace he La in pri*one ' is tp .partiol to In a

IS	 substance Op** program and . hopefuLlicosa .cut a olsan and sob.'

14,	 iediviApali no that be can be mire ;inductive LA sooteiy. •

17

•	

ma would ask that the Cadet fallow tha AmtpULAILMA ned

14 -studio* his to a tars of two years =entrant with hist *that
.	 .	 ,

.19	 ses:ttence is levada, which wLti.b. 4on, as wAl, with Om tem

24	 Chi*. •
• .

M, ISO" Your !aim

•

 ; thir Stata would tits:named tho.
•

• 22	 n btiatiness as they*** bean stated.

•

23	 TAZ CCORT2 Thal* ion. lt.4Pia3a7 	 •
•

ma. 'ISM !ont lour, ir. Sauk has cossitted crimes•

5

•

,TA010792



9	 siias 1374. According to thatnforatin ha gave 42 reg*rding
controlled subataacesp'he began having problems with
24172424242 A% thn agicf 13 and vas subsequent/7 plsced-Ln a

. 4	 programeith methadon* at , the age ce 14.- 1n can't gin* any
credence to'his'assartion that hie Out* this stunt adataaaa so

t - be can a#Srean.bia ontatamm abusa prist1ea: 3e'd1441 aug14 do*
7 	 to de that alriady. in has bean .canaintintil tavolvild in

Vs reektbat thin teCoceeendatina is very,
3.

.3	 ve'ry Sair and oprepriata and prnbably Innis:ma:in the
30	 dn4ant's hnhalt. no ;Alai it's apirnpriats. lie ask that 'yes.

• 11 _Sonny it.
tsz =cm 'ironic:Wow/ .

24	 agLIaxmaLsams the oar thing t vni34 lita to add, rue.	 •
14 lams, Le the length *this mould is aLsiAticasts /Id I'm sure
10 Wme .tnanct vill take notice aS it. RownVer..thn majority cfbis
14 'reoted is.that related Po impart a drug habit, *nd'it'i

• .17 , scesthing that bn indicaten 'that* hn is nom prepared 42 deal.

12	 41th. 14 Monis be s s . gaisg be prisaa. tt l a just a *atter ni

19 where add far hos laag.
1 .	 •

•

20	 101 COOR2: Vs11, Ls he wanted far 'anything In Ohl*.

11 escept thIs warrint tai abaccoding on Weans-lilac *antenna
•

..12	 104 ruiquas! nothing other theh 114101 a Pirate
13	 absconder.
24	 int Co(StT: As; 5siak, anything -you *maid Linn ta sai7



•

01712ICAller Icor legate I have a serious alnottri" and
drug problos. It's hard to lost say nal' to artytiting. / put
myitalf luta it sithatIcn, and my lila woat'astray, aad I am••	 • . .	 .
'gating tS becona a hatter atan .vitilsVa inCamottrat .ed so that I
can become a Curictional atualior oE acciety and to sty lant4y. And
• took ay tiyintand..stap La ilea habit in !hips , whoa r told the Vane
VC Off/car-who I rally ints,and rvmaiim.4'in
vialatinn when I was aneastedi and I tut 	 leant to set ima
it_	 •	 "from drugs, and le I hive to be Incawcaratod kg do it. I Suess.

don't know. That i i aU • '
but. 121:291•SCRI U I say, there van ono ether factor in

owing thia recteatandatlin, and that WA. the anthoriLtes
a hz4 ague ogntagt with thrt.district attorlay and with Kr..

l!inak nntetling saFit tnel4int.4 La Lan Vegas, and it's e.•
oanderstantiing that bir..*.ana ha did provide 'aria* pacsmation

tito • atitlowities tiara that had the potential tor bating Irelpft,a • tip

"-trios, that wail another factor la sating this recorasendattan of'
.two yearb concuriant. 	 . •

Hi. SWIM; * Ibtat's albo. A correct' attata;ant, Your igarA0, .
TIM =AV Doge anyotia know. a lagal reasond why Mrs. lanai'. •
twat be a/teiged optilty and *entangled at this tine?

Wt. 41C1Mit..51211s Mao, your ICRICie.

rlfg =II There being no legat reason why, should net,

will adjudga you are guilty at liming An ihr-Telort ta foisession

•

7

•

•
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1.1

12

12

3.4

2,5

17

12

11

..22

. 21

22

22

24

•
A Virsaio. i'lLo.ider that low pay a 228 adoierstrative

ansespmmob he to thn Clerk	 tho Court. io t	 2111hie caso. 

	

• • 3	 inidos that'yowto sestet:rod to a term of threo years ' ia tho.
. 4 .11rm4n State prime. Z , 13, authorise thil sereic* of that.term
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DANIEL S. JONES,

15	 S, et al, .

15	 Respondents.

17

Petitioner,

•
FRANKIE SUE DEL PAPA
Attorney General

2 DOROTHY NASH HOLMES
Deputy Attorney General

3 lJNevada Bar No. 2057
Criminal Justice Division

4 I110ONcrthCarsonSeet
Carson City, Nevada 89701-4717

5 H Telephone: (702) 687-3533

Attorney for Respondents.6

7

Py

9
	

V THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

1
	

FOR THE DLSTR1CT OF NEVADA

Case No. CV-N-96-633-ECR
(DEATH PENALTY CASE)

• RESPONSE TO MOTION
10—CaraELMaCaMi

18	 COMES NOW, E. IC IvIeDANTEL, Warden of the Ely State Prison, Rerpondent, through

19 FRANIGE SUE DEL PAPA, Attorney General of Nevada, by DOROTHY NA.SH HOLMES, Deputy

20 Attorney General in the Criminal Justice Division, and timely responds to petitioner's Motion to

21 Compel Discovery and to Conduct Farther Discovery. This response is based upon the following

22 Points and Authorities and all the documents and pleadings on die in this case.

23	 Eallai...A.MAILIDELQEDIES

24	 Currently, the named respon.dent, and thus party, is E.K. McDaniel, warden of Ely State Prison

25 where petitioner is being held. None of the discovery requests are directed at him and none seek any

26 documents, or information about his actions or facilities. Parties are the proper recipients of discovery

27 requests if they pertain to information within the possession, custody or control of that party. F.R.C.P.

-7s 26. Siding with the federal public defender recently in another case, Magistrate Judge McQuaid of the
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United States District Court for Nevada stated that the respondent, through counsel the Attorney

2 General, had no standing to challenge discovery requests made of local law enforcement agencies in a

federal habeas case. See Esimseiporsion.fiennezaalUkaaajal, CV-N-96-429-DWH.

Respondent McDaniel has no knowledge or information about witness inducements. He has no

orney notes or correspondence. He has no knowledge of nor control over, Florida. law enforcement

ords, Clark County Detention records or Carl Jones' family records.

Within the limitations of relevance, and restricted to issues already actually presented in Daniel

_tones' habeas corpus petition, petitioner should be required to take depositions of non-party witnesses

9 whom he reasonably believes have non-privileged information calculated to lead to the discovery of

10 admissible evidence in -this case. He should not be permitted to contlxiiii to engage in an open-ended

Ii hunt for non-specific information in an effort to identify possible habeas issues not yet raised.

12 Theoretically at least, his habeas discovery took place in state court as federal habeas is simply an

13 opportunity for the federal courts to review the propriety of decisions made by the highest state courts.

14 28 U.S.C. § 2254(e)(1) and.(2). isienrait_Temayeae= 504 U.S. 1, 112 S.Ct 1715 (1992).

15 Deference and a presumption Of correctness are accorded factual determinations made in state courts. If

16 the facts underlying a new claim in federal court haven't been raised previously in claim, the claim

17 will be found to be successive or abusive, 28 U.S.C. § 2244, or =exhausted, 28 U.S.C. § 2254 and

petitioner will not b.c entitled to an evideetiary beazing in federal court If b.e inot entitled to an

19 evidentiary hearings, there is DA point in allowing a petitioner =limited preparation for such a hearing.

20 Thus, there should not be the need for the kind of tirl irnited exploratory discovery that petitioner seeks.

21	 If Tunes can, present reason, other than speculation, to believe that there were specific

22 inducements given to Robert Bezak to get him to testify for the Clark County District Actornei in the

23 trial, then he should be permitted to seek such evidence through the proper civil discovery techniques,

24 but not through simply continuing to serve non-party after non-party with generalized records

25 subpoenas. Up to this point iu time, there has been no depositions set and thus respondent has not had

26 the opportunity to participate in nor challenge anything being sought or alleged by Jones. Either there

27 is a court proceeding to which Jones should subpoena the various persons/agencies, or Jones should set

23 and take deposidoes of the aoa-pardes. He should not be permitted an endless fishing expedl lioh- The
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same is true for Jones obtaining Clark County DA attorney files and co [respondence, Florida records, I

2 family records, Clark County detention records and any other information sought from the trial

3 prosecutor's office.

4	 Each of those persondagencies subpoenaed must then raise their own objections or privileges

o within 14 days of receipt of their subpoenas. F.R.C.P. 45(c)(2)(3). Then the parties responsible for the

documents or information alleged to be in existence will have the opportunity to oppose production if it

burdensome or there is some other reason for them to object to production.

Concomrnitantly, it should follow that if the respondent, through counsel, has oo standing to

9 object to discovery requests made of other law enforcement or prosecutorial agencies, neither should

10 respondent be penalized-and otherwise held responsible for the failure of sack an agency to comply with

11 a proper discovery request.

12	 Nothing in the )31:ky_,L_Maaland, 373 U.S. 83 (1963), line of cases, nor in Kyles v. Whitley.

13 514 U.S. 419 (1995), imposes discovery obligations on one agent/agency for records that are totally

14 outside his case and over which he has no ktlowledge, possession or control. And nothing in those

15 cases requires the prosecutor or any other representative of the State to provide to a defendant every and

16 anything the defendant considers to be material. In fact, alai puts the determination of materiality on

17 the prosecutor, not the defendant or his ootznsel. ("Thus, the prosecutor, who alone can know what is

18 undisclosed, most be assigned the responsibility to gauge the Rely net effect of all such evidence and

19 make disclosure when the point of 'reasonable probability" is reached." Kylea at p. 437).

2ef	 Brady did not mandate .open file" discovery. Kyles at p. 437. lia_y_z120, 33 F,3d 1179,

21 1185 (9th Cir, 1994). Nor does &ad/ require the State to provide neutral, irrelevant, speculative or

22 inculpatory evidence. Wood v. FlaIlicgornew, 116 S.Ct 7, 1,1 (1995); J5S. v _Manning, 56 F.3d 1188,

23	 1198 (9 th Cir. 1995).

24	 Brady does not require the government to discover and disclose informatico possessed by other

25 governmental agencies which have no involvement in the investigation or prosecution of the case tr 

26 v. Morris, 80 F2c11151, 1169 (7* Cir,), cert. denied, 117 S.Ct. 181 (1996); 113i„..lauras, 15 F.3d 211,

27 213-215 (1g Cir. 1994); LL5. v,5epulveda, 15 F.3d 1161, 1178-79 (1st Cir. 1993), cert. denied, 114

28 S.Ct. 2714 (1994); LLS	 Molte.,..25 F.3d 563, 569 (7th Cir,), cert. deniec4 115 S.Ct. 341 (1994). Thf...
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government cannot be required to disclose evidence that it neither possesses nor controls. 111z,

Marshall, 132 F.3d 63, 68 (U.S.C.A.., D. C. (1993), citinglinizilatss_tidaa, 905 F.2d 47, 50 (4th

Cit. 1990). The term "government" does not encompass local law enforcement agencies. 11,$, v.

4	 B.71r7c1„ 102 F.3d 1120, 1150 (11 th Cir.), cert. denied, 118 S.Ct. 79 (1997); ;LS. v,...auniltnn, 107 F.3d

499, 509 n.5 (7 th Cit.), cert. denied 117 S.Ct. 2528 (1997). A party cannot product what it does not

6 have. 11.,.5nninZnn, 729 F.2d 702, 712 (11 th Cir. 1984).

7	 Finally, Respondent asserts that any connection between Jones Uncle Carl's mental retardation

(possibly resulting from ins mother's attempts to abort him pre-birth) and the petitioner's mental,

9 capacity or health is too attenuated to be relevant or calculated to lead to the discovery of evidence

10 adtnissible in a habeas proceeding. There is absolutely nothing established in this case that makes any

11 connection between Daniel Jones' mentality and that of bis maternal uncle. Respondent asserts this

12 area is entirely speculative and irrelevant and too far flung to come within the realm of rea.sonable

discovery. No good cause is established on this issue at all. Rule 6, Rules Governing Section 7254

14 Cases in the United States Distnct Courts. The court should deny issuance of this subpoena beyond the

15 statutory distance. F.R.C.P. 45(b)(2).

16	 RESPECTFULLY SUBIZTTED this 4th day of March, 1999.

17	 FRANKEE SUE DEL PAPA
Attorney General

22

23

24

15

2

27

18

19

20	 Dom y Nash
Deputy Atto y

21	 Criminal Justice Di ion
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.22.3:ECATF O S_FaVTCF

I hereby certify that I am an employee of the Office of the Attorney General of the State of

Nevada, and on this 5th day of March, 1999, I served a copy of the foregoing RESPONSE TO

MOTION TO COMPEL DISCOVERY, by mailing a copy thereof to:

MICHAEL PESCETTA
Assistant Federal Public Defender
330 South Third Street, #700
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

(
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Deciaratictn °Maid- LT. Roger

•

•	 •

1. aro annttommy licensed to indica istiv intim it °Mende, and am =natty
employed as a Chid-Deputy Dist4ot Maur/ in the Clerk County Dinakt Attorney's Office in.
LailTeges, !Tirade.

2. 1n1989 sod1990,1 Was 'salvia& along	 then Deputy District Attorney Ian tram, to
prosecute Dardel Stem Jones in theleghth, Writ District Court io. Clank Coca*, Nevada.
Mr. knits pleaded guilty and was surtereed to deatliby a three-juslis Few: -

• Inipidl of 1999, was contacted by lise.sistint FederalPubie Doi:oder Rebecca A.
Blakey, who advised me that she reinevarted Mr.: Janet kt Bethnal babe's campus promo:Bags.
Ms. Bleacety hurl= rile ine with a subpoe= dooms tecton nquesini that Igive degicierlial
testimony as pert of the federal court diseatarktmeeediigs IMr, Yonee case. This into=ruirm.
taint& Blaskey	 if 1999 was the * notificationl lad reeelverras to the inereet sums
one& Tones' CM-•

••. .
4.	 Defect*/ District-Attorney tteietopher Lament ilvised me prior In dcialietion that the

. issue ofinivilege had mat been resolved in our ftFor in tit fedora coat proceedings. in an •
eft= to comply *1 the rive= duces te=aa, 1 asked my secretary to gather the entire Distaior
?Jimmy. MO =Mr. loner' case. My screwy provided roe-with two baokera *axes at
doemeetatz whichl believed . to have constituted our =Ode adal !Eat in ease, and which
shbisegruntly took to my deposition. On lifsg, 7, 1999,1 provided teetimany nada oath pot
to my Wen/ court subpoena, and providedMs. Bleskey with m opportturitir to inspect the two.
to= and to copy freia them whatever dactimects she chose. 1 ilso agreed to ten= tbr
continua depasidie testimony, based upon Ms: Blukey's represematioo.thet same of the	 -
materiels car2ined. -to, telecoms, inibirling proseeotion notes, had never been ;emitted to ha. •

y'

• OUl'one 18, 1999,1 =Umlaut ice ray cosItaned deposition„ Ms. Bleakey'questionTd-me,
as she hid in my May 7, 1999 &paint, abate a letterI bad. written to the Nevada Parole Nerd
ces,bebalf (laded Bezidc, a cooperating mewed= wito.ess axing Mr. Tones) sentencing -
herein& Ai Ms. Blaskey questioned me boot thia location of the District Airoraey'e copy of the
letter, 1 began to _wand= whether the two boxes she hadbeera Oren to bispect had included the
Major 'Violates Unit (iSCV.11.) =ire file, Which is also refenced to as the "red fur ttlel
"prapie fae.* 1 agreed to back to lazy dace to search filr aod review that particular to Li.e
whether it contained a eo of the let Ms. l31askey was se*ing. 	 *

4.	 Upon retnoimg to mS, office on Jane 18, 1999,1 located Ind reviewed the poxPle
which bad been kept separately licno the stored trial files zod which4 to the best °fray
knowledge, had not been. reviewed. previously by anyone in respoodig to the subpoena. That

• court file contained a copy of a lett= I wrote to the Nevada Parole Board on b.±1 of Robert
Bak, clated-Deeember 3, 1990. I then left a voitentatIntemage for Ms. Blakey in whic.h I
advised her that the letter had been located, and. read the content of the le tt= into the totetsaV-
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'O nue 21,1999,1 ailawed 	 Blasliey tomspect the carts of the KV:IL court

in my ewe:tame, the cues bulividnd KIM court lie is separdely maintained fccon
the 'trial lila, Thai Imes of the tidal ges are placed ta storage. The M.V.U. 'court Ea is
regularly kept in the maws course diming:Is in the Park C loudy Distdot Arburney's Oface,
and, in the 'case of a life seuteace or death teat= verdict, is deziguadto be retained
indefcrihdy. Its content:, typicallycontain' plePortga and other court dammed*, as well di of the
attoruisy's Ctige .progresi tufts from esch individual, court aware= in the case. In this
piatiattbir Cad; tala lie dso =altered a ow Of the litter I haw:. had:. Beat, asking the
Parole Boant to take into considertion the fact that Bezak bad schstatially misted= in the
protsecutio' Ed sate= int; Trues., do not irtiour why no one erenninad the M.V1L court

•Merin much Ibr docan*a prior to Joni 18, 1999, when I located and reviewed the file. rtfa •
fat time I was asked, by anyone about the cue, was asked by anyone to sea& 353 r &CI =MU

pertaining to it, wumben Ma.,131azkay =Wad= in. April of 1.999:

Ideclare under ienalty apcijury that te foregoing ittine and correct to the best of my
iren;tfedge end that this deolaradao.wes executed Lu Vegas, Nevada on.	 ,

"

•
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Transcription of VCR. Tape of the Adam Evans hearing front ofJudge Flardcastle

JUVENILE COURT
Case No. J51978

Hardcastle
Dan Seaton - Prosecutor
Bill Skupa - Defense Attorney
Transcribed by ICC. Cotradetti on August 18, 1999

Court	 This is in the mat* of Adam Owens Evans, CaseNo. 52293. The presence of
Mr. Slava, representing the subject minor, the subject minor's norther, Mr.
Tout= and Mr. Seaton representing the District Anorney's Office and in the back
SEC .

Mr. Seaton: Just this is Mrs. Logan and her clatIghter, Dawn, and they are the mother and sister
of the victims in one of the murder cases that we'll be addressing,infact, in this
perticuiii case.

••••

Mal CONTERENCE

Mr. Seaton: And before we go .finther Judge, can we approach the beach?

Court	 Yes.

Mr. Seaton: Thank you. I 'dent know how yoti, went to handle' this on the record. Um, what
we were wondering about, about probation . oh a camera, I'll be darned this is a
nice set up.

c3

Court	 .Thats only (inaudible).

Mr. Seaton: Are these things triggering the court

° Court	 There's a tape and right now because you've
f$oes to this microphone, is not broadcast.

Mr. Seaton:	 be darned, that's Interesting.

Court:	 Sc the bench conferences are all on tape.

Mr. Seaton: Barbara would hate this system.

Court	 Yeah.

OiCtpitalkeroit Trading Da\ knusalsiaWCR tagosaiplisa

a

it only
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Mr. Skupa:

Mr. Seaton:

Simpe:

Court:

•
•

Mr. Seaton:

Mx. Seaton:

Court

Mr. Skov.:

Mr. Seaton:

Court:

Mr. Skupa:

(laughing) Um, I think what we want to do, is to assure him, lit th13 point, 113 part
of the plea bargain, assure him that he's going to get probation. Now, I know in
District Court we can go to the Judge, and, and if he's wawa, set down the
terms of the sentence. Another words, do sentence bargaining before we get
started. I don't know whet your practice is down here and I didn't want to get
rattling on the record and .

I guess what my concern is, is, rm worried about, . . was it Maxwell, isn't the
holding offal:baton aver his head and not just absolutely leaving it to my
discretion, ah, ah, gonna be a violation?

!Moth kno .w. I don't know how to put it. ..

Imean nay uaderstanding, /1.1 a matter I Wien s a matter you do know I thhik
matter, you do know.

Its a Mtxcvell which required that plea bargains to be completed before a person
an testify and isn't that.

Well, the plea bargaining is completed.

A statute?

Lknow what the concern is is that you're holding out that lost, your 14)Iding that
one last carrot, ilia says, you know; whether you go to camp or whether you stay
down La.

No no, no, he's testifying ... this *peas before he ever testifies.

Oh, I see.

Yeah, but we want to lock you in, is what he is saying.
.	 ,

Put of the DUIP011aility you would carry is that if he doesn't go through with his
end of the bargain then he's going to fmd his way up to Elko. Or Yin's.* able to
legally, then we'll re-charge him in adult cot with the murder charge.

I guess my reaction is, is that, you Imova don't know what his involvement is, I
will notptacehimintoday. I don't koovv what he did, I would not like to be
bound.

Okay.

Mr. Seaton:

Court:

GOCalthoWasertricitingDiettlitumeaUdAVCR Tgasicripcion
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Mr. Seaton: 'That's part of our deal. That's why we're up here.

Mr. Skupa: Okay, what would you be bound to complete this today? Would you agree that
ah, you'd accept his plea if you Wen not inclined to place him on probation and he
can withdraw that and then they can decide what they want to do at that point? If
you are inclined?

Court	 ru do that.

Mr. Seen= That's saiisfactery, !think And I think when you hear the level he's involved
you're not gonna be inclited to put him away - rra not sure what his background is
gonna show, but ht terms . .

Mr. Slava: Well, we Imow he's only got ttree - this is only his third peton we know.

Court	 I dont know, I don't know that much about

Mr. Seaton: Our main concern here, is to deal with him as ajuverdle. 	 •

Court	 I think what might be help is to have the victim's or the menu come back, who's
ever child was shot, if they figure its appropriate and would support such a
conclusion.

Mr. Sesion: . They'd it, on the record they'll sound like they're doing fairly welt rve worked
with them, they're good people and they understand what we're doing. And. our
main purpose is we went this ki,d to succeed and we went him to testift against the
other kids.

I understand all that but I mean, I also, laiso I just dont koow there's got to be
SOMA sense afjustice, in that if they'Ve gotta'go to a camp, they've gotta go to a
comp. But I, Ijust dont know that.

Mr. Seaton: Yeah.

Court:	 I don't want to be bout& liftman ru give him a conditional plea, if he changes his
mind thint let you do whet you want to do with hint

Mt Seaton: That'll workrwan't it Bill. Probably be the best we can do.

•

CtiCapiialICas Traicbss13.104ammaLisloWCA. Taarxiiihri
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C1299,40, 1/29/96ç.r7".

CASE NO. C129540

DEPT. NO. XV

	 411Z	 -(:)1:11C; NAL
DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

-o0o-

THE STATE OF NEVADA,	 )
)

Plaintiff,	 )REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT

VS.	 )	 OF
)

KEV/N JAMES LISLE, AKA	 )
GATO AA VATO, JERRY LOPEZ, )	 PROCEEDINGS

)
Defendants.
	 )

BEFORE THE HONORASU_IALLI4L10112 .
THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 29, 1996

9:00 A.M.

APPEARANCES:

• For the State:	 C. DAN BOWMAN, ESQ.
Deputy District Attorney

For Defendant Lopez:	 DAVID M. SCHIECK, ESQ.
For Defendant Lisle:	 REBECCA BLASKEY, ESQ.

Reported by: Janie L. Olsen
CCR No 406, ReR
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1.!

I

2

	

3	 Is that what you want to do? If you want to do

	

4	 ttat I will order that you be allowed to do that.

	

5	 MR. HERNDON; Judge, I had kind of briefly

	

6	 discussed a couple of Mr. Sohieck's motions with him previously

	

7	 while we were in another trial and I told him that with regards

	

8	 to his motion for discovery and our open file policy and I put

	

9	 it in my motion. we an set down a time convenient to both of

	

10	 us. Ee could go through our file. And with the Lusch murder

	

11	 case, I think we actually have a carbon copy of Metro's homicide

	

12	 file. He is welcome to look at that, too.

	

13	 TES COURT: If someone actually goes and looks at

	

14	 it and compares the metro homicide tiles with what's been given

	

15	 to the DA's office, there's always the possibility that there

	

16	 are reports and notes and whatever in the homicide files that

	

17	 are never given to the Ms .. ' Then on the day of trial when the

	

18	 homicide detective comes in here and testifies about it and says

	

19	 it's written down right here. Everybody goes bizerk. Everybody

	

20	 goes nuts. Everybody moves for a mistrial or a continuance.

	

21	 you're a month or more out from trial in this case -- months out

	

22	 from trial and I'm telling you if you don't do it now don't cry

	

23	 to me about it when it happens at the time of trial because I'm

telling you that these things happen and I'm telling you you

have the opportunity to do this in pre-trial fashion.

24

25

JA010812

you have everything that's in their file. Absent that you will
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I
; croR OF PUBLIC SAFETY

HOWARD P. MCCLAIN

• 110•
ra d 0)j fo i La

P CLECE DEPARTMENT

Pal-Mg ForACSquARTIOIS
Pan' *PrtG4 WM 1113

ORLANDO, 114-001110A a zeal

001.Ita iv

:kat
JAMES NURSEY
CHIEF OF POLICE

•

1-23-81

Nevada Div. of Inv. and Narcotics
430 Jeanell Dr.
Carson City, Nevada 89701
ATT: Inv. Bob Milby

Bob,

Enclosed is everything that we have on file for-B-onnette. A check was
made with our Sheriff's Dept. but nothing was found in their recordsNo other local history was found.

Ho p efully this will assist you and good luck in court.

Inv. Larry. Schuchman
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UNITED STATES 0 EPAATMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL a MEAL OF INVESTIGATION

!DENT/FICA ri ON DIVISION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20637 08/0/80

'D Use p ith* following FBI record. NUMBER 	 E21 575 P2	 is REGULATED BY LAW, It is furnished FOR
OFFICIAL USE ONLY and should ONLY RE USED FOR PURPOSE REDUESTED. When further exPiinution Marriott oherge or

7.) disposition is needed. communicate directly with the EIC1 thit itzibutsd the fingerprints. 
' Contributor:
▪ ItierniAer
Zf Ham

Case %mbar Mal

PiE SUBJECT'S ID NTI ICATICN P
iIROM THE IDENTIFICAT Ch DIVISICh FILES
MCUR REQUEST WHICH M TCHED THCSE Ch FT

C

Diesessidem

R hC H REUNDER HIS BEEN RETRIEVE
EASEC CN DESCRIPTCRS FURNISHED IN

ALL DESCRIPTCPS C FILE AR LISTED BELOW.

• NAME OF	 YCUR	 10EN1IFICAI/Ch	 NAPE CF	 YCUR	 IDENTIFICATION
)ESCRIPTOR REQUEST DIVISION FILE! 0 SCRIFTOR 	 EQUEST	 DIVISION FILES

-

RACE	 WHITE	 BI T DATE	 02/01/56
SEX	 PALE	 ei m CITY
HEIGHT	 !CS	 BI TM PLACE	 LOUISIANA
4E/CH1	 15C	 SC SEC NO.	 433-94-8795
HAIR	 ERCWN	 101: C 10 NO.
EYES	 eRcwN
• FTC.-

ATTENTION— j SINCE NEITWER FIN ERPPIhTS NOR ANY IDENTIFYING NUMBER
WHICH IS INDEXED N co FI ES ACCOMPANIED YOUR REQUEST,
THE FBI CANNCI GU RANTEE I ANY MANNER THAT THIS MATERIAL
CCNCEPNS THE ICI /DUAL IN WHOM YOU ARE INTERESTED.

'4ATIcJNAL CRIME INFOR ATICN CENTER FGPI CLASS 	 PO PO 14 20 17 P/ PI 14 CT 17

FL0480400	 ECNNE11E,	 C513C17 C-DISORCEFLY INTOX
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E STATE OF NEVADA

Plaintiff.

•
FILED

CLARK COUNTY. NEVADA
FEB 13 9 42 AN '96

4

DISTRICT COURT
• r

er	 te ou

Deputy

5
vs.

ROBERTO HERNANDEZ MIRANDA,

Defendant.

Case No. CO57788
Dept, No, XI
Docket No. 'S"

• 7

8

9

Laura FitzSimmons at the Clark County Courthouse on jzi, 

Dated this /3#' 4 11-.1996.

(SEAL)

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF DECISION AND ORDER
0

TO: PETITIONER, ROBERTO MIRANDA. by his counsel LAURA
ZSIMMONS;

TO: ERIC JORGENSON. DEPUTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY;

	

2	 TO: DAVID SARNOWSK1, CHIEF DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL:

	

3	 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that on the /2 day of February. 1996, the court

4 entered a decision or order in this matter, a true and correct copy of which is attached to

	

15	 this notice.

	

16	 You may appeal to th-e supreme court from the decision or order of this court If

17 you wish to appeal, you must file a notice of appeal with the clerk of this court within 33

18 days after the date this notice is mailed to you. This notice was mailed on id /2

	19	 1996 to David Sarnowski, Chief Deputy Attorney General. 198 S. Carson St., Capitol

20 Complex, Carson City, NV 89710. and was placed in the files of the District Attorney and

JA01,0818



FILED
fEa 13	 MI '96

r r

•
Laura Wightman FitzSimmons, Esq.
Nevada Bar No. 1263

2 438 E. Sahara Ave.
501 S. Rancho Road
Las Vegas, NV 89104
(702) 870-3975

4 Attorney for Roberto Miranda

5

6 DISTRICT COURT

7
	

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

THE STATE OF NEVADA

Plaintiff,

Case No. CO57788
Dept. No. X1
Docket No. "S"

Defendant.
.•n=maa	 	 i.M111

AMENDED FINDINGS OF FACT, CONCLUSIONS OF LAW,
AND ORDER

9

/0

11

12

13

14

At •

	

15

ROBERTO HERNANDEZ MIRANDA.

6	 This proceeding stems frorn a judgment of conviction and sentence of death for tk.

17 crime of first degree murder which was imposed upon the petitioner on August 28, 1992.

18	 Petitioner has filed a petition for writ of habeas corpus in this court. challenging thz.

19	 constitutionality of his conviction and sentence on several grounds.

20	 The trial judge, the Honorabie Addeliar D. Guy, conducted evidentiary hearings i..

21	 this matter. However, due to ill health and retirement, Judge Guy was unable to finalize

22 any decision in this case. The undersigned was assigned by the Nevada Supreme Court t)

23 hear and determine all matters in this department which Judge Guy was unable to hear and

24 decide. The undersigned has reviewed the documents filed by the parties in this action, rel

25 well as the file in this case, prior decisions of the Nevada Supreme Court, transcripts of the

26 evidentiary hearing and arguments of counsel.

V	 This Court notes that this case began in 1981, and the petition for writ of hatiea;

28
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corpus''was filed in May of 1994. This matter has been pending since that time. NR1.;

	

2	 34.820(7) requires a court that considers a petition filed by a petitioner who has been

sentenced to death to "make all reasonable efforts to expedite the matter and shall render

	

4	 a decision within 60 days after submission of the matter for decision".

Based upon the entire record in this Case. this Court finds that the conviction and

	

6	 sentena of petitioner is unconstitutional, Accordingly, this court grants the relief requeste6

	

7	 by petitioner, and orders that a new trial he held.

	

8	 FINDINGS OF FACT

	

9	 1. On April 27, 1982 Roberto Miranda was arraigned in this Court. He was

	

0	 represented by Thomas Rigsby, of the Clark County Public Defender's office, Prior to trial,

	

1	 Mr. Miranda requested the appointment of another lawyer, and complained to the Court

that Mr. Rigsby had not attempted to locate witnesses whom he had identified as being

13 valuable to his defense. Mr. Miranda's motion to discharge counsel was denied, and the MSc

	14	 proceeded to trial.

	

15	 2.	 At the conclusion of trial, Mr. Miranda was convicted of first degree murder,

	

16	 robbery with the use of a deadly weapon and grand larceny. He was sentenced to death by

	

7	 the jury Sentence was imposed by the trial judge on September 9. 1982.

	

18	 3. An appeal was taken from the judgment of conviction and sentence. Mr. Rigsby

	

19	 represented petitioner on direct appeal, in spite of Mr. Miranda's continuing objection to

	

20	 Mr. Rigsby's representation.

28

2

21	 4, The Nevada Supreme Court affirmed the conviction and SCrileliCC. Miranda v.

22	 State, 101 Nev. 562, 707 P.2d 1121 (1985).

23	 5. On November 25, 1985, petitioner appeared in court for reimposition of the death

24 penalty. Mr. Miranda was advised by both Mr. Rigsby and the deputy district attorney that

25	 he had four petitions for post-conviction relief available to him in state court in addition to

26	 procedures available in the federal system.

27 The court appointed Mark Bailin. Esq. to represent petitioner in post-conviction
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•
proceedings on December 10, 1985. Evidentiary hearings were conducted on before the

	

2	 court. Determinations by the trial judge denying post-conviction relief were twice appeale;

to the Nevada Supreme Court. Ultimately, the Supreme Court dismissed petitioner's appeal

	

4	 on February 1, 1991.

6. Thereafter, petitioner filed a petition for writ of habeas corpus in the UniteL.

	

6	 States District court for the District of Nevada. Laura FitzSitunions was appointed hi

	

7	 represent petitioner in those proceedings. The United States District Judge ultimately

dismissed the federal petition to afford petitioner an opportunity to present issues to the

	9	 state court which had not been adjudicated in the previous state proceedings.

	

10	 7. In May of 1994, this petition for writ of habeas corpus was filed. Also filed with

	

1	 the petition was an appendix which contained several declarations and other documents. 10

	

12	 early September, 1994, the state sled a motion to dismiss the petition alleging that

	

13	 petitioner had waived his right to challenge his conviction and sentence. On November 15,

	

14	 1994 counsel for petitioner filed an opposition to the state's motion to dismiss, and

	

15	 requested the court defer ruling on the motion to dismiss until the evidentiary hearing was

	

16	 held on the petition. An evidentiary hearing was then set for March 13, 1995. On February

	

17	 21, 1995, counsel for petitioner appeared in court and informed the court that the case had

	

18	 been reassigned within the district attorney's office. Subsequently, on February 23, 1995,

	

19	 the matter was continued at the state's request so that the newly-assigned deputy district

20 attorney could be present. On March 2, 1995. counsel appeared and the Court reaffirmed

	

21	 the date of March 13, 1995 for the evidentiary hearing. On March 13; 1995, the court

	

22	 continued the matter until April 6, 1995. Due to the ill health of Judge Guy, the matter was

23	 reset until July 13, 1995.

	

24	 8, On July 13. 1995, an evidentiary hearing was held. At that hearing. Belkis lbarra

25	 Cumerma was called and testified.

26	 9. The court, having read the transcribed testimony of that witness finds that her

27 testimony impeached the testimony of the state's key witness. Fernando Cabrera, and that

28

3
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•
r testimony, had it been presented to the jury, would have impeached the credibility

Fernando Cabrera. Ms. Cumerma testified that Fernando Cabrera had threatened to cause

harm to petitioner after Cabrera found petitioner with Ms. Cumerma in Cabrera's home.

	

4	 The court notes that Ms. Cumernia was identified by petitioner to his counsel prior to trial,

	

$	 but that trial counsel did not attempt to locate this witness. Indeed, in post-convictioil

	

6	 proceedings. it was Judge Guy that noted the witness' full name appeared in the record 0;-

7 the preliminary hearing. The Court finds that the testimony of Ms. Cumerrna was materia

	

8	 and would, in all probability have effected the outcome of the trial because the state's case

9 depended, in large part, upon the testimony of Fernando Cabrera. The court concludes

	

10	 from the transcripts of the hearing that Ms. Cumerma was apparently present in Las Vegas

	

11	 and was registered at the Department of Motor Vehicles prior to and at the time of trial.

12 At the time of Mr. Bailus' representation of petitioner. Ms. Cumerma was not present in

13 Nevada. had married and changed her name. Through thy investigative funds available

14 through the federal court, Ms. Cumerma was able to be located and her testimony was,

	

15	 finally, heard. The Court finds that trial counsel's failure to attempt to locate. interview, and

	

16	 present this witness to the jury was objectively unreasonable and that the testimony of this

	17	 witness would have, in reasonable probability, have effected the outcome of the trial.

	

18	 10. The Court also finds, based upon the uncontradicted declarations submitted hi

	

19	 this case on behalf of petitioner, the admission of which was stipulated to by the state which

	

20	 reserved its rights to object to the testimon y only on the basis of waiver, that there were

	

21	 other witnesses reasonably available to trial counsel who would have provided testimony

22 which the jury should have heard. These witnesses include Roberto Escobedo, who was a

23 friend of the victims who discovered the body. Defense counsel never interviewed this

24 witness, and therefore the jury never learned that Fernando Cabrera knew the victim - a fact

	

25	 Cabrera denied at trial. Roberto Escobedo testified as a prosecution witness at trial.

	

26	 However, because trial counsel made no attempt to interview this witness, he remained

27 unaware that Mr. Escobedo would provide testimony which was valuable to the defense, if
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•
asked. Other affidavits and documents submitted in this case by petitioner indicate dull

evidence was available to trial counsel through a number of reasonably available source:,,

including police reports, that should have been presented to the jury in this case by defense

	

4	 counsel. The lack of pre-trial investigation and preparation by trial counsel, as is set forth

in the petition for writ of habeas corpus and unchallenged by the state, cannot be justifieL;.

6

	

7	 11. The petition filed in this case details many additional challenges to the

	

8	 constitutionality of the conviction and sentence. This Court has not considered these issues

in light of its determination of the merits of the petition on the issue of ineffective assistance

	

10	 of counsel, which is indisputably present from the record. It does, however, appear from

	

I	 the petition, which has not been opposed by the state on its merits, that there are many

	

12	 additional grounds upon which relief would be warranted.

	

13	 The failure of trial counsel to effectively investigate and prepare this case for trial is so

	

14	 glaring and clear that this Court finds there is no need to proceed beyond the issue of the

	

15	 violation of the Sixth Amendment guarantee of effective assistance of counsel in order to

	

6	 decide the merits of the petition and grant relief.

	

17	 12. As to the State's motion to dismiss, the court finds that this petitioner was

	

18	 expressly advised by both his former counsel and the state in court on November 25, 1985,

	

19	 that he had nine levels of appeal available to him after the denial of his direct appeal. The

	

20	 Court further finds that Mr. Miranda was never advised by either the Court or his counsel

21	 that the failure to raise all issues in the prior proceedings could result in a waiver of those

	

22	 issues. The Court also finds from the affidavit of Mr. Bailus and the affidavit of Mr.

	

23	 Miranda that ,Mr. Miranda did not, at any time in these proceedings. make a tactical choice

	

24	 to forgo presenting any of the claims contained in the petition before this Court. Further,

25	 NRS 34.820(3) required that, in this death penalty case, the court was required to personally

26 address both Miranda and Me Bailus and inform them that all claims which challenged the

27 conviction and the death penalty must have been joined in the petition. This did not occur

5
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in the prior proceedings in which Mr. Miranda was represented hy Mr. RaiIns,

	

2	 Accordingly, based upon the foregoing findings, and in accordance with NV,

34.830(1) the Courts makes the following conclusions of law.

4

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

	

6	 1. The failure of trial counsel to investigate and present available witness testimon;

	

7	 much of which had been identified to trial counsel by petitioner prior to trial. violate„

petitioner's rights to due process and effective assistance of counsel under the Sixth ati,.

	

9	 Fourteenth Amendments to the United States Constitution. Petitioner has demonstrate

IC	 in these proceedings that his trial counsel's performance fell below arty reasonable objecti\

standard of constitutionally adequate representation. Based upon this Court's consideration

of the evidence that has been adduced by petitioner in these proceedings. the COUI

	3	 concludes that the verdict returned by the jury is unreliable. Strickland r, Ilashington,

	14	 U.S. 6t58 (1984); Sanborn e. State, 107 Nev. 388, 812 P.2d 1279 (1991),

	

15	 2. The state has not challenged seriously the facts as set forth in the petition, 11(;-

	

16	 has the state argued that trial counsel was indeed effective. The State did not file a writteii

	

17	 opposition to the petition, but instead relied solely upon its argument that petitioner's

	

18	 challenges to his conviction had been waived because they had not been presented by Mi

	

19	 Bailus in prior proceedings. Based upon the record in this case, including the affidavit

	

20	 Mr. Bailus, the affidavit of Roberto Miranda. and the transcript of the prior proceeding.,

	

21	 this Court concludes that Mr. Miranda did not waive his right to present the argument:

	

22	 contained in his petition.

	

23	 It is clear from the record in this case that at every point in which he was given an

24 opportunity to do so. petitioner attempted to present all evidence which supported his

	

25	 innocence to the Court. The fact that there have been substantial impediments to his ability

	

26	 to present the evidence to support his claim of ineffective assistance of counsel cannot be

	

27	 attributed to the petitioner. Petitioner's claim of ineffective assistance of counsel has merit.

6
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e inability of Mr. Bailus to present the evidence since gathered by current counse l

ttributable to many factors, including, as noted by Judge Guy on a number of previou::

occasions, the passage of time that occurred when the case was on direct appeal. In now

4 determining the issue of ineffective assistance of counsel, supported by the addition.

5	 evidence presented in these proceedings, this court finds that good cause exists to excuse at...-

6	 procedural default Mit' May be suggested by the state, Lozada V. State. 110 Nev. 349, 87;

7 P.2d 944 (1994).

ORDER

Based upon the foregoing, it is hereby ORDERED that the petition for writ of

habeas corpus be granted, that the writ be issued, and that the petitioner he granted a new

trial.

Dated this	 of February, 1996.

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

7

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16 SUBN1	 D BY:

17

18	 Ufa tg tin ii	 immons
438 E. Sahara

19 Las Vegas, NV 04
(702) 870-3975

Attorney for Roberto Miranda
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Very truly yours, -

A.

U.S.11111L1

Thad SOW Among,
Comae District Capria

Oka Imo Corimia
Et ANA 4.4 hiwi
las Alisit. Clifbmit EMI

006606

Ilher 7 # 2193
Tanana,*
Ron. llarencte-Marie Cooper
210 West Temple *treat
Department 110
Los Angeles, CA 90012
raz Number 213097-2430

Rog 210211A-L.1011fafcue Mc. A973541

Dear Mudge Coopers *

loolosed please find the rough notes of An special Agent gin
Livingston raXating to Art Taylor dated December 11, iSts. These
note* have not been redacted.

If you have any questions, please contact as

Zocloeures.

• WC Patrick Dixon, Deputy Dietriat At-torney (v/o ma.)
• Seymour RipAebeum, Egg. (w/o encl.)

' Roger Potash, Reg. (w/o encl.)
lark 1. kaisereen, LK- (o 441014.)

APR.

r

HI3072745
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n •

HOWARD P. MCCLAIN
Di RCCTOR OF FUMILIC SAFETY

attan.dol Totida
POLICE DEPARTMENT

FOL.ICg XADDRI A perigns
Pair Opricx max 3

ORLANDO. rri-omaik Data! JAMESNURSEY
WIIKFOFFOUCE

)

1-23-B1

Nevada Div. of Inv. and Narcotics
430 Jeanell Dr.
Carson City, Nevada 89701
ATT:lmv. Bob Milby

Bob,
Enclosed Is everything that we have on file for4onnette. A check was

made with our Sheriff's Dept. but nothing was found in their records
No other local history Was found.

Hopefully this will assist you and good luck in court.

Inv. Larry	 Schuchman
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EARIING
EASE C
E.

EUNDER HIS BE EN RETRIEVED

SCRIPTCRS FURNISHE

LISTED MOH.

YCUR
EQUEST

IDENTIFICATION
DIVISION FILES

02/01/56

LOUISIANA
433-94-8795

NOR ANY IDENTIFYING NUMBER
S ACCOMPANIED YOUR REQUEST,
ANY MANNER THAT THIS MATERIAL
HON YOu ARE . INTERESTED.

PC Pu 14 20 17 PI PI 14 CI 17

C5/3C/77ECNNETIE1
TERRI CAL
FLIZES114

C–GISORCEFLY INTox
0–CONVICT E0-06121/77

PROAATICN-1M
s75

ucLo-Ludf

F1,040C400
PD ORLANDO
63626

REQUESTING AGEhCY. CC
Nv013s900
HWY FAT CARSON CI1Y
CR IN—JUST

7.1
7- ts677)

PAGE

UNITED STATES EPAFTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUS EAL 05 INVESTIGATION

IDENTIFICATION DIVISION
WASHINCiTON. D.C. 20537 08/05/80

...D U31 Of /h4 following FRI recand. NUMBER	 HI S75 P2	 Is REGULATED By Lem .lt la furnishrd FOR
OFFICIAL USE 0 NLY and should ONLY BE USED FOR PURPOSE REQUESTED. Wh en turair explinardan of arrest charge or-r)

- dispolition is needed. communicate directfy with the acuiicy that n ihuted the fin arcrints.
' Conttibutor:

uummirr
z:1 Name

Cats Hurrthtf jOCA1

r-ke SUBJECT'S I ENT/ 1CATIC FECC.PC
,,..1Ro14 THE IDEN IFICAT Ch DIVI4IC FILE
'OMR REQUEST WMICH M-1CI'iED THCSE Ch Ft

ALL CEICRIPICFS C FILE AR

• NAME OF	 YCUR	 10EN1IFICA1ICh
JESCRIFI TOR REQUEST DIVISION FILE

ACE
	

%FITE
SEX
	

mALE
HE I Glq
	

!CS
4EIGHT
	 I5C

HAIR
	

ERCWN
EYES
	

epcwN
7 S ETC.-

ATTENTION— SINCE NEITkEP fIN
UHICH IS. INDEED
TI, E FBI CANNC1 GU
CCNCEPNS THE INBI

4TIQPAL CRIME INF R MCI% CElt TER FC131

hAmE CF
SCRIPTS

IH cATE
TH CITY
TM PLACE

SEC NO.
C ID NO.

ERFFINT
N OUP f
RANTEE
/DUAL I

CLASS.

CCH FILE'15JECT'S CR TM tNAL ftI.. 1CR5 AL SC RECCFOEC t PC

JA010830



ORAN*
ST C7ATZ: Mo. _NA_ Day  BO 

YU, 
-7 7

,,OUNTY, FLORID.

a	 Civets filv:

I. vut uncsaf signed , co-rtify. Avow' Or affirm, that I have WS! and Ms

Qitan 1s1 of ia

ACIRATIVE .. se ..SPeCIFIC IN PUR	 501.1)

* a.

- •MIMPAILIIIIMIIIIMMIIIILVAI MI
Mlialir t Cm%0, ellialli.V1 MitinfalliMatagr,

egliiirlinnWinillinEr• 442-91MMIIMMIIIIMNIR

-..ityminatamsennirmareamirammmt

vAsimmtlim.

MAW

40T ARY PuetA •

*

;a1t:114",

y
to latt:r,subson6sef b

.:14
ritti of 4
("4

a	 authoifty,tris smartefirm th Of rict

Jar --__.

Sin I. C. No.

fiCIEDTOR - 1. Agersey asqusit;n9

and true To ch

5.t

asOrrierst%

i

•

rosa1 Sand Se	 S 	 Pasernme of song/.	 t.a	 t &a. II
1.	 No 30nd
2. Posted 	 Sweaty 	

1 Natives:I As Soaking Locarkm 	 ?
47

	 NOC

4, 1,7

. 41

AssIgnatl so Cothoiax  4,2.0 	 sees:ces 	 _	 	 CO
S	 Rziaassti T;rie • 	 C-17.

JA010831



EXHIBIT 5.78

•

JA() .10832



NOT
USED

JA() 10833



EXHIBIT 5.76

JA010834



CASE NO. C129540 401

DEPT. NO. XV NAL

411

•	 C12'

DISTRICT COURT

CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

-o0o-

THE STATE 0? NEVADA,	 )
)

Plaintiff,	 ) REPORTER'S TRANSCRIPT
)

V3.	 )	 OF
)

KEVIN JAMES LISLE, AKA	 )
GATO AKA VATO, JERRY LOPEZ, )	 PROCEEDINGS

)
Defendants.	 )

)

THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 29, 1996
9:00 A.M.

APPEARANCES:

For the State:	 C. DAN BOWMAN, ESQ.
Deputy District Attorney

For Defendant Lopez:	 DAVID M. SCHTECK, ESQ,
For Defendant Lisle:	 REBECCA SLASKEY, ESQ.

Reported by: Janie L. Oisen
CCR No. 406, RPR

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

(702) 856-1832
C

5

6
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you have everything that's in their file. Absent that you will

not have it.

Is that what you want co do? If you want to do

that I will order that you be allowed to do that.

MR. HERNDON: Judge, I had kind of briefly

discussed a couple of Mr. Schieck's motions with him previously

while WO Were in another trial and I told him that with regards

to hie motion for discovery and our open file policy and I gut

it in my motion. We can set down a time oonvenient to both of

us. He could go through our file. And with the Lusch murder

case, I think we actually have a carbon copy of Metro's homicide

file. He is welcome to look at that, too.

THE COURT: If someone actually goes and looks at

telling you that these things happen and I'm telling you you

have the opportunity to do this in pre-trial fashion,

3O 7Q 2)	 5 4283

14	 and compaces the Metro homicide files with what's been given
IS	 the DA's office, there's always the possibility that there

16	 are reports and notes and whatever in the homicide files that
17	 are never given to the DAs ' Than on :he day of trial when the
19	 homicide detective comes in hare and testifies abaut it and says

19	 it's written down right here. Everybody goes bizerk. Everybody

20	 goes nu:s. Everybody moves for a mistrial or a continuance.
21	 You're a month or more out from trial in this case -- months out
22	 from trial and I'm telling you if you don't do it now don't cry

23	 to me about it when it happens am the time of trial because I'm

24

25

JA010836
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).
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Michel-Daion Rimaa4
#0519119. •

rsdaYi February 5 1S91 10115 o'clock a.m.
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MELVYN T. HARMON, ESQ.
DANIEL SEATON, ESQ.

. Deputies District Attorney,

he efendent: STEVEN B WOLFSON / ESQ,
PHILIP H..DUNLEAVY, ESQ.

,Attarneys at Law

4.
. Delwin Patter
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INDEX

WITNESSES. ON BEHALF OF DEFENDANT: 	 PAGE

SIMS, 'Mamas '
. Direct Examination by Mr. Dunleavy 17.
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1

2

3

•
1.4

*	 •	 • •	 4

•:VW ".?

• .	 Yo
It	 •

t•

ft. .44:4

. • .7 *oat

h
410*

„ •
4	 4. 4

...knaw it. :
*

• •	 ••.% I '• ,r4a	 ••n

4„, •

• •	 .•

•

4.

•	 ..

•

BY MR. DUKE

ThursddY?

A

selection?

A
.e•

. (Whereupon, a sotto Voce at
this time.

Could it have been last Wednesday or

It melt very well have been,

• .It -mai while we Were going, through Jury'

f don't distinctly remember that,

6

7

a

	

3-	 Mr. purasim.

	

11:	 . We started Jury .selectian st•Wedhesday . .

	

11	 M. W0LFSON; Na I'm'sorrY.. As an officer:

at the Court, let me Just woke a representotron. I belieYet

	i3	 1t	
•	 •

was the preceding ThdrsdaY before we started the trial.
44 •

14
	

TWE WITMS; That mould be . mare coniistent

15	 with my recallectian.

16	 By MR. DUNLEAVY:

17	 •• Q	 I 'didn't knd what would You say to the

-context in. case it says the State is held.to disclosure

• •

standards based on whot . oll Statcorricers )hew at the time..

20	 -A	 Well, I'mould soy that's very lima for .

21	 Judges to 44.te'clbout that, but.it's a Iesal fiction because

	

.	 just because Cabrales knew it 'and Just becouse*Captain
j•	 44

	

;.23.	 .Cannett knew it that doesn't	 n,that Seaton and.ka4h...n.;,
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•

• 7

.10

20

21'

22

. 23

1	 But yoU are aware that the'United*Stotes

Supreme Court has p ut the burden an the Prosecution to seek'

3	 this 'Affirmation out.

A	 We did see); it out. .1 had no idea that that

5 ' 	mould be soiething authgred by Cabrales that tended to be

exculpatory

He already had submitted
,

hd a nukbarie Cabralee,r parts that indicated presence at

the crime scinei We had the camplete recitation of-the •
• nb	 •	 •

findings of Sherea Norman his partner, and we knew Cabrale3

I.didn't know' .anythirig.abaut

this had no reasonthink there mas some internal"palice.	 •
de partmd4 memorandum.,

1, in facts Nent through

PersanallY	 Las Vegas homicide -- the police departmen

	

homicide folder.	 don't recall this being, in there either.

	

••	 •	
t• •

	

.! •	 !	 • ;
°A0 ,60$ •

	

.	
Byt.there Has something obott..1:..„• •	 •

• ; •	

•	

•	 4•:':ret• •	
• •

414.1*

	

	 ""'*1.	 *%4	 t*:	
..;

	

e..cornpar son o	 had	 d ,even Nhat,the ha ictae"	 • 4
•rvo..

	

4.4 't• •.a•	 • •••	 •••••• •	 • • ...1•:*•• • •

•	 •

11	 examined the.blaeX Datsun that presumably m 3 owned by Lauei

12	 Jacobson.

. 13

114

. 15

16	 And hadn't'asked	 .ane un I Just before

17	 the trial.

18 .	A	 No, 'hadn't asked; had assumed . that me

19	 probably had-everythini.
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CA5Z nOS.	 34L3w)

OEFARTHENT TWO

a

TSE EIGHTH •.1UOECIAL OISTRICT MAT OF ree sr.2.71 CP NZ7A0A

IN ANO FOR THE COUNTY OF CLARK

m	 m

W	 THE STATe OF HEVA0A,	 )
)

U PLAINTtFP 0	)
-.4r4.1 L2	 vs.	 )	 CASE MO. C$4603

4	 )
I w : 13	 R(CFARD •iEPH MORILLt, 	 )
- , 2I	 31 g 14 i

.."4
1S	 	 3

)
Tmg $TATE OF NEVADA, )w 

*d	 PLAc%rIp?,	
)
)

)4 	)t
4 "i	

vs.	 )	 CASE %O. 1:i454016,
3

.14	 I	
RICHARD 401EPH 4O3ELLI, 	 3

)
0	 OEFE.71OANT.	 )

)

2	 A2PoRTIVs TAANSCR[Fr CP CALF.NOAR CALL.

12.9.1g-22±L__q______mes alzfcicAN , otstatcr JuD04

'THURSDAY, J..141WAY Li. LS84

APPEARAmcSS:

OAN(EL M. SZATaN, 7.S1U!lE
0E9UTY oisTucr 47ruA:.!Y
2c0 soull4 r!-(EAlm, srAi,'Er
LAS vSCAs,	 3-310:

GARY H. Lilscl24:0 l3;u(AE
DEFuTY PuSLIC
30 ,13 SOurH r4iRa irl!zr
SLFIZE Z/i
LAS vEGAS, NEvA0A iSLII

PO A THE $TAI'F:

PCA n41 ovv407:

liE?DATE
	 0 , 1mArCI , CA.A. NO.

2

24

24

2
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1

2

2

LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, TmuRIDAY, JANUARY I2, l q a4, 1$:211 A. m,

TME COURT: CASE C54603 ANC C5.4604,

STATE OF NEYAOA, P LACN 7 iF• vERSUS RfCHAR0 josEPH mORELLI.

SHOW THE PRESENCE OF COuNSEL, PRESENCE

OF THE OEFENOANT.

HAS THIS MATTE	 EEN MEGOTIATEo$

MR. LIESERmAN: TES, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: WHAT ARE THE NEGOTIATiON57

R. LIEEERMAN: QUITE A PEw POtNTS, YOUR

HONOR. F IRST, HE'S GOING TO-PLEAD-GUILTY TO COUNT U OF EACH

C A SE, CASE C54503 ANO 64404-

AT THE TIME OF SENTENCING, ALL 07

n
'',41

A

id
Z

*
4
)
Id
Z

d;
t

r He OrHER COUNTS OP EACH CASE , wILL BE OtSmISSED,	 NO OTHER

CHARGES AR(StNG OUT OF-EITHER OR 50TH OP THESE TwO CASES WILL

2 1 SE FILEO OR PURSUED,	 NO OTHER ' SEX-TYPE CHARGES WILL SE FtLE0
4
id

3.
VI

e OR p uRSUE0 wHEREIN ANY vccT(H ($ g(THEA LisA sLEFAxoFP

;du

1 OA TONI LOPEZ, wm0 ARE THE TWO ALLEG ,e0 VICTIMS IN rHEEE 1"40

CASES.

NEXT, HO SEX-TYPE CHAaGES wELL 3e

(N ILE° oR PuRsuEn wHEREim THE POSSISLE VICTIM IS .4 LAO? NAmEe

HONDA, R-H-O-N-0-A,

NEM', IT'S ST(PuLATE0 5Y THE STATE

ANO THE 0E,T, EN5 E THAT EACH VICTIM (NI THesa Two CAses WAS cvER

NE AGE OP t$ AT T H E TimE 0 7HE 0(2 7EHSa, ANO I • 'S ALSO

SttRULATE0 rmAr 4Etrmia VECTIm 5LIFF . EREO 505TANNAL 3CO(Ly

MAAM, SO 7mEAE (5 NIO SSSTANNAL 500ILY HAA;s TO EtTmEA vic71:4.

wtxr,	 5T(PuLATE0 3Y SO N $iOES

rriAr ;ME 4,:PEr40,1mr fSQ aacEtvE A SENTENES CI COUN T it

C A SE 6 A 603 OF LiFE AL:A LIFE. THE SECOND LI F E IS, OF COLAS!,

HA0ArCatLY CONSECurtvE 1-0 Tme. FERST LIFE.

-2-
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6

a

9

10

it

1

14

ALSO RaCI:tve A SEATFNCE

LEFE 0.,„u5 LIFE ON couNr I(	 YouR HONOR, 3dFoR3 ( pRccEso,

MAY t ASK -- mA y wZ -JUST MAvE A &amp .... ae AT eAse:

HE	 SuRE.

(OFF rm5 aecoao.)

2

4

MR. SEATON: yOuR HoNCR, t T'AiNK PS1HAPS

WI SmOuLB APPRoACm THE aENCM.

THE COURT: SURELY.

(ocSCuSSCON AT SAR.)

THE COuRr: REA0Y To CONTINUE?

MR. LIBBERNAN: IF I MAY JUST mAvE A SECOND,

You% moN0a.

(or	 CORO.)

MR. LIZ8!AMAN: THANK YOU, YOUR HONOR.

THE LAST Tmcmo I NENTIONEO, IM rOT0,

WA'S THAT • a SrcPuLATEo . THAT THE VICTIN IN aAcm CASE WAS ovER

13 ANO %ETHER	 surreaEd SUBSTANTIAL BODILY HARM.

TWE N2XT POINT IS THAT eOrm SIDES

STAPULATe THAT me ovIEN0ANT CS TO RECEC vE Lirs. PLUS LEPE

ON CS4603, COuNT tc, Axel LIFh ?LtIS LIFE ON C645, cCuNr

(I, ANO THAT rHe Two LtFES A RE -- Cm 64605 wILL RUN CONCURRZNTL.

WITH THE Two WEs '41:1 CS45o4, ANC) THAT NOVL3 SE ORANTEO

THe cOuRT. NOT JUST STEPuLATEO 9Y THE PARTIES, SUr C2ANTE3

Sy THE COURT.

THE OEeENO NT ANows THAT %E.(THER

oFFamsE (s PAciArtOmAaLE.

A LS C , YOUA HONOA, 30TH StOES

THAT ALL le 7',12 rlYS rHAT rma uEeZNCANT HAS Selvi.3 r; CvS7c1Y,

SUIC! TI1E	 t.1.= 1RA337, Om'EACH CASE WELL SE ACCACI7E3

TO HIM 3 y vcR7',;E O F CA4.7 017 eQ1 TIM! SERVED C m !.4C.7/ CAi!.

Nor ,;usr cr4	 iu7 CN SOTH . .NO ;HAT IF Tsa couRT

wOuto 35 ",;AANTEL I ay TH5 COURT, ALSO, IF THE COuR r c?-!CosES

-3-

2.3

2

3

1
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TO ACCEPT THE NEGOTIAT(ONS.

2
	

PI:HA I-LT, MIA HGNOR, ma. mORELL(

3	 FACES A REYOCATION HEARING ON AN ATTEmPTED GRANO LARcEmy

CASE, VAS C,0911, APPARENTLf Im cePAArmENT TEN. THAT IS

GOING TO SE 01E1.0 IN AegYANcE P0A AaCuT A MONTH AHD THE

13	 STATE'S NOTION TO REVOKE mAY BS wtTHDRAwN, stir THERE ARE

NO PRON/SES,

MR. mORELLI UNDERSTANDS ALL THAT.

MR. SEATON: YOuR HONOR, rHAr IS

SUBSTANTIALLY THE UNDSASTANO(NO THAT we HV 	CTWEM QS,

II	 THE oNLY THIMG I OIDN'T NEAR, AND I WAS DOING SOME wairtNG

33NTENCES	 ET SHOULD 3E -	 FENOANT SHOULD KNOW THAT THE

TwO LIPS TERmS THAT HE AaCEives THE SENTENcln0 LIN AP.! TO

RUN CONSECOTIVE, TO RUN 4TH TIE TWO LIFE SENTENCES i N NE

(min cAsE ;0 RQN CONCERRENT W[TM ri4ose ruc =45E011'1 '1e Li a

TERmS.

tim Sun THE COuAT WILL mAxE THAT

CLEAR TO THE GEFEN0ANT wHEN IT TAKES , THE PLEA.

20	 MR. - LIU-ERMAN: KE I S GOING TO GET Lin

AND A CONSECUTIVE LIFE Im 01,4 CASE, AND ONE CASE LIFE ANO

az
	

A ccNSEcurivE 1.1E ON TME OTNEA CASE, aka Tme TO LAPS iN

23
	

()Ng CASE WILL RUN CONCURRENT WITH TMg LI . .( ON THE TWO OTHER

24
	

CASES, THE NEXT LImE SE(NG TWO (APE SamTSmcES.

2
	

THE COURT: THE SOTTOm LINE IS ME wOULDN'T

54 it,G(al.. FOR PAROLE uNT'L ME SERVES TEN YE A RS; (S TxAT

21	 CORRECT?

mR. LIESERmAN: ThAr IS CORAECT,

R 717.M yeARS.

3
	

THE COURT:	 IS THAT YOuR LPLDE;ISTA:131

OF THE NEGOTIATIONS, :4 R. mORELLI?

THE DEFENDANT:	 YOUR HONOR.

	

' — t2	 AN i'm N0T 5U	 (F Cr WAS STA TED OR. 440T, BUT THAT THE TwO
-;

z • 4

si 5 4)

• 

13
Z Z

• 1.11

4

t	 17
.-:

tilt II

19
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••
T 3..E couRT: Ota IOU •U TACRIZE YOUR 47TOR:.EY

TO EATE1 tNTO MOS.! NEGOTIATIONS ON YOUR V.:-tALF?

THE OEFSNORN T: Yes,

THe couRrl	 (s I T TOUR OESIPE AT TIIIS

Time TO wITHORA4 YOUR FLEAS OF NOT GUILTY TO COUNTS It

CF aorm OF THEiE INFORmATIONS IN THESE P40 cAses:,

THE OEFENOAMT: YES, YouR HonOR.

THE cOURT: 00 YOU CONCUR, COUN5EL7

MR. LIESEAmAN: YES, YOUR HONOR.

TiE cOURT: THOSE NOT GUILTY s;LeAs

SE wITHORAwN,

wsAT'f$ YOUR" FLEA 10w, N. mORELLI,

1	 To criuNT it OF niE INPORmArioN IN cAsE c-646al, mittal(N

YOU Aas cH.J.AGeo wirm SEXUAL ASSAuLT wIrH uSe	 0Ei-OLY WEAPO

13	 A FeLONY, Oum y oR N0T.GuILTy?

THt OEFENOANC: GUI4TY,

11	 THE COURT: AHAT IS YOUR FLEA TO C.GUNT

18	 tt OP THE (NFORmATtON IN CASE CS4604, wmeREcm y eti ARE

'CHARGEO wITH SEXUAL ASSAuLT w1TH uSE,00 0eAOLY w 2AP 3N , A

20FE40NY, GUILTY OR NOT OUtLTY?

21	 rme ovtemoANT: . GUILTY.

TM!	 SEFORE THE COuRT CAN ACCEPT

YOUR P LEA S OF GUILTY, I HAVE TO ae SATtiF1I0 THAT rmosa PLIAS

24	 ARE FREELY ANO VOLUNTARILY GtvEN. &RE THEy?

THE OEFEmoAmr: y eS, rHe y 4AE_

TmE cOUAT: HAvS 04Y rmRE,Ars SEE: MAO::

AGAINS7 tOu CR ANY ONE CLOSELY 4SS0CIA T E:0 'ACTH you TO F0RCE

Nu TO t2A GUILTY,

THI 0EFiNOANT: 	 You:4 mON01.

THE:y.war: HAS YOuA :41- 7,-JANE Y ;.av/SZO

; 1	 YO U
 

0' 0- r, 4 LzAcmr5 C F	 CRImES wITH A • ICM YCU ARE C:tAR.7,,E0?

71-! DEFiN0AN1:	 zs YOuR

Z.4

.1 a
P
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• •

THE COUR T: HAs HE rOLO YOU THAT IT'S

2	 TiE SUROEN OF n'IE PROSECuTION TO PROVE YOUR GLIILI sem.*

3	 REASONARLE 10uET7

THE OEFENOANT: YES, YOUR HONOR.

THE COURT: HAS He TOLO y lu Op ANy

AvA(LAeLE OEFENSeS THAT YOU MIGHT HAVE

TIE cereNcANT: YES, YOUR moNci.

Trte COURT: IS THAT TRUE, cCuNSeLl

HA. Lze8ERHAN: YES, YOUR HONOR.

THe COuRT: HAS YOUR ATTORMeY Toc; YOU

wmAr PE1ALTI1S THE COURT COULD u/POSE?

THE OEFEMOANT;.—tES, SIR.

THe COURT; WHAT HAvE YOU 3ee1 TOLD?

DerEm0ANT1 P•E TO We ON 4.4cH ccunr.

ma: LtEeeRHAN: IT'S leEN AGASE0 THAT

tiY ..4cuLo ALluALLY SE-LcFE, SO THERE [s NO DISCRETION, ;S

SUCH.

TMe COURT: 00 YOU UN ERSTANO THAT IT'S

THE tNTENTION OP THE COURT THAT ON EACH OF THE IE COUNTS THAT

YOU. 	 SeuMeNC:0 -- AND LET'S TAKE CASE C64503, COUNT

3	 cts T me- COuRT wouLD Be SENTENCING YOU r0 LiFt IN Tme NevA0A

sTAT E PRISON„. PLUS &NOTHER CONSECUTIVE L( P E I N -re: NEvA0A

STATE PR(SON. 00 YOU UNOEASTANO THAT?

24	 THE OEFENciANT: YES, SIR.

THE COURT: ANO 00 YOU uNOERSTANO THAI'

IT Is NoNPRoaATIONAeLE AMO YOU WOULD Nor EE LG3t.Z 7,OR

PAROLE UNTIL YOU 5aAve0 TEN YEAXS?

THE DE9gE40ANT:	 YES, St1-

71	 7HE COuRT: miNiMum Dr7 TM	 00

:M	 YOU U..0EASI.:..NO THAT?

TmE DEPENOANT: I uNOERSTAN D THAT.

THE COug r: AND rmAT ALSO T	 CDT.Ar WOULT,

to

JA010852



8C SENTENCING rCu IN cAsE C8 48C4 CN YOUR ?LEA OPJILTY70

c! TO ANOTHER LARe sENTENCE IN Ti e Ne • A0A STAra PRISON

PO/ THe SE.NUAL ASSALM, ANO A LIKE SENTENCE, ANOTHER LtFe

SENTENCE FOR THE ENMANCEmENT FCa THE uSi or A DEADLY WEAlOM.

T O g uN CONSeCuTvE. AL50,

6	 00 YOU uN0ER5TAN0 THAT?

THe cIFENoANT: ?Es t Sta.

THe COURT: ANO THAT THAT ALSO IS, OF

9	 ouRse, noNFR03ATIONA9LE ANC), Cm THAT CASE, YOU '401)4014T

IQ	 ea ELIGIEILE FOR PAROLE UNTIL YOu SEAvEo TEN YEARS ON TmAT

t	 CHARGE, ALSO.

00 YOU 4140EAITAMO THAT

TXE VIFENDANT: res. 9cA.

rHe C;)uar: 00 YOU LiNDEASTANO, KOWEVEA.

THAT aoTH oF THesE orUNT1 THAT'YOU AAE PLEADING GUILTY TO

40uL0 RIJN ceNcuaAemr, AT ' HE SAMe Time, ANo SO CONSEQUE3TLy,

AFTER YOU seva0 A MINImum OF TEN YEARS, YOU WOuL0 se v.torsLe

goR PAROLE?

9	 THE 0EFEmOANT: yES, YOUR H0N0R.

rHe cool': 9Y ENTERtNG A PLEA Or GU14Ty,

21	 rOu Aae SuRREN0eREN0 vALuA2Le, CONSTITuTIONA4 RIGHTS.

12	 00 YOWLINCIERSTANO THAT YOU HA7C A

21	 RIGHT TO A $ pezor AN° puaLcc TRIAL SY AN IMPAATiAL -.AJAY Fate

24	 OF PAEJLONIAL PueLcctry?

THE OSFEMOAN T: YES, t 00.

28	 iNF, COURT!	 00 YOU U409A5TANO 	 YfC',U

27	 HAvE A ACIGHT rC iE C0NFAON1E0 9Y rHE :ICTNESSIS AGAINST YOU

23 NO HAyS AN 0AP0ATUNITY TO CAOIS-EXAmI NE THEH?

21
	

THE 04PINOANT: YZS, t 0.

ID
	

rHe COURT: DO YOU ucwEAST A:Z 7:-1A T YOU

AR a E N7 CTLE0 TO COMPULSORY PROCESS FOR THE Rua RCSE CF

12	 03T1t4tA1 '41iNESSZi T o	 ro COURT Am0 reSr( Fr tra viuq
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